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EXECUTIVE SESSION

"~

"y

THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 1978

$a
1
i
1

- i
2 5% U.S. House of Representatives,
i : :
2 3 ! Subcommittee cn the Assassina-
2 -7@ tion of John F..Kennedy of
N ; the Select Committee on
= ;§ Assassinations,
= S
; ;§ Washiﬁgtbn, D.C.
< [ : |
z zo% The Subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:15 a.m. é
; 1% in room 1310, Longworth Houée Office Building, Hon..Richardsoﬁ
g ,:%' Preyer {Chairman of the Subcommittee) piesidipg. g
. E - Present: Representatives Preyer, Dodd, Fithian "and " |
E | % Sawyer. ;
N * |
é- |<§ Also present: G. R. Blakey, G. Cornwell, E. Berning, %
g ‘ ; D, Hardway, B. Wolf, M. Goldsmith; R. Mérrison, R. CGenzman, E
i 17-? K. Klein and W. Cross, ?
- | i
E P z .Mr. Preyer. | The Comnittee will come to order. .
z 335 The Chair recognizes the clerk of the Committee to‘reédé
£ ; : i
S 1 % us a record of those members who are officially~désignated %
f
|

to be on the Subcommittee today, pursuant to Committee Rule
12.3. |

The Clerk. Mr, Chairman, you, Mr. Thone, Mr. Sawyer
and Mr, Dodd are regular members of the Subcommittee, Mr.

i Fithian will be substituting for Mrs. Burke.
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1 Mr. Preyer, Thank you.

[

The Chair will entertain a motion to go into Executive
3 Session at this time.

Mr, Sawyer., I so move, Mr, Chairman.

s

5 : Mr, Preyer. There has been a motion that today's

é heariﬁg,cone that thé heéring-bé held inbExecutive Session.

71 This is on the basis that information obtained by the

8 Committee, that the evidence or testimony may tend to degrade
9. or incriminate people. |

ol The Clerk will call the roll on the motion.
R The Clerk, Mr, Preyex?
12 Mr; Preyer, Aye,

13-4 : The Clerk, Mr. Thone?

.

(No response)

"z 300 7TH STREET, S.H. RECORTERS BUTLDTNG, WALUTHCTON, D.C. 20024 (202) S5S5u-23u58

15 The Clerk, Mr. Sawyer?
15 %. Mr, Sawyer. Aye.
17 % The Clerk; Mr, Dodd?
o ,
!8i (No response)
| .
xqi The Clerk. Mr, Fithian?
20% Mr. Fithian; Aye.’ %
. 11 % The Clerk. Three ayes, Mr,.- Chairman.
. P 7 Mr. Preyer. The meeting is declared closed and the
23 % room will be cleared ofiall unauthorized personnel;
24

Are you ready to call the witness at this time?

ﬁ Mr. Goldsmith. I have some statements I would like to ;

001144
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i 1-3
|
1 maké& off the record.
. _ E (Discussion off the record.)
\ 3 Mr, Fithian. -Would the witness please stand to be
. ; ' sworn?
o ~
2 > E Ms. Goodpasture.,- I have one problem. I cannot hear.
| H
s .
w9 § Mr. Fithian. Can you hear if I come through at this
?; 7 } level?
§ g ‘ Ms, Goodpastrue. Yes, I use a hearing aid. It is not
< 7 { ralways reliable. I do not want you to waste my time and I
z 'O} do not want to waste too much of yours.
= H . "Mr, Fithian. We will ne€d to swear yvou in, Ms. Good-
~. 2% pasture,
. é i3 Ms .iGoodpasture., Do you want me to stand?
* ‘ ' Mr, Fithian.  Yes, please stand.
2: s Do you swear thatcthe information you are about to
. || give to this Committee is the truth, the whole truth and
= I
by 17
o _/ ‘l nothing but the truth, so help you God?
z ] Ms, Goodpasture:. Yes,
TS
" |
< ;
S 20|
i
a1
' \/'-4\,:2?; ——
i Ae
®
23
E‘
i 001145
i
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‘ TESTIMONY OF ANN GOODPASTURE
: Mr. GOldsmith; Would you stateJyour~namé~and address
3} for the recofd?
4% Ms. Goodpastrue, My name is Ann Goodpasture. My local
v |
i Sé addresé is with friends in Maryland, 5600 Bridgeview..
é é% My mailing address, at the moment, is in care of my
<
< 7} father in Livingstone, Tennessee.
% 8% Mr, Fithian. If I may, now that we have your name on
< ;i the record and your address, I would like to explain our
= !
'é 1 § proceedings here, Miss Goodpasture.
_§ ?Iéi The House Resolution 222, under which this Subcommittee
% é'% atts, mandates that the Committee conduct a full and complefe
% 13 g investigation and study of the‘circumstances surrounding the
i i ? assassinatiohland the death of President John F. Kennedy
% ' % including,determiningiwhether the existing laws of the United
i e ? States concérning the protection of the President and the
= i
: ‘7£ investigatory jurisdiction and capability of agencies and
g i i departments aré adequate in their provisions and enforcement;
; z;% and whether there was full disclosure of evidence and informa-!
< : .
s 20_E-tion among agencies and departments of the United States
@E§;;,21§_government; and whether anf information or evidence not in
5%%5 = % the:pessession of an agency br'department would have been of
23% assistance in ihvestigating the assassinaﬁion; and why such
24% information was not provided or collected by that agency or

W
(W19

department; and to make recammendations to the House, if the

001146
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/

Sdlect Committee deems it appropriate, for the amendment of

~)

: existing_legislation or the enactment of new legislation.
I would like, because of the special expertise of this
witness, if tounsel will withhold for just a moment, say a

I ;

word or two about the process that we are engaged in.

wn

First, we commend you for your long years of service

\]‘

to a very, very important agency of this government., I-

20020 (202) S54-27345

% personally was a part of that in a very, very small way in

)

C..

the Navy a ldng-time_ago,'ahd'l commend you .for your dedica-

I

tion and your experience and what has come to be your reputa-~

! tion for, as we have talked with other members of the agency,

BAIFCHUGTON

; they have referred to:you as sort of the touchstone, or the

(%]

Y person who was the expert among the experts,

I want to say also that I personally want to commend

our Chief Counsel, Professor Blakey, and our assistant

REPGITERS BUYLETRG

counsels for their long and dilligent effort to build a

3 AL

S
3

relationship with the agencies which is now beginning to be
extremely productive and fruitful in our whole process of

trying to get‘all-thé information and to lay the matter of

INO TTH STREET,

the assassination of the President of the United States to’

A ' | rest permanently with the complete story.

{0
hp -
(393
"y

I just wanted you to know that we have been working

(38}
(98 )

i with the CIA and the FBI and they have been very cooperative

[
"

with us as well as the State Department in: the two investi-

-

i‘gations in which we are'nGW“engaged, and I look forward to

Z | | - 001147
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|
/‘ l ‘ .~your testimony today as a person of longstanding and long
2 !i experience w::.th one of the key agencies in the Uni’tedv
: i States government and hope that we can proceed today to ﬁt
. : : in some pieces of the mosaic that we are trying to‘assemble..
§ 2 Counsel may proceed.. '1
/ E ¢ Mr, Goldsmith., Miss Goodpasture, have you received a |
s 7 copy of the Committee Rules and the Committee Resolution? |
:(2: : Ms. Goodpas.ture., Yes, you gave me a copy yesterday.
, ; ’ Mr. Goidsmith. What is your present employment status,
§ ¢ i Miss Goodpasture/?
é s : Ms, .Goodpasture-. - Pardon me?
- ‘ 12 Mr., Goldsrﬁith.l What is your present employment status,
’ % - '1 Miss Goodpasture?
= |
: e E Ms. Goodpastrue, I am retired,
% s l; . Mr.Goldsmith. Were you .formerly employed with the |
: 'S Central Intelligence Agency? :
: i l Ms Goodpasture. Yes, (i
é; ® Mr. Goldsmith.' What was youriterm of service with the . !
= 15 |
: CIA?
= Ms. Goodpasture. What was my term of service? l
T .
,%0 » Mr, Goldsmith. How ma‘zrxy years were you with the CIA? ‘
. AN ‘ Ms,. Goodpasture. Over 31. :
23 |

| Exhibit 94. Would the Clerk please hand that to the witness? |

W
L

|

|

1

)

| _ | o
i Mr, Goldsmith., At this time, I would like to refer to '
i ' |
{

! Miss Goodpasture | v |

| iss Goodpasture -= . 001148 ‘
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Ms. Goodpasture. I read this yesterday.

Mr. Goldsmith. =-- Exhibit No. 94 is a copy of a letter

written by the present Director of Central Intelligence to thel

Chairman of this Committee. I believe a copy was given to
you yesterdgy, is that correct?
Ms. Goodpasture; Yes.
Mr, Goldsmith, Did you read that letter yesterday?
Ms. Goodpasture, Yes,
Mr, Goldsmith. .Did ‘you understand that letter?
Ms.'Goodpasture.A'Yes.

Mr. Goldsmith, “You indicated“that you worked with the

~Central Intelligence Agenéy for 31 years. - Which branch within

the CIA did you work for?

Ms. Goodpasture. 'For the entire length of time?

Mr, Goldsmith. Yes,

Ms, Goodpasture; Well, I worked for a number ofv
différent branches, but most. of the time I was outside of the
United States and it came under what is now called the

\

Director of Operations,.orvclandéstine service, I suppbse
thatywould be aumore-apiropriate term,

Mr, Goldsmith. \Fine..

When did you.reﬁire;ffmm the CIA?

Ms, Goodpasture. I think it was in June, 1973.

Mr, Goldsmith. Miss Goodpasture, I am drawing your .

attention to 1963. Where were you stationed at that time?

001148
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1. projects with. the Mexicans and liaison with other government

Ms, Goodpasture. Where was I stationed at that time?
Mr. Goldsmith. Yes;
A'Ms.-Goédpasture.*-Here in Washingﬁon.- Oh, 19637

Excuse me,

Mr. Goldsmith. Yes..

Ms, Goqdpasture., I thought you said '73. I was
stationed'in'Mexico City.

Mr.. Goldémith; In what  capacity were you stétioned
in Mexico City?

vMs.-Goodpasture. I was a staff employee of the CIA
inwthe‘Eﬁbassyiworking under cover of the State Department.

Mr. Goldsmith. What were your responsibilities as a
staff employee -at that ﬁime?

Ms. Goodpasture. I worked as a case officer on liaison

|
agencies represented in the Embassy. I did routine clerical g

office functions, originating correspondence, answering %
correspondence. E

Mr, Goldsmith. What type of liaison work did you do i
‘witthhevMeXicanlgovernﬁent? | |

Ms,. Goodpasture.. What»type]bf é+»Lamn W LA i

witl, “Mr. Golsmith., =--liaison work did you do with the !

Mexican government.
Ms, Goodpasture., What type of inside? é

Mr. Goldsmith, Liaison. You indicated that you did

001150
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1-9
' ! i liaison work with‘;:,-i:he Mexican govérnment.
- . 2 | “Ms., Goodpasture'. ~Electronic .sur\;éillance__'.
1 Mr, Goldsmith. Who was the Chief of Station? |
. + Ms. Gobdpasture. Winston‘ Scott. |
Z“’T 3 » Mr. Goldsmith. Is it appropriate to refer to you as
§ 3 } having been..Winst.on_ Scott's righthand man during your term |
< ‘ ’
< 7 ! of service in Mexico City?
‘;‘ 3 Ms. Goodpasture. I take exception to that, First of
; 3 all, I am not a man; and secon'db, I thihk\ that his righthand |
z !9} person was his Deputy who }participated in all the decision- |
::_ ' ‘ méking processes, which I aia not, and acted for Mr. Scott |
_‘ g 12 ‘ "in his absence. 1
. ‘ % }3' :i R lo£ of p_eople. said that I was Winn's ri)ght hand becauéife?fc;:
é - : ‘at times he asked me to do things for him that he did not ask |
% (e ' other people to do. Hé ‘depended upo;'x me for certain projects '
o i !
i. 1 l} that he managed, or he wanted to manage; and I did the legwork%
= i . 3
::. _T- i for it. %
?; 3 : I would not say that T was his right hand in the entire !
E ' } station.
E 20 E Mr, Goldsmith. How mény years did you work Ain Mexico i
= ?City_?“ |
. L’/\‘:{/ " . Ms. Goodpasture, Eleven, ;
-3 . Mr. Goldsmith... Were you working with Mr, Scott j:hat- ’
® u entire time? / ‘
= Ms. Goodpa'sture»." Ye»s‘.'. He was there first. | 081151'

Nl
v
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1-10
‘_ Mr. Goldsmith. You indicatéd.that you were not
. 2 involved in the actual decision-making process . Were you
: privy to the actual decision-making process?
. . ; ‘ " Ms, Goodpasture, It depended upon what it concerned.
w | : . )
5. = : " If it was a project that I worked on, I participated in it,
f“:: $ | but if it were(a statioﬁ activity, I did not..v
:;; 7 Mr. Goldsmith. Did yow work at the station in Mexico
g. 5 City also involve occasionally making contact with CIA agents
< ; | in the field?
;E: 10 ’ Ms . Goodpasture. Yes,
é H : Mr, Goldsmith. Wéuld you givé the Congressional p;anel
j: 2 l; an evaluation of Winn Scottt's competence as "the Chief of'
. % i l Station?
E ¢ ( Ms .. Goodpasture. Well, I think that he was a very
;: '3 conscientious man, he was a hardworking man, he expected
i e 1 everyone else to do their work, he worked long hours. Some
|
:’ ?7 ' people felt, or expressed the opinion,: in my presence, that
é 8 It ~he was-a hérd»worker ‘and expected toosy nuch from employees,
; 7;} but I do not think th.a't that was really the case. He was
s = ; a very conscientious man, an intelligent man. H'e:fovaiously
a(\;t?.';ﬂ_” l had the. intel_;ige.nce for the pcs.t‘; or he would not have been
. f’\:\ = ‘ assigned th.e're.i
. \ Mr, Goldsmith. Is the Mexico City station one of the
. ' * largest CIA stations in operation?
2 ' .Ms:.'j. Goodpas,ture:" At the present 'ti';me'," I do not know,

; 001152
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| ) : 1-11

limitation of space on just how long you could keep certain

{
! At that time, it was one of the largest ones in Latin America,
. _ 7 but not in comparison to the other places, I could not
1 i - comment on the‘ sbize of the other places.
. 4 E Mr. Goldsmith. What kind of attitude did Mr. Scott
2 .! have towards the importance of files ‘and rec_:ordkeepiﬁg systems!
;:i; 4 | at the Mexico City station?
:22 7 Ms., Goodpasture. He was very conscientiéus.: :He wanted_
é 2 | them maintained accurately and completely.
i $ Mr, Goldsmith. How long were the files that he main-
; 10 : tai*_ned preserved? |
g i : Ms . Goodpasture. -Well, I am not too sure about .that.'-
? 12 i They were 'tﬁere‘ up until the time that I left, but I think ‘, '
. {;Z; 13 : that there was a reduction because of space 1n 1869. ‘The
:é i % files were cut back; but I d6 not have. firsthand knowledge
; 13 i of that because I dia not 'part_i'éipatei'.in_z it,
© ! _ |
; 14 ;; Mr. Goldsmith. During the tiine that you were in Mexico i
:‘_ 17 City with Mr, Scott, to your knowledge was anything ever ]
— i |
“;' i3 i thrown out of destroved from the Mexico City station files?
; 19 é | Ms, Goodpasture. Well, several things were destroyed .
§ 20 1 that were not considered of any value as far as the work at i
:ﬁ,@;ﬂ f that ﬁime was c‘oncerned.‘ We looked at it more or less like :
TR E
| ‘ y= ‘- | keep cash register receipts for a grocery bill. There was a |
| | 23 |

things.

»n
"

1 1)
n

But there were no documents that were a part of the | {

001153
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g 1-12
1% official files that couldbbe destroyed without a certificatebﬁ
'l' 2% of destruction Béing'made: THat did not apply to our rough |
3% ‘notes that wé’made;.but you could not take é file out;_go
;é through it and tear it ﬁp.beCause you did not like something |
2, s % in it . | !
{é éi 'Mr; Goldsmith: It ﬁas.been’said of Mrf Scott that
é '7-3 during his tenure in Mexico City not even a shred of paper
2 5.§ was thrown out or moved from the Mexico City station files;
< i
: $ % Wbﬁld you say that is an accurate statement?
v: 10% Ms; Goodpasture; Somevof the rough paper was thrown
2 i . . ’
%' 3 § out, the rough paper that\he'cbnsidered_supporting data for a
= i
g 12 E-dispatcﬁithat he Had written or a cable'that he«sent;_he kept,
. SE 13 He J.nsn.sted that othe¥ people do the same th:.ng.
§ gié : Mr. Goldsmlth. Flne. 5
é 15% At this,time; I am‘going to get into the area of the |
vz'mgé surveillance operations in Meﬁico City; E
- | !
% 17% MiSS'Goodpasture; what'kindé‘of surveillance operations i
% zs%'did the CIT have in Mexico City in l&é3’with're5pect,to the %
; 19% Soviet and Cuban consulate and embassies? %
< | : _
§ :0; Ms;fGoodpasture; Well; we had electronic suiveillance; E
| .
233;2;21%{wiretaps;.wﬁicﬁ covered telephOne'conversations; | |
;Ei? 22 ? Mr; Goldsmith; If I may interrupt ycu for a moment, couid

(383
w

.you possibly raise the mike closer to your mouth so that we

)
.

imlght hear you better? !

r
iLn

Goodpasture. " We had electronic surveillance,

:!

:; o ' . ) - e
i - - 001154
i L CER3ON RIPORTING CSHMPANY, INC.
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photcgraphicbsurveillance;

There was also whatﬂthey‘calied-foot-surveillance,at
times, when people Weré interested, .they couldvfind out where
they were staying, where they went from the Soviet-EmbaSsy.

Mr. Goldsmith, Thét would be bhyéical»surveillance?

Ms. Goodpasture., ' Right.

- Mr, Goldsmith. Turning first to the area of photographi

surveillance, what was the purpose of the photographic
surveillaﬁce proﬁéctvwith regard to the Soviet and Cuban
embassies and ‘consuls?

Ms. Goodpasture. My understanding of that was that it

was to be used to identify those people who might be working

"for the Soviets as espionage agents who were U.S. citizens

-

who went down there driving a car with a U.S. license plate
bn it, or people we did not know but could identify.

The same prqcedure‘was also used for trying to identify
people other:than U;S._citizené,-but it was concentrated in
the beginning on license plates or numbers, or something that
could be identified,. |

Mr, Goldsmith, An attempt would be.méde to take pic-
tures of both the car, license plates'and the occupants of
the car, is that correct?

Ms; Goodpasture, Yes;

Mr.Goldsmith. Fine. 001158
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 wiretaps on the telephones in the Soviet Embassy, and we had |

c

:
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. Turning now to the photographic surveillance operation
| ' : .
- with regard to the Soviet Enbassy and consulate, I would
like to ask you, what role, if any, did you play with regards

E to. this surveillance operation during 19632
I

n

Ms,. Goodpasture. In 1963, I was more or less a bystander

of that operation.beéause theﬁopefation,vat times, was ‘conducted

(L 1]

I screened and looked at the photographs because I had

C. 20024 (202) S54-2345

-'% by anothér case officer.

| been there'ih~the*early-part'of theiOPeratiOn:where'the

§ _?QE- photograph bases wereffirst'set.up; were first usedé I ﬁad |
N é !i; an interest in thém; or looked at them to see that they were
. : "7 | in focus, that the negatives were all Printe_a{ and .
@ 5 | scott asked me to do that because I had been a comereial - |
1—2 u.i photograplier before I went to wérkifor'theAgéYernment'
Zﬁ '3 ii Mr. Goldsmith, Are you Saying}. in 1963, your roll
:, 18 with regard to_the,phdtqgraphic-surveillanceiat.the Soviet %
. Embassy was to review photographs, essentially to evaluate
* their quality? -

~

Ms;_GoodpaSture. ‘ThHeir technical quality.

nn T STRELT,

‘Mr, Galdsmith, Not for the purpose of obtaining subse~

| gQ%iE%E,i quentfinformétion from the photographs? %
@ AN Ms. Goodpasture, No , because, at that time, by 1963
. 23é there was a étaff there who had Been assigned to work on |
. x ; Soviet matters and it was. their function to. inyestigate the
28 ’

leads -~ we called them leads == to try to identify the'persong

i | | 001156
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! at the Soviet embassy they were interested in.
. 2 L So all the raw material went to them. I usually took
- : a quick look at the photographs when they came in, and if
. : " 1" I noticed anythi’i_mg significant about them, I mentioned it to
5 ,SE the.SoViet'casé officer, but he gave the-formél reporting on
2 é all the Soviet information;
% 7 Mr. Goldsmith. I understand.
§ 3 How many cameras were in operation with regard to the
< 9? photosurveillance of the Soviet Embassy and consulate?
lg 10. . MS; Goodpastu:e;.anee;*-Thére were three, generally. {
é !]é- There could be any number. -if.we'wanted to put some on E
v | ,
) i zz%] the street’ but at that time; I think there were only three,
. E_ 3 E{i Mr. Goldsmith. Where 'wéré, these cameras located?
i !:;E Ms. Goodpasture; Where?
% s ! ,»Mr.-Gol_dsmit‘h.z Yes,
f 1ééi Ms. Goodpasture. They were located around thé'buildingﬁ
i ‘TE. the embassy‘building; to cbver the area in the yard and in i
i ' : |
é 3 the f:ont gate; i
E % Mr., Goldsmith: So the camefas were situated so.that i
S 10 _thevaould photograph the yard area and front entﬁance gate? %
,:r\:?;,,’ Ms. Goodpasture, Yes. }
£2TF 14 » : . - v §
. . YN T i Mr, Goldsmith. During this period, was your role with
2 z regards to this project at any time of a supervisoryﬂnature, %
.' 2¢ actually supervisi:ig the project?

li :

y Ms, Goodpasture, Informally it could have been i‘nterpreéted
i ) :

3 001157
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in that way, but T never had the responsibility for them

t
|
!
@ i
2! alone,

: Mr. Goldsmith., As a practical matter, you were acting
i .
. * i in an informal supervising capacity?
5 Ms, Goodpasture. It could have been interpreted that

8 way by some of the people, because they would come to me and

~

20020 (202) SSN-2348

bring me photographs and s-ay~-;- what do you think of this, do
g | YOu think that this is a I_\atin/,h or ao you think he has ever
S | been to the Soviet Exﬁbassy before,
o _
g 10 ’ Mr, Goldsmi_thv.j' In your own opinion do you think you
S L ; were 'actixjxgv,' at least inform'ally,‘-in' a supervisory capacity
5 2 l. with regards to this project? |
. g ‘_3,‘. __,_ Ms,-' Goodpas.tur,e".- No .
| & | Mr, Goldsmith. At this time, I would like for the
b I i
é‘ 13 witness to be gi"ven_ Stack C of the documents that have been ’
Z | ' : i
f 1 d prepared. | ' : :
; 7 i (Pause) :
% 8 !] I would like to draw your attention to page 2 of the :
n ! . . : : |
£ 19 al documents that appear in Stack C.. ;
< ; _ !
B i Ms. Goodpas’ture‘.i Y-esv.i ’
{%M : ' Mr. Goldsmlth. I would like to ask you if you can '
. f/;":< = : identify that document . ‘ |
-3 Ms. Goo_dpastutre‘.”‘ This looks like a copy of a cable sent%
. C from the Mexico station on the 8th of Octoberﬁ; |
23

Mr. Goldsmith. To whom would the cable have been sent?

1
i , ' P |
| - 001158 |
. 50N RISCRTING COMBEANY. INC. '
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Ms. Goodpasture. It was sent to Washington.

Mr.Goldsmith, CIA Headquarters?

Ms. Goodpasture, CIA Headquarters.

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to have you examine the

é > cable in more detail; I cail your atténtion to the first
2 paragraph. .What does the term ."the envoy" mean?

% JZ' Ms;-Goodpasture; What waé that again?

_é 5i _ Mr;'Goldsmith;_ I am sorry. I am drawing your atten-
< 9% ‘tion to the first paragraph.

< |

5. i i | Ms . Goodpasture . Yes .

é i'ét Hr; Goldsmith. The second word -- -

% 2 ? Ms. Géodpasture; Page two?

BUTEDING
o

Mr. Goldsmith. Page two. There appears a word "the

- Ed'g envoy." What does that word mean?
ORI Ms. Goodpasture. That was a cryptonym to identify
% 18 i_the telephone surveillance, Instead of saying a telephdne:
e T'7:’..‘tap operation we used crytonyms for .all of the things that
E 3 % involved assets ocutside that could be identified,
1 \ . . H
; !?i Mr,. Goldsmith. I am not drawing your attention to the
S 10|
T

upper lefthand corner of this document. There appears the

. word "orig." What does that stand for?

Ms, Goodpasture., The'person who wrote the cable,

23 . N : . . s s P
i Mr,. Goldsmith, Does that stand for originating officer?

Mr. Goldsmith. You say the originating officer is the.

60115¢

|
| 2 | R
. [ Ms,., Goodpasture. Right.
i
|
i

'
i
A :
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: . person who wrote the cable, correct? -
' 2 Ms,: Goodpasture;. In this case, it is.
3 Mr, Goidsmith; Who was identified in this document as
. - | the originating officer.
é' Sl Ms . qudpasture: The o:iginating officer is Mr, Herbert
2 5% Minell..
g 7 Mr, Goldsmith, Please listen to my questions carefully
§ 3% ‘and just answer my queétiéns; I think you may be trying to
< 9| anticipate. i
= |
z 10 Who is identified in the upper lefthand corner as the |
é i ?.person-whﬁ»issued the document? What'name'isggiven?
3 : v
. % ”,%_ Does it say L.A. Dflinger?
. ; 3 ’ - Ms., ;G-oodpasture».:' Yes,’
i B g Mr; Gdldsmith; Is theftérm L.A;'Dilinger a pseudonym?
g ‘Séi ' Ms, Goodpasture. Right; %
o i \
i 1§ Mr. Goldsmith. It is a pseudonym for Herbert Minell? ;
i ]75 Ms. Goodpasture; That is right; i
g 18 | Mr; Goldsmith;  I take it that these documerts commonly E
b !
£ ‘;i used pseudonymns, is that correct? i
§ 29%- Ms;‘Goodpasture; In almost all cases that Qas the {
Z§§§%;:I; practicé: |

| . g
| . i .
NG ~ Mr, Goldsmith. What would be the purpose of using a

' pseudonym?

- f t
. °

Ms, Goodpasture., In cése'thé'dbcument happened to fall

Eioutside.classified control, it would be meaningless to the

001160
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!
5
. 1 1 people who picked it up than iIf the true name were on it.
. 2 ; Mr, Goldsmith;* I understand.
3 Let us -'take' a ‘look at 'the‘ ‘lower righthand corner of
. N | this same 'document: It 'Sayé , releasing officer, What is
§ S E ~a releasing officexr?
. I
a2 6 g Ms, Goodpast'ur.ev.-? W.‘ C. Curtis, That was a pseudonym
% 7l ‘for Winston Scott.
é 3 | Mr; GoldSmith; Understood; |
SHE What is a i'eleas_ing officer.? 'What are his responsibil- ! '
; 10 :‘ ities? E
f:«:_ H : Ms, Goodpasture: The supervisor, the person who decides‘;
a i : '
: :;‘- 12 i that the message should be sent , generally the reieasing foi—§
. § tBI,! cer is the 'ch'ief; the -'s-eniof person_. there at the ti:ne; the- ’
z te z--person who' will assume 'resiponsibility. for the message after E
% i2 it has been transmitte.d; ‘
= iy » .- ;
f 18 : Mr. Goldsnmith. The message would go == A
: ”f Ms. Goodpasture. For instance, in an Embassy, if a / 1
_:g: 8 ul document goes. to'tﬁei ‘communications. '¢enter‘ signed by someone i
; - ' !
§ 7 t who is not theé senior person in the 'sec‘t‘_io.n,, they will not :
§ 20 E send 'i'jt,;: Jjust éwfery-body cannot take a message to the message. :
: {% o [ center éﬁd s—ay;_ send this —'caI?‘Ie to Washington. :
. f\:\ = ] So this is to make sure that the Chief of the Section
s " knows that is going on by everybody in his 'se*c'ti'on; u
. | b ' Mr. gdld'smitﬁ;’, T v}.ould not like to draw your attention
25 |

| to page 5 of Stack C, That pertains to a different cable, but%

ﬁ i | 001161

ALOERSON RIPORTING COMPANY. INC
- NW 66000 Docld:32277224 Page 21 :



1-20

|
b simély,for the purpose of clarifying terminology, I would
'l. 2 like you to look at the lower righthand corner‘where it says,
! A“Authenticatiﬁg_Officer:“ |
i What is an authenticating officer?
§ 5% Ms; Goodp&sturell Well; this cable-originated'in
) i : : ,
3 é% Washington and in Washington there are more than one chief,
g 7 sa the person who signs off on it =- it may be a Branch Chief.
é 3 In this'case; it was the Division’Chief,b
Z ; He approved sending the cable and then his superior
1 |
g IOE released it: ,
é_ H E Mr; Goldsmith;_ So the authenticating officer woﬁidﬁbe !
by , :
i 12 % someone under the’releasing officér; is.thét:corredt?  ' :
| ’ E 13 Ms. Goodpast‘ur‘e;- Well; to be sure about that, you' |
i i i would have to bheck'withfthg'communicationsLpeoptefon their
é i3 %'praétices, Bnt'I_thinkfthat.SOmetimeSyi£:could'be'the‘same. f
% e a If '\rtheiauthentiCating officer were the Section Chief,
ST ’ then the Section Chief could also release the message. . |
g ESE v Mr; GoldSmitﬁ;. Were you ever an authenticating officer%
; I?i Ms; Gopdpasture: Nog Weil;'I.have'signed off on cableg
E' 20E_goingjoutcfrom‘Headquar;ers'at1t£ﬁes; I. am sure.. {
:Q§§E%jy%: : Mr;-Goldémith;gz‘ Onlyvfrom.Headquarters? %
f?éﬁ 2:% Ms;.GQodpasture; ‘Thé'fact‘thétmyou sign there'as an i
23 | » |

| authenticating officer does that mean that that is a title,

r
oo

It means that you were the person who were probably best

¥
n

-

o | 001162
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1 | Mr, Gélds‘mith.-?'v For purposes of clarification, is
" . ’) it the respénsi'bility. of the authenticating officer to verify |
3 the conténts of the cable?
. s . ' Ms. Goodpasture .It might be, I do not ‘know._,
:— s ‘Mrg- Golds‘mith‘: - What'w_oul'dvthe:Specific: purpose of an
~ | v
:ué 6 | authenticating officer be?
:%: e Ms. Gdodpastur.e:»'- I never went into that terminology
~ » |
& 2 | with anyone. | - | ;
= ; !
z ;’( Mr.f’ithi.an., Would the counsel permit a question?
; to% . Mr.cGoldsmith. Yes, sir.
i 11 ‘ Mr.r Fithian;v- In our Navy ‘communigations- sytem; we
| § 12 % sometimes distinguished bétwee’n’ an authenticating officer as
. Z:' 12 <;ne‘who_":n'ot only au’th‘o”ri;zed-thé sen’dinlg. of'-fhe’_- cable, but
% ,E -authenticated or verified or-voucﬁed for}' ‘the content..
;‘- 13 ‘ Is that similar? {
5 13 i; Ms. Goodpas.tur.eA.t' fl‘ha't would be the literal interpre- ’
::' 17 E tation of the word..- Whether ornot it was used in air traffic%
; s | all the time or not;.: T do not know. ‘ | ;
; 15| | o My;'gues_;s:_ would be that that is ‘correc't;% E
§ pls; ' Mr;."'Fithian._ Do you know .whe'the’r,vin CIA traffic, :
e M you h.é;d to have Both an authenticating officer and a rel’ea’singg
. g m . officer for a single message? | 1
23 Ms. Goo.dpasture: I think that there were times when one ;
' 22 person could sign both 'pl'z:\_ces'-;~
25 | Mr, Fithian, Thank you , ‘cour_isel",: |

| 001163
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‘Mr, Goldsmith, Would the phrase authénticating officer
appear only on cable‘traffiC'that-originated at headquarters?
. Ms, Goddpésture; I‘do not know. You would have.to

compare the field forms and headquarters forms to be sure
of that.

Mr;;Gcldsmith; - On those occasions when you acted as
authenticated officer; did you see'Your purpoée as‘being that

\

of verifying the contents of the cable for accuracy?

Ms, Goodpasture,” Yesy® Fi'ii oo i ooee e oo

. e Mr, -Goldsmithiii-T WOuldwlikegto;goTnOWﬁfd ﬁage'2iofto

i the documents -contained;:in Stack C and I would like you to

read the:second paragraph;
“{Pause)
s, Goodpasture:_ Yes:
Mr, Goldsmith,  Was the photograph referred to in this

paragraph obtained By the CIA's photo. surveillance operation

- of the Soviet Embassy?

Ms;:GOdeasture: Yes;

Weli;“this message has a mistake in it which was not
noted at that time in paragraph 2, and.fhatzinthe date,

.Mr; qudémifﬁ;; We will get to that later on to clarify
that, .

Would you tell the Committee what the scope of the

- coverage of the Soviet Embassy and consulate was? By that,

I mean in September¥ and October, 1963, at.what times were the

001164
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‘Soviet Embassy and consulate under surveillance?
| Ms; Goodpééturel I cannot give you the exact times,
I-can‘guess;vand'mygguess=is:thatlfhey~were'open most of
the time when the consulate was opened for business hours.
But the person who would have that information;wthe only
- person who would know;fis the case officer who was handling
the project at that'time:

Mr. Gdldémith:r“EVen thdughfyou-ﬁereAacting in what you
regard as- an :informal Supervisoryvcﬁpacity;ﬂyou do not
recall? |

.Ms;~Goodpasture: No;:beCause a year ago I tried to .

find that specific infcrmation from the records and I could

not £ind it; and I do not know, I am sorry. I cannot answer
that.
Mr. Goldsmith, . Fine, o o

I am sorry., It has*just'ﬁeenzd:aﬁn to“my.attention~thét§

we should clarify =+«
Ms, Goodpasture. I did not answer that paragraph 2.

|
t
|
. . | | |
. : 1
I noticed that. Photograph, yes. That was my fault, not yours
. - 1
: |
I wanted to correct that date so you would not get the impres~;

© s:ion that there Was a photograph on the lst of October because}

the photograph was made'on'the'an of October, but it was madeé
5y~thefaurveillance‘fromﬁthe.deiet'Embassyw.  ;
Mr. Goldsmith, 'Fine,

You Indicated that the scope of the coverage, to your %

001165
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- 1-24

knowledge, was probably at such time as the Soviet Embassy

and consulate was open, in other words, working hours. 1Is

‘Ms, Goodpasture. I think that it was at working hours,

Mr. Goldsmith. What were the working hours of the Sovie

that correct, to the best of your knowledge?

\

Embassy and.consuiate'in September and October, 19632

Ms,
Mr.

City?

Ms .

Mr.:

years and

Ms.:

working hcuré‘frequently. Their consulate might:befopen from

Goddpasture,’ I-do.notiknow,

.Goldsmith. How many years did you.work in Mexico

Goodpasture, Eleven.
Goldsmith.. Working in Mexico City for eleven
you do not know what the working hours were?

Goodpasture. The Soviet Embassy changed their

8:00 to 10:00 on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays or they

might change it:frdm‘lQ:OOito.12£OQ.on Tuesdays and Thursdayé.

But for me to say now that in September, 1963, without having

‘a document to prove it, that they were open from 10:00 to

12:00 would be rather foolish because I really do not ké#ow

what.the£r~chrs.were'atlthat'time.

Mr, Goldsmith, Let us refer to a dbctment,_then. Will

the Clerk Hand the witness Stack D?

Drawing your attention to page 3 ==

" Ms, Goodpasture. Right,

Mr, Goldsmith. In Stack D, can you identify this -

- NW 66000 Docld:32277224 Page 26
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document? -
| Ms& Goodpasture: ‘Tt locks like a cable that was sent
to Mexico;:
 Mr. Goldsmith. Is that cable 93327
"Ms,:Goodpasture; Right;
 Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to ask you to read the
£irst paragraph of that'éable;

Ms. Goodpasture. It has the normal work hours there.

Mr. Goldsmith. ' Does this cable accurately reflect what

the normal working hours.were‘of the Soviet Embassy?
Ms;vGoodpasture: I do notxknow; .The work hours are
liéted'here;_but I do not know who. originated this.cable. .
,Mr;_goldSmith; Who waé“fhefautheqticating;officer on
this cable? |
Ms;,Goodpasture;- I did; but I could not find this
message last year;"
Mr; GoldSmith; The answer to the'queStion’wha.tﬁa'
authenticating officer was is you?
Ms; Goodpasture; Right;'
_Mr;=Goldsmith¢ éhere'on page 4 it indicates that the
authenticating officer was“R,'B;'Riggs—
Ms: Goodpasture; That waS&myﬂpseudo;
Mr, Goldsmith, In light of the fact that you were

the authenticating =-

Ms. Goodpasture. I do not have a memory of the sPecifié

001167



I | hours at that time,

Mr. Goldsmith, I would like, at this point, to refer -

3§ your attenticn to pageil .of the documents containéd ‘in_ Stack

. 3 .D..

I would like to ask you to read the first two parar.—'-::__..ﬁr._;;',:.f

E : ‘graphs. | |
2 s (Pause)
% 7 - Ms, -Goodpasttr.e + The first paragraph?
Z 3 Mr. Goldsmith, It is labelled up top, nemo to Mr.
< 3. ‘; Popitch at FBI.- I think that it is the stack that we just put
= l : . : _
z 9 by your right hand, I would like to ask you to read the
S H ; first two par.agraphs‘.-‘ !
5 .
E 12 i Ms.'.ﬂ Goodpasture . Thé first par_}a_graph?’ ;
. '-3- i3 .; Mr. Goldsmith, The first two péragrapth. !
o t i
_ 2 fe .§ (Pause) - :
E 13 .f Ms, Goodpésture': Ye_s’..j \ : | |
f 13 i 'M-r...-, Gold‘smith-..‘_. Does the information contained in this - ;
” 17 s doclumaﬁt contradict. the information that is contained -~ i
% L disregard that ques’tiori‘.- &
b , _ i
Z ¢ | The question I have 'now-is_-,--'a'ccorlc_ling to this ‘document, ;
° | S _ - |
= 2 & it.appears that the photograph surveillance was of a continu- }
== B : ous: nature idﬂllﬂrz;_ngv d‘aylright'. hours. ‘
TGS ! N - - |
. ASEES . . Ms. Goodpasture, No. :
. ;I Mr.,. Goldsmith, What I am. saying ,:' ‘acc.:or‘dir'xg_ to this l
. 2 ’ document , the photograhpic surveillance of the Soviet Embassy
. | : L : _
3 1 and consulate was of a continuous nature during daylight : ‘
| -- |
| 001168
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hours., ' ., ’

~)

Ms. Goodpasture. ‘We'are’talking about two different

w

things here, The ‘surveillance, someone was available there,

i~

but they did not make pictures, 'They'may have been watching

wn

the activity from 9:00 o'clock in the morning until 1:Q0
é o'clock and may have only made two pictures, one at 11:00

7 ~and one at 12:00.

20020 (202) S558-2348
0

As far as photographic surveillance being-continuous,

D

that would ke really inaccurate Because it was not a camera

n.

o

“'making a picture of every minutels activity.

Mr, Goldsmith, However, there'were'personnel stationed

VALITHCTON,

,

: .12 atvpositionStoutside'the'deietyEmbassy:cbmpound who had
. ; 2 , pho'thraphi'c equipment ‘availalile and who could take pictures
E ?4( at any time‘during-daYlight'hdurs}vis that correct?
é e Ms. Goodpasture: I do not know whether it would be or
i 16 % not;- At:ahy-timefduring-daylightvhdurs?,
ﬁ 372 Mr. Goldsmitk. I am drawing your attention to the
= i
g s second paragraph of this~document; page 1, the very first
£ ’?E sentence of tﬁat,paragraph; It says the photographic
‘ : 10 “coverage of the mentioned installations is of a cbntinubus
€f§§%;gli naturefduring‘aaylight,hcufs; Is: that an accurate statement?
@ ;:i? 2 . Ms. Goodpasture. I think in November of 1973 =-
o 73% Mr. Goldsmith, ‘63,
. 2 ‘ - MS.'“," Go‘odpa-sturé,i == after the .‘ass-a.'ssrinati.on.,. the case
z i officers ordered their pedplé‘to be on duty_continuously; I
i

60118¢
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am not sure'of‘that; 'That probably may have prompted this
statement;

Mr;:GQldsmith; .Thisbdocumented,is-dated November 27,
01963,

Ms; Goodpasture;- Ygs;

Mr. Goldsmith. Is that correct?

Ms; Goddpasturel ‘That is the date that is on the
document;

MrI{GoIdSmith; This document seems to iﬁdicate; dees
it.not;.that‘the'phdfpgraphic coverage of the installations

was of a continuous nature during daylight hours, Is that .

.. correct?

Ms. Goodpasture. That is what the document says here.

Mr. Goldsmith. This was a document that was given to

the FBI by the CIA. Is the informationccantained in. this -

document accurate as.far as-that specific sentence is

concerned?

v»Ms;"Goodpasture.i!I-asSﬁmeJitvis;.VThisbmemorandUm'was-

written in'Washington; tﬁdugh; at headquatters;
er:JGoldsmith; In.YOur"preVious'answer;-you.seemed to
ﬁe'suggeSting'ﬁﬁét this document referréd»to theicoverage
of the embassies after Noveﬁber 22; 1963, I am referring
to.the-périod:ofiséptember-Octoﬁer"63:; |

" Ms, Goodpasture. ‘I think that this memorandum was

» written to tell tHem the coverage that had been instituted

001178
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1-29

after the assassination.

[ 3]

Mr,., Goldsmith, For purpcoses of clarification, to the

- best of your knowiedgé; what was the scope of the photographic

surveillance of the Soviet. Embassy in September and October

(58}

I s 19632
5_ % : Ms;~Goodpasture; What 'is that? |
% 7 Mr;'GoldSmith; For_purposes'of+clarification,to the
é 3 | best of your.know1edge; what was the photographic ~- what
< 7 was the scope of the phdtggraphicfsurveillance.coverage of
g_AiQ§. the Soviet Embassy and consulate in September. and OctoBer;"
§ 5‘% 19637
%' ?2% Ms{ Gaodpasture;' During the hours that that office
. “_-::: i3 Il - would have been opencto r’ec’ei’ve.:'Tv:i:si;tor,s--:':-fr'om the public,
i e ? -Mr;:Goldsmith: ﬁWould-tﬁé'clerk'pleasefnow'hand to the
§ ‘52; witness the stack labelled A? {
\ '% ‘52& . Stack A-cdntains actually  four suﬁrstacks, Ael;'A—2,' i
" 7l a-3 and A-4, | '
% s | I would like to draw your. attention to Stack A-3, i
§ i Ms: Goodpasture; Page 37 %
§ 20{ Mr;-Goldsmith;- Stack_A—B; one of the stacké*contained i
ZEEEE%Tj i in StackwAZ;_ | N : : , E
. 5’< = ‘ Ms. Gocdpasture.. What page? '
'b = % MrIfGOldSmithi-_It'is a separate sub=stack within the ?
® 2"* overall Stack A,
= ? Has: your éttention n5w=Been'drawn‘to StackiA-B?j' é

- 001171
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~ concerning this issue?

|

- ' 1-30

Ms. Goodpasturé; ‘Yes,

Mr;_Goldsmith; Cén~you identify-the-documemt that
-appearSron'Sﬁack'A43? |

Ms:.Goodpaéture:-'Yes;

Mr ., Goldsmith, »What“iS'that’document?

‘Ms;-GOOdpésture; ‘This is a memorandum, a rough draft,
‘that I wrote from memory when I came to Washington a year-agq
to be used as backéround materiél to try to get together the
information about what was the situation in Mexico at the
time of Oswald's visit and the assassination and to nége
pecple who were'thegg'that we could talk to and locate their
reCordsrand'getﬁas'C§mplete”a-report'as’weucoﬁld.on what
happened»there: |

-Mr:-GoldSmith;’ Of»all'theiavailablefpersonnel from

Mexico-City,fwhymwere'you specifically asked to prepare this

memorandum?’

Ms, Goodpasture, I dornot think anybody else was will-
ing to do it.:
Mr. Goldsmith. Is it possible that you were asked to

preparefthis merorandum because you Had more information

Ms. Goodpasture., No, T was asked to do it because the

man who was reyiewing it had never been at the Mexico station

P

and it is just as tliough he was asked te write a report on thié

be . | ‘ |
P T . . .o o .o R . L . . S V. . e i
| committee, that he wanted someone that had been in Mexico, |
i :
i ) o
| 001172
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memorandum?

in 1963.

1-31

‘Mr., Goldsmith.  Before we-procéed,'I~would like to ask
you, Miss Goodpasture, to wait until I hawe ‘finished asking
my question,‘and although you may have answered the guestion
I was asking, I would'like to ask it again.

Why were you specificélly chosen tOvpreparé this

Mééé Goodpasture., I dp not know.

Mr. Goldsmith. Was anybody else from the Mexico City
station who served with you in 1963 asked to prepare similar
memoranda?

MS@ngodpasture. I was told'that:all-of the people who;‘
were there at the time.would be interviewed and would be
asked to do the same thing that I was.askédvto do.

Mr. Goldsmith. To your knowledge, did they?

Ms, Goodpésture; I do not know. I did not see ény of
the results, but that does not mean that.they did.not,

Mr;"Goldsmith."Aré you familiar with the CIA's Inspec- |
tor General Report of 19772

‘Ms. Goodpasture. - The CIA what? ;

Mr. Goldsmith. Inspector General;s Report of 19772 |
Aﬁongvother things, it dealt&with.the questién of the sufveii#

!

lance operation of Cuban and Soviet Embassies in Mexico City |
) i

Ms, Goodpasﬁure. I am sorry. I am going to have to

ask you to repeat that because there is a word in there at the

001173
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1-32 \
1
1 beginning I am not sure I understood. Did you say secretarial
’ y) board?
1 Mr, Goldsmith. No, I did not. I will try to speak up
‘l' + | .and to clarify my questions for you. Why do we not defer that
n | : ,
= s . until later on? _ -
e I would like to address your attention to page 19 of
S 7 this document.
SR (Pause)
< N
& :
s S What:appears on page 19 of this document? What infor-
C' .
- 19 | mation appears on page 19 of this document?
< . |
¢ :1? . Ms. Goodpasture. -There is a list of names and dates. §
3 - L |
Loy Mr. Goldsmith. What are the names and dates related ;
iy ! . ' _ . - ;
® £ i to? ' }
= 5 ‘ , : !
Ry | . Ms. Goodpasture, There were related to people who wereﬁ
» E 13 ﬁ or who'I thought, could have been in Mexico at that time, but;
£ 13 i this document was never checked. I did this, I tried to do §
= ) 5
a7 E this from memory and it was to be checked from the personnel |
< é |
§ Es.i‘records for accuracy as well as the other memorandum that you
= 15 || have. ?
= | , , i
S | What we have here is my rough draft -and there may be !
| | |
71 | some names of people who were not there, !
T | :
fgif el Mr., Goldsmith. I understand we are only going to focus
U ! ' ' I
‘ @ | |
23 1 this time on a few of the names. |
i ' : ;
tl' 24 E Drawing your attention to the middle of the page where §

23 | it says "unilateral photo,Soviets," do you see that? R

i
y
i

0011715;
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1 "no answer, Was your name =--

~graphs.

Ms._Goodpastufe. Yes.

Mr, Goldémith.f‘IS»your‘name-mentioned.under-that
.category?

‘Ms, Goodpasture. My name was there in the initial
status, |

Mr, Goldsmith. I think the question calls for a yes or

Ms., Goodpasture, Yes, .
 Mr, Goldsmith.  This was in~a_report-that3you prepared,i
is that chrect? |
Ms., GoédpaSture.FaThat:istright;
Mr., Goldsmith. It says Goodpasture,.alternate CO in
internal fouﬁing; What does that mean?

‘Mr, Goodpasture. That means that during the. time that

Harry Mahoney was there, when the base was first set up, I

- was his alternate case officer and I did the internal routingg

for the Soviet photographs. My tenure lasted much longer. I
' |
: |
kept an interest in the Soviets -- I mean in the plotographs, |
_ ' .
' |

When-the other people were away on holidays I could meet with |

their contact and pick up the photographs ‘and route them. }

:Sometimefin‘1964, I had nothing more to do with photo-

Mr. Goldsmith, Mr, Mahoney left in April, 1959, is
that correct?

Ms, Goodpasture, Pardon me?

0117y
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in to me and I gave them to Herb Minell, On other bccasions,

i
b
|

i

i
i

1-34
1 Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Mahoney left, "according to this,.
' ’ 2] roughly in April, 1859. . |
3 | Ms. .Goodpasture. That ;'.s approximate, I am not sure
. : ' of the date.
- | _
f?‘ : ' ‘Mr, Goldsmith.. Understood.
? S However, yoﬁ continued working in th_is particular
f% 7 capacity through 1964. Is that correct?
__;5 8; Ms. Goodpasture. .Only when the other people were away,
: 7 | I met someone outside. That was the function of the alternate
2 . o - S
: _:; H ' Mr. Goldsmith, What -was Thomas: Ke"ehan"s‘ responsibility
_ j 2 E in regards to this project?
. % 11 ' MS,'. Goodpasture. ;Ie was a case officer,
; ?d_ ‘i ~ 'Mr, Goldsmith. According to page 19, he served in that
& : . i
z & capacity from June '63 until October. '64, is that correct? ‘
= i ;
i s } Ms. Goodpasture. I think so.
= | , ‘
: V Mr, Goldsmith., When you say casevoffice'r,‘ you mean |
% 8| case officer with regard to the Soviet Embassy photosurveil-
B lance coverage? - | | - . ;
S 20 ' .
o - Ms. Goodpasture. Yes, o
{%A Mr. Goldsmith. Is it true that when Thomas Keehan = u
L= 9 :
. :'g‘J\/ . l received the materials from the photosurveillance operation !
= %he would turn them over, eithe’r fo .y-oli cr to Herbert Minell? I
. v “ Ms,‘.- Goodpasture. He sometimes brought the 'photoéraphs

4 - X3
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, 1-35
! l he would give it to Herb Minnel diréc‘t]iy,
: { Mr., Goldsmi'th;' Ibs'v'it true that 'Keeii/an‘-s». responsibility
: % in this area V;'.as- simply to do the leg work on the project,
| .
.r . ‘ that he himself was not really in charge of the project?
w o )
;:I’ : "\ Ms. -Goodpastur.el »Nl»,‘ he managed the projects -aié*o. He
?’z s ' had ccmplete supervision of the projects, as_well .as the leg=
g 7 'work'v.i' |
g 5 'Tﬁe‘ prod-uctidn; vﬁhe material that wa's-producéd as a !
: ? ~ res;ult.'oﬁ the project; was not his res.pohs:ibi’lity. That was
‘§ e | Mx . M%fnnel“s;v."i
; H :, Mr, Goldsmith, Wlfid was involved in sétﬁing the require-
3 1:‘% ments. on policies with regard to the running of tk;e projecté_
. é 12 I; Ms:. Goo.dpz_:w.s;i:urfc—z;t Tom K.e'e'?ia‘n;
i M }z Mr Goldsmitﬁ." 'Are:you .certain that the person .r_e_spon-
% s % sible for that was not yourself? ' !
= b . A
:. ~ ‘ Ms, Goodpasture. Pardon me? |
2. i : Mrl. Gold’smitﬁ.} Are you certdn that you were no{: |
= = : ;
é ’b 'g responsible for setting those requirements and policies? li
= l Ms, Goodp.asture.:» Are you referring to asking pep.f)-leﬁ 5
c : _ ] ]
5 © il to asking for coverage over a specific investigation? :
3%\2::‘:’” ll Mr. Golds.mi:.thj.j' My question i:sﬁ. directed towards whether .
. 5‘—\/ = ‘ you were involved in a supefvisory capacity with setting the '
. , requirements and policies as to how the photosurveillance
. ' # , opei'ation would be ru.n.
o F ‘% Ms Goodpastur.e“.ﬂ' I talked to him about l.t, but this I
001177
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5 | | . 1-36
1 ‘was his sole responsibility at the time, He was the case
3 officer for the;pr¢jec£.

7 . Mr. Goldsmith. Is it true that, because of the sensi-

tivity of the photosurveillance operation-at the Soviet

Embassy that Winn Scott felt that you weré the person who

4~

should run this operation?

'74 Ms. Goodpasture., I do not think I heard that statement
\ ‘ A -
'Si before. He did not want too many pecple involved in it i

20024 (202) S5h-23uS

¢ | because of the sensitivity and he asked me to review the photé&

IZ' qoi-_graphs to-make sure that the outside'people did not become E

< ip

g 11? ‘sloppy in the photographic work.l

= | : : !

S ' % Mr. Goldsmith. Né&ertheless, did Winn Scott place you!
. 12 i in a suéervisory capacity with)regard to this project?

Ms. Goodpasture, No. I never saw anything in writing §

s ! that referred to me as supervising the activities of that

REFOUTERS RUMINTHS,

s | project.

NN

Mr. Goldsmith. If not in writing,nevertheless, informaﬂly

‘“- 17 ‘
; Eai did Winn Scott designate yocu as the person Wwho would be_super%
§ e 1 vising that project? | }
§ 25% Ms. Goodpaéture; He may have saia informally, I want

|

|

21 ydu-tb.make sure that those operations are run properly, or

. 7/:=‘< 2 something like that, but I do not think he did. I do not

23 i\recall him doing that.

: ‘I" . 24 Mr, Goldsmith, Is it true that Mr. Keehan was the most
junior officer in the station in 19637

L | 001178 |
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Ms. Goodpasture. That he was what?

'Mr;Goldsmith; The most junior officer, He had less

(98]

seniority than anybody élse in 1963,

Ms. Goodpasture., Agewise, he'probahlvaas;

§ ; Mr; Gpldsmith;- Is it also true that the Soviet opera-
% $ tion,.inﬁterms~of-§trVeillance'dﬁ the Soviet.Embassy;.was an
g ‘7‘~ extremely sensitive operation?
g .3§ .‘MS;'Goodpasture:.bIt was not.any more sensitive than
f T the oﬁhEr opérations-whichqu; Keehan was handling, 'In_fact;
= _ _ i
g ;Oﬁ. Mf;-Keehan was: probably the person most trusted by Winn é
é 'Ig Scott,. - |
: i 'ZE Mr. Goldsmith, I do not believe that.the answer is |
‘ %_- ' res’poné-i*ve; to my quesiti:on',l‘ th‘o‘ughl.“' - g |
. = I
Z z¢% Is it true that the Soviet Embassy surveillance opera-
% 15% tien was one of the mést-sensitive'operaﬁions that was in %
i 'S , effect in Mexico City in 19637
: ‘72 Ms: GoodPasture;"I doubt it; | o
;. s | Mr;:GoldSmith; ‘Would you cliaracterize that gperation é
E 7 %_as.eXtrémely‘sensitive? o | g
§ x _Ms,.Goodpasture. Pardon me?
gﬁ%iﬁ%qzi Mr, Goldsmith. Would you characterize that surveil- E
. Z/S{\/ = : lance operation as..extremelyv‘ sensit‘ive? i
23?@ Ms. Goodpasture, It was -- I would characterize it as E
. “ sensitive to the extent f':Ahla.t the Chief of Station did not want

the photographs disseminated and the sour<z identified, for |

¢ i
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" would he be telling us the truth?. ' l

1-38.

that reason it was .considered sensitive., But every project
that we.had'was also éonsidered sensitive that,inQOlved a
source who would be in jeopardy if they were identified..
Mr. Goldsmith.' If Mr, Keéhan were to say that his
responsibility with regard to that project was simply.to do

the ‘legwork on it and not to act in a»sﬁpervisoryICapacity,

Ms, Goodpasture. When he first came there --

Mr, Goldsmith. I believe that calis for a yes or no
answer, | %

Ms. Goodpasture, ~I.am trying to figure out why someone%
would.make a -statement of.that-type.i'He felt, I am sure, as
a young officer that he was -only doing the legwork, but so

was I. Because the person who made the decisions was the

Chief of Station and hiS’depuﬁy; and they had the remainder !

of the people in the station do the legwork, the running

around, meeting the agents, but when it came to make decisions)
: ; |

: |

they made. the big decisions, but I did not make any decisions |

_ E
over Tom Keehan's work, if that is what you are getting at. %

_ : v ;
!

Mr, Goldsmith. With regards to this particﬁlar surveil-

!

lance operation, did you make the decisions on ‘it, or did
Keehan make the decisions on it? 3
Ms. Goodpasture. He made the decisions on it. As far

as management of the project was concerned -- -

‘Mr¢-Gold$mith,_ Miss Goodpasture, what was the procedure

001180
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.picked up?

1-39

for getting the photographic f£ilm from the photography
survéillance'site?to thke station?

Ms;.Goédpasture:-'It wés picked up at=inte£vals by
meetings with the person'outside;

Mr; Goldsmitﬁ: How longvdid it take?

Ms: Goodpastufe: There; again;'my«memoryriS'ﬁaﬁlty.
I think that it was.piéked up once or twipe or~three-times a
week,. | |

Mr, Goldsmith, What was done with it once it was. picked
up? ' _ |
Ms, Goodpasture, Pardon me?

Mr, Goldsmith,: -What was done with it once it was picked!

up? WHat was done with the photographic tape once it was

Ms. Goodpasture, What happened to it once it was piékéd%

“Mr., Goldsmith., Right,
Ms, Goodpasture, It was'btought'intc the station and

distributed to the pecple who took actieon on that product,

Mr, Goldsmith, Before it was distributed tb the people

|
‘in the station, was it developed? i
- Ms, Goodpasture, Yes,}it was developed,- ;

Mr. GoldsmitR, It would he picked up, vou think,

gapproximately‘tﬁfeeﬁtimeS:a week, It wouldbe taken somewhere

iifor processing and development and they would take it to the

001181
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1-40

l station and distrib.uﬁé 'it;: Is that correct?
. 2 | . Ms. Goodpastur.e."." nght
1 | Mr. Goldsmith. How lon:g did this overall process take?
+ : Ms:‘..' Goodpast‘ure_‘.'f My gﬁes*s would be about a week from !
§ 8 | the time that theé film was e)v{'posed., but some of the film :
é é mvi_gh,ti. only be two days old or three days old,
g 7 : In tHe toll of fj:lm‘,» it woul’d:—‘:céver’ a period of one, - i
é 2 ! two or three 'day.s:;’- s,é_ that the last day's vcover’age..on.the;- |
: 4 film Q.odd be more recent than the first part of the £ilm.
< ; » _
z 10 : "Mr., Goldsmi;th'.'F Would you give the panel your evaluation
é " .:1 of the efficiency of the Apho'tos;urveillance operation? :
3'- 12 t‘ Ms, Goodpastﬁr.e: .We.ll; I think that it generally was» E
.‘ i: i3 very vgoo;i as far as the coverage was cc’ncerned: I'f ve askea [
;‘g_ e ‘ them to:get a photograph of the events that occurred: between‘ E
z' 13 ‘ 9:00 and 10:00 on such ‘and such a da_f.e}' they usually produced {
% 13 * the photographs for that per’iod; ;
; 17 & Mr‘.-v @o‘ld’smithﬂ." ‘What If the'yll were ‘notj; specifically asked {
g i3 } ;co focus on a per'lson.,.i as ‘a matter of routine? How thorough !
5 |
z 1 E was; the coverage? :
s : !
E. 0 z Ms;.h‘ Goodp,as,turel.." The’y’: covered the 'categori}és\ that we 'i
:‘,’?;.%" ! asked .th‘e'n_i for \o\n a routine b,a}sis-;- which was to identify any :
Pl S o : 3
. Ifgf\/ - l people who appeared to be -'no"nl-:Lai;:i:n and any So‘viet’s_.‘,’ |
-3 ‘( Mr. GOldsmitIl. I understand that was the purpose.
. e Given. that purpose , how tho'r:oug_ﬁ;. was 'th'e".icover_age? , i

[ ]S}
i

Ms:, Goodpasture. 'I think it was accurate.

001182
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| : _ : 1-41
1! | Mr. Goldsmith. Was Winn Scott satisfied with the
2 rerformance of the’"pho“to\, operation at ‘th;be' Soviet Embassy?
2 ’ Ms. Goddpéstur.e . To the best of my knowledge he was.
. 4 Mr. -Goldsmi‘i‘:h‘;:-' I would now like you to refer to page
;-’ s i 20 of the document that you have 'be;‘f'ore '.yb.u in Stack A-3.
é é; Seven lines from the bOttﬁm in thesmiddle of the page; it says'
:‘ci ‘s 1 "However " |
§ 3 | Ms. Goodpas.t‘ur.eﬂ.i Wait a 'mi"nute".' |
t 5 (Pause): - (
_C, 10 f - Mr. Goldsmi;th‘..'_ Seven lines from the b‘.o't.t‘om',. starting )
c ! . , .
S, | with the word "However," I would like for you to réad that.
j 12 Ms. Goodpas‘ture: The last. | |
' . I;I 13 Mr;-,Goldsmitti;;‘.i . "However , here 'ag:‘air;,' there 'w_asl,- " That
' g 14 ' i‘-srwha't I am referring to-.-, Just read that section plea;s,e:..
g- 13 (Pause). |
2 i |
R [ '~ Is the information contained in that section starting |
; 17 } with "However" until the end of that -page‘,.' accurate?
g 3 Ms. Go_o'dpastur.eﬂ;i’ To the best of my knowledge it is, -
;_ 1:]: bBut I am not so s.uré. whether or nat the cameras ‘use-dv a
S 10 : separate roll of film for each day -aft'e'r'- the 'assas'._sination‘or
_— ‘ b;ef‘orie'.:: I think it was after the ‘as-sﬂas-s;inati’on; That part ,
. ' L/\Zij 2 é-rigﬁt' here is not clear. ,
23 ;, The reason I say it was after that per’iod.,. because if :
. 24 %yeou_ will look at the log of the film that occurred in Qctober

i

\you will notevmoze than one day on’ thatroll of £ilm, |

! Nz
| | | L | eniier
; | ' |

§
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‘1 Mr. Goldsmith, After the photos were'takeh;to the
‘ 2 | station, were they reviewed? - Were 'the'pho’tqgraphs 'reviewed?
3 Ms . Gcédéasture; After they came into the station?
® 3 Mr. Goldsmith.  Yes.
g 5¥ o “Ms;'GoodpasfureL7'Yes:
2 s  Mr. Goldsmith; Who reviewed them?
% T Ms. Goodpasture;' I glanced at them and then I gave then
_g 5% to Herb Minell and he studied them; and if I was loocking for
< 9| something at thé request of Mr, scOtt; if he came down and
< ;
£ IO% asked me to go over the photographs for such and such a ' |
& : .
é jl%.,period, then I studied them more carefully. %
% ; ' - ‘
% ‘22  Mr. Goldsmith, Did you.reView; did you give all of i
. é 13 i the 'ph_o'tolgraphs? “from the photosurveillance 'ope_r‘ation. of the ’
i e | Soviet Embassy tO’Mr; Minell? | i
x : - :
g ‘5§ Ms; Goodpasture::'Yes; I routed them and then théy E
5; 18 % went to the'fileTWHEre'they-were”kept; but he had access to %
ol | ﬁ
: all of them. |
:Z: 8| Mr, Goldsmith. If Mr. Minell were to have said that l
; 19% he received only those particular photpgraphs from the Emb;ssj
g EOé operation that you regarded to be of significance;bwould.he %
4\:,\3:__” : be telling us the truth? I
AN 1 i
. ffé\/ 22 : Ms. Goodpast'ur.e'.-' 'I'_thi"nkh,é 'would; "I think he is : \
23% referring'—a:théﬁphdtpgraphs came in and there was a éontact |
. 2 print on one 'She’e"t’ of 'pa_per",' also\,..' of those 'phOthraphs'-; of

those cases; where we asked them to look for people who had a

001184
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e ‘grapﬁé“thatrcame, 'He retained, for his use, the 3 x 5 photo-

~graphs, but all. the plictographs were routed to'him;

i

1243

car license plate or ‘new Soviets whd'ﬁaa:not Been there
before or people Wﬁé wéfE'not“Latiné;i

They gave us a 3 x 5 photograph with them in addition td
thé.sheet;'andftﬁoéé’3 # 5.phdtog:aéhstwere'alwaySQinen to
'Mr;'ﬁinell‘to nse'of'to ideﬁtify~the'new~SOVietsvor to start
files to try to identiff thé otﬁers: But that was separate
from the file copy; so that may have been what he was |

referring to,

~

- Mr, Goldsmith., He was given photographs of significancq,

Was he also given all cof the photographs of the Embassy? é

Ms, Goodpasture, Yes, He was shown all of the photo-

Mr, Goldsmith, At this time, Mr., Chairman, I would

like to break for any questions that the Committee might have,

_1Mr; Preyer;_ I bel%eve:we'would prefer to complete. E
_thedteStimony ﬁefOre asking,queStions; %
Mr; GoidSmith; I would like to turn now to the phOtOe.E

. graphic surveiilance‘operation’of the Cuban Embassy and %
. i
consulate;" ;

‘What:reéponsibilities; if any, did you have with regard
to that particular operation?

‘Ms, Goodpasture, At the time, in 1963, none,

Mr. Goldsmith, When did you have responsibilities with |

001186 .
{0 R §

regard to that operation?
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I f Ms. Goodpasturev;. When they were first woi‘king on the
@ 2 Cuban Embassy, they asked me if I would help them with the
( ’ l! photographs'»".:- I do not remember the exact time now.
1 , ;
"‘i -Mr.‘ Goldsmithl.i How many cameras were in operation
§ : E s-urvéi’lling the Cuban Emba"_séy and consulate?
) i _
2 s Ms--.' Goodpas.tur,ei."‘ I do not kn‘ow‘.- I am not sure. I }
% 7 tried to speculate on th;a.'t.,.'-b'utv I am just not sure. ‘ ;
é 3 Mr. G_,oldsmith'.v’ " If you had to es’.timate,:' what answer
< | would you give?
z 10 | Ms, Goodpasture. I thought that there were 'tw,o} but |
5_; H }l I did not know if they vge;‘e ‘at the consulate entrance or the
} i i ‘main gate.A."
® ; . Mr. Goldsmith. In September and October, 1963, at what
i: e ;) times were ’tbhe‘ Cuban Embassy ‘and- consulate under photo-sur-
; E ‘ veillance? - !
s i ' : - |
S Ms. Goodpasture. What is that? | | @
i 7 Me. Goldsmith, In September and October of 1963, at |
};; bl ‘what times was the Cuban Embassy and consuiate under photo- ‘
| |
;E 2 i surveillance? %
s 0 :{ Ms . Go‘odpasture..'l ‘I do. not kn’dw,.‘i I think 'the; c”améras, %
;j\i?i'i,_m ’i were fmal'functiéning during tfia'tp'evriod‘,“bﬁt \‘I- am not sure -
ey A L - . o ‘ -
AN : rigﬁt. now the exact dates, but it should be in the record. i
3 M,r. Gold‘s'mith;i As ‘a matter of r\.outi“ne,l during that ]
. “ per'i,od':,' what times would there have Been covarage?
= Ms. Géo.dpas,ture . My guess would ke ﬁthé;t- it would be 'the%

g S | 0o118¢
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c : _ .
! | same as the Soviets when the offices were opened, but it -

‘ 2 would be up to their case officer as to what times he ordered
3

then to work, and the case officer, at that time, was Bob

. | s | Shaw.

tn

Mr, Goldsmith, In the case of the Cuban Embassy and

$ consulate, what was the procedure for getting the photographic

74 film from the surveillance site ta the station?

2002 (202) SSH-23u45

3 : Ms . Gqcvdpasture‘." I think that it was similar to that
S8 2 - used for the Soviets , but I did not know the .peo'pie; who brought
; 10 : it in. I did not bring it in. = S
;i’ M i Mx, Gold‘smi:thb;_' By whom were the photographs reviewed?
‘ 5 12 ’:, Ms. Goo_dpa.stur_e'.‘:' I tIu.nk Bok Shla‘w,.','.

’ . ’E 13 o Mr. Gold’s:mith;i-. Did you review anf: of those p.ho'togrﬂa_p‘hs?
'E' e ; s, Goodpas.ture“..i. Not unless: they brought one to me to
g '3 Just look at it and compare with somebody who may have gone |

f. .
t to the Soviet Embassy, which was the case of this controversial

s |
2 ' photograph: that we Have. f
e . !
% 8 } Mr, Geoldsmith. Were.‘you. a_.cting in an informal super- }
; _ 1:: 'ViSQ'ry? ‘capacity with ‘reg‘ard(to the surveillance operation? i
R ': Ms. Gold;smi;th;:" Mr. Shaw was in charge of ‘tl'i"s;;opera_tion?é
’f—a\’?};” { Ms, Go.od‘p-astu.re-:* I think Bob Shaw was in charge of thaté
. f\:\ = ‘ operation, *
a3 Ii Mr, Gcildsmi‘th-.“ ‘How many: years 'héd. Mr.l Shaw been daown at
. = the Mexice City .s,.t‘étn'}dn? -
2 ' Ms Goodp.astureA.' Iam not 's:ﬁr‘e-”.v'b ' It should be available ‘

' 26113 AT
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from headquarters., r63 to *65, I think. It is on page 18,

o

Mr. Goldsmith. Now here--»acqording to
page lé of this docﬁment;,Mr; Shéw~Wa$-Chief of Cubhan
ope:ation&; /
Ms; Gcodpasture: I think Da$e Phillips} I believe.,
Mr; GoldSmithz You say thatyMr;nPﬁilliés'was the
Chief duéing this period. According to your document on page
18, you also indicate that Mr., Shaw was the Chief of Cuban
Operations;
'Ms; Goodpasture;. Because Mr. Phi;lipsxcamefdown‘there;i
Dave Phillips~was;thé covert)action officer and then he was
placediin charge of Cuban operattons; but Bob Shaw had |
actually beenutHEre~beforé( handling the Cuban operations,

and the other memorandum that you referred to‘Was-written when

|
|

I-was.tryipg'-% and I said it had several errors in it; %
‘ v 1
'but.I remembeﬁ‘that'BobJShaw was there working on Cuban. i
target, I did not know on what date when I wrote this when
DavefPHillips was named as Chief, ;
Mr. Goldsmith. When Phillips came down, did He“replace'%
Bob:Shawﬁas~CHief,o£<Cu5an_0perations? ; |
Ms. Goqdpaéture: No; he was there before in another |
capacity; then he’was.named‘to‘replacefhimé %
Mr, Goldsmith; Turniﬁg to page'la; according to page :
19, under the seCtion.“Unilate:al'Pﬁdto,Cuhans;“‘it says that
!

during this period, Robert Zambernardi was in charge of the

00118¢
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. obtained from the Cuban and the Soviet Embassy and consulates,

.station and reviewed? 'Werefthey~stored?

'graphsAwere‘deStroyed_as long as Mr, Scott was:there, |

unilateral .photo coperations.
Ms, Goodpasture, These were two photographers, but
they were not case officers. They processed the film,

- |
Mr., Goldsmith. I see, ‘ |

'vMs.w<bodpasture:"TheY»had.nc operational.responsibilitg;
Mr; Goldsmith: Aré'you able to evaluate the efficiency
of the Cuban photosurveillance operaticn?
Ms; Goodpasture: My guess would be that it was just as
efficient when it was~operating as the SOVietvoneL

Mr. Goldsmith. With regard to both the photos that were
| . )

what happened to them after they were.taken back to. the

Ms., Goodpasture. They were stored in the main file,
chronolagical files, .
N _
'Mr, Goldsmith. - During the period when Mr. Scott was '

there, were any of these photographs disposed of? |
- Ms, Goodpasture. Yes, Some of the earlier photographs,

‘ | o

before we began to set up formal files in the late 1950's were

|

. - : _ !

not used. - ' |
: _ o ;
During the period that we are talking about to the best |

L

of my knowledge, in 1963, I dc not bLelieve any of the photo-
M, Godldsmith, How long wera'thesevphbtqgraphs.retainedé
Ms:,. Goodpasture, As far as I know, they were stiD.there%

001187
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| when I left in 1968,

[
2 E Mr?'.. 'GOldSmi:tﬁ‘.‘.%.” Are thHey there 'now-; to your knowledge?
5 il ' 'Ms;jﬂGoo.dpasture‘;;t' Not 'é‘ll the 'pH‘Othraphs}...' A year ago
. s l I"CQuid not 11'ocate_‘ all of them,
2 . | Mr, Goldsmith, For pﬁrposﬁes} of clari'fication., we are
& < B o |
; s now talking specifically -abbl“lt pliotographs taken in September |
= ~ 1 and OctoB:ér of 1963, Now;,. ‘you' Just said th.a't',.. a y.ear‘ ago, -
; g | You could no£ locate 'th‘e'm... _ bi’d, you go to Mexico City to
2 9 -E attempt to locate them?
z G i | MS. Goodioas.tur.eﬂ.i'_ Non.‘
; . l Mr, Goldsmith, Where .did you go f;o- to attempt to Al'ocateé
i (5 l the photographs?
o 3 Ms. Goodpasture. I was here in Washington and I looked
T4 ; £hr~°.u9h the 'fil’es?-,l but we did send a cable to Mexico Ci_tY.-;

'3 3 In. fact, we sent two cables to then trying to locate the

Y. REPORTERS BUTLDING,

NW 66000 Docld:32277224 Page 50

. !il.’pho‘tpgrapﬁs'.'
; 1 - Mr, Goldsmith, What was the response?
; ‘2 E " 'Ms, Goodpasture. They could not locate one page of the
: s _pho'tggi.-‘apﬁs':.'
S 19 Mr. Goldsmith., I do not understand the answer. They
S :! were unable to locate one page?
427 50 Ms:,, Goodpasture. One page., One page of photographs
s RN . : . )
. .+ il they could not locate,
23 _
i
24 ] Mz, Goldsmith, Does that mean that all of the other
i * . o
. 7: i photegraphs they were abBle to locate? ,
H C
4 )
pntenn
; ALAERSOM ZIPCRTING CCMPANY, INC,
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! .o Ms .‘_._goodpa’s.tur.é.' ‘Does that mean what? All of the
2 other pHotographs?  Yes, We located all of the other files

3. except for one,

3 | materials, a cover letter a year ago.

. 4] Mr. Goldsmith, Do you remember what time period the
y | - L | e
Z. 3 page of photographs that you coudd not locate referred to?
o~ § : ‘ . ’
Z’ .3 ]t ‘Ms-,; Goodpasture. ' Right offhand I do not remember, but .
E 7 _I' wrote a memorandum for it, which should be in this group of
E

~N)

Mr, Goldsmith. Specifically with rega#d to the photo=

D.C.

lo | graphs that were taken in September and October, 1963, did |

the information thHat you obtained from the Mexico: City station

PALDTHGTON,

[9) -

last .year i:nd‘ic‘ate that all but one page of those photographs

h . (_,f_ 13 had been recovered®and were available? |
% 4 Ms. Goodp‘_asturel.." “Ye‘sx,.' to the best of my: knowledge,. E
g i , -
g 13 : Mr..l gol'd'smitfih.-' When you say "a page of pho'tqgraphs:,'" ,
E 18 H what are-you referring to? %
:3- 17 ; ' 1‘*;!s;.'.T Go.odpasturelg‘l “In a file which you showed me you l
é 18 : --ha»y.e’ a .copy»-,‘ it is a contact ipr:i.._‘nt. of 35 mm. film on one . i
g s ! p_age.;‘ ‘ | , ‘{
§ 20 Mr, Go.ldsmith_." I thz.nk I Know 'wh'é;t ‘you are referring ?
S B to:,.f f

. . L‘,é:’\/ 22 | Ms. Goodpasture. R;Zgh‘t’.' '

23 ’ | | Mr. Gcld'smi‘tfi»‘.;' | By "a pageu,vl"" you mean a page that would ’
. 24 contain one ’.o.r' ‘Tmore contact prin.ts; on 1t. ’
25 Ms, Goodpa_s.tufé».;‘"' It wo‘u‘i.d' contain contact prints from

001191
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one roll of 35:imm. film. The film we had, but it was that

contact print that was in the original files that we could

--not locate.

Mr. Goldsmith. You still had the film?
Ms, Goodpasture. The negativeslwere'qvaihable.
Mr. Goldsmith. In that case, what is-available from

the Mexico City station are all of the photographs, all of

the photographic negatives or contact prints from the pictures

that were taken at the Soviet and Cuban Embassies and consul-

ates in Beptemﬁer and October in 1963; is that correct?
_ Ms;jGoodpasture: Thatgis.right;
Mr;»GoldSmith;_ WeréfthéSe'materialsréent:to-headf:
quarters last year?

Ms, Goodpasture, Neo, I do not think the material we

‘could not locate was ever sent to headquarters, I think it

was:deétroygd in the fiéld;

But. the Cther'film;-all of the negatives concerned in
this phthgraphfhadabeen sent:té headquarters before T began
to look for it last.yeér;

It came np»in.about‘196§ or '69 when-cerfain’files

wer&iseﬁt‘toAhéadquarters;

true that,availakle at headquarters or the Mexico City station

are either the contact prints or the negatiyes of all of the
pictures that were taken at the Cuban and Soviet Embassy and

001192
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| 1-51
! | consulate?
. 2  Ms, Goo.d‘pé.stﬁﬁé? Yes.
| 3 | Mr:-Galdshith:_‘IS’it:also true‘that‘available'in regafd
. 4 | to these materials are the 'ph»dtoprod‘uct‘ioh lines that are |
g 5% maintained§  ,
; é%  Ms. Goodpasture. With the one exception that I |
g '7E -méntiqned;uthe'¢tﬁers'are‘all'avéilable;
é 8{ Mr; Goidsmith;. Are‘yoﬁ‘sayiné that there was not a
S ! :
< 9% prbductionVl¢g.withﬁregard to the contact prints? |
; IOE “Ms;’Gdddpasture: Right;-' ’ »
% ll% "Mr:“GoldémitH:-The others werefall'availableiﬁrom the
. g xzf .Cuban_and-SOViet”Emﬁaséyland consulate&; is that right?v
. E ‘3 Ms. Goodpasture,..} Cor,rec’.t'—..‘ . |
% T4 i M:: GoldsmitH; I woﬁld likeanW"to turn-tolthe'area_of
Ei i _ -~
g 15%; the electronic surveillancefopefation'of‘thefCuban-and ‘ o
= i , - ~/
? 15%1 Soviet Embassies and consu}ates." j
% 37%{ . ﬁdw“many2wiretap operatfon5fwere'in'effeCtvwith"respect‘
% 18 % to-theéeﬁembassiéSuand consula@es~in-september and October of?
_é '9§ismz_ i
§ 39% vMs;-Gooapasture; Do you,mean’hOWVmany-lineé werei E
‘ : z
’ ;\?‘;“1 :1 cove.r'.ed-’ ‘or. hoﬁv}; nmany projects did we ha._ve?  When you say - |
L L o |
. =] l operations, you are referring to unilateral, not a lateral? |
B 'Mf:Géldsmitﬁ: Letts: first talk about the projects;: How%
| . 2 many: .pro'j"e_c‘ts; were there? |

' Ms, Goodpasture., We had one that we ran independently- |

001153
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|
I; end Qne'that was a liaison'projeCt;.'
2| Mr. Goldsmith. The one that was run independently was
3 referred to es;the“Unilateral projeet?_
* Ms . Goodpasture: Right:
é 5% Mr. Goldsmith. Withfregard to the'one'that.wes run
& 5; ‘indépendently; hcw*magf taps ‘did YOu have in operationv
lg 7 with regard to phones at £he’80viet“Embassy»and consulate?
; 3% | Ms; Goodpasture: 'On‘the unilateral one?
$ 7 Mr. Goldsmith. Yes,
= i
z ?0% Ms;_Goodpastufe: I would have to guess without checking
: o | therfiles.
% ,’22 Mr. GeldSWithﬁr.I am just asking for an estimate,
‘ »:: 13 . Ms. GOodpasture..‘l I think == T do not think that there
z ¢ % was,any~coverage'of.theFSOVietswon the'unilateral in September
% ‘5§: 1963, I think all of that wasaon‘thealiaisonl"On;the’Cubansé
% s i I thinkithefe’were'one or two -lines,
i 77% Mr, Geldswitﬁ# 'For purposes of clarifieation; again
% ¢ §>we are now talking about the period September—October; 1963, %
.§ E‘:g-‘-'l‘u;rn:'u_'x_g- to the liaison projedt; How many taps were in effect !
S 10 % atuthe{soviet”EmBassy? »%
é 'MS;IGOOdﬁasture: I BeIfeveethere'were”fivef %
' 2 A “ . Mr.‘.- Golds_mi‘.th.-." "Did you follow whose '?ho’nes’-? l
| :;gi 'Ms: Goodpasture: ”DQ.I'feéall‘vﬁ' ?
o o Mr. Goldsmith, On whose phones,
# i 'Ms; Goodpasture; "Phones?
| | | 001194
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. 1 ; i 'Mr..- Go_ld‘s;mith.i. »Whi’ch phones were selected for wire- '. 1
, .
. | 1 ' ‘tapping purposes? i
: If Ms . Go.‘odpastur,e'-."‘» There was the Chancellory phone, the |
. : ‘ Cultizral. Offi,ceb’..-i I would have to check the transcripts to be
- i
3% sure.
2 Ghe military office was 'élso': ,c.overied‘.‘
% 7 -Mr..- Goldsmith. By whom was the liaison préject
i;' 8 | coordinated?
; 5 I.»vzi‘ll'vt’ry";to' s-peé;k'up;and s=péak=-fmore clearly. In any
g iQ [ : ev’ent',; before I get to the question that I just asked you.,‘ ’ E
§ " % how many -pho'nes;weré 'taPPé—d at. the Cuban Embassy and con_sul-ate%?’
o ':: 12 l Ms,: Gdodpasturen..i The Cuban Embassy‘.,» four or five.
. E 2 [5 Mr, Golds,mi»th‘.»i ‘Do you recall which phones? To the b;sé
i e ‘ of your 'm'em'ory; which phones were taped in the Cuban ==
% s , . Ms.'.-' 'Goo_d'Pa-stur.e:.:“ cFour or fi—veb.", l
Cj- 8 {i MJ:..~ ,Gol.davnu‘;t.h.‘i - Do you recall which ones?
i. V7 i Ms. Goodpastur.e“." ‘Which ones? - Not by memory, but I ;
% 3 % listed them all a yéa'r ago when I reVi,§Wed the transcripts, E
iE. 19 i ‘S0. ﬁhe’re is a list of all the films that were covered at that '5
§ 0 i time in.tHe '3r'ec'ords .7' | E
:/{\;\?é,” Mr.-,- CSCa:lci’.s,rr,u';;th..1 ' Did-'tﬁe; MeXi;cans:- have any unilateral ;
. j':%\/ . coverage with 'regard to the 'So'vi"et'.:and Cuban embassies? 1
- , Ms".: Goodpastur.e:i ‘The project was joint. They had the :
o * same coverage that we had, |
. l M.r. Gold'smi‘_tﬁ'.? To your kﬁéwl’edge,’. 1s it po‘s.sible-.b'tha't 1

: - 001155
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| they, themselves, had a unilateral project? It is possible,

"~

‘but if they had coverage -- which I am sure they probably did

i “have ~-;but_t&ey~5héred‘withﬁus~thé'COveraglefom the joint

project.

in

Mr.-Goldsmitﬁ;'What,wer37yourcreSponsibilitiesAwithA i

regard ta the Wirétapping operations?

~

Ms, Goodpasture, . Legwork and maangement. °

[ 3]

Mr, Goldsmith;v'By-management,TWhat:do you mean?

iV )

Ms..Gdbdpasture; I recorded all the correspondence,

1 ;_getting.theﬁmoney;'paying the people who did the work, making
| sure that the machinery was functioning, picking up all of

12§ the transcripts and supervising most oflkhe people involved

with it, except for the Mexicans.

Mr. Goldsmith. In addition to electronic surveillance
ofaaswiretapping nature, were there any !biugs" planted in the
Cuban or Saviet Embassy and consulate?

Ms, Goodpasture, I think there were, but I do not:have

- firsthand knowledge of them. I think that the best pexson
tg;giveﬂyou:theibeSt-information;on-that.would'beuthe Cuban

case officers, We never put anything in the Soviet Embassy.

Mr. Goldsmith, If you did, would there have been a

)
i
i

) .
'( 00 PPH STREET, S.M. REPORTERS BUTIDING, CASHINGTON, D. ¢, 206024% (202) SSW-2345
o

é

¢
S
S
3
)

/

. “- | transcript made of the ‘conve'-r’s;ajti:ohs that were overheard?

1

Ms. Goodpasture.  Yesi:

Mr. Geldsmith. :Would those transcripts:still be on

record at the‘agency today? -
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Ms. Goodpasture. They should be.
Mr,. Goldsmith., You indicaﬁed earlier, I believe, that:

there was a list available of the Cuban phones that were

- covered by the electronic surveillance cperation, is that -

coxrrect?

' Ms;.Goodpasture;' That thére was == .

Mr; Goldsmith;' You indicated earlier that you either
sanor.brepared a liét of the phones that were covered by the
surveillance”project.at.the'Cuban:Embassy-and consulate?

,Ms; Goodpasture;. Yes;

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you krow where that list is today?

Ms:_Goodpasturé: vI£ should Beiinryour.reCOrds:

Mr:'GQldsmith;-.Why.do you say it should be?

Ms; Goodpasture: I was told that you had a copy of
all the\transcripts~and; with those tfanscripts; there was a
list of the lines that were covered, Both Cuban and Soviet.

Mr;‘goldsmitﬁzb In<addition\to,the’eleCtronicAsurveile'
lance.ﬁothﬁof.a wiretap and of a-bggging nature; did the .
MeXico City station have any peﬁetration agents at the Cuban

Embassy?

Ms, Goodpasture. I am not sure about the Cuban Embassy£

Mr,Goldsmith. Did the MeXiCc'City-étation have any
penetxation agents.atpthe:Soviet Embassy and consulate?
Ms. Goodpasture. ~No,

- Mr, Goldsmith. ”Are'youﬂcertain about that answer?

00119%
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Ms;IGoodpasture; "Pardon me?

Mr;.GoidSmitﬁ: ‘Are YQu'certain tﬁétﬂﬁhere'werefno
CIA penetration agents?

_MS; Geodpastufe: - To the Best ofumy kngwledge; there
werE'none‘at the:SOViet“Embassy; “If there were; I did not;
know about tﬁem;

Mr. Goldsmith. Your answer is the same for the Cuban.

~

~ -Ms,; Goodpasture.. 'The Cuban Embassy, I.do;notﬂknow,

Because the Cuﬁan»Embassywhad'locals;émployéd and there were
assets in touch with some of tHOsé; iocals,bY-the case
oﬁficeraforftﬁéiéuban~oper§tionsfwho would be the only person
who would knbw“aﬁout that; It is ﬁot‘in théﬁrecords;

- Mr, Goldsmith, Fine.

|

Turning tc.the”scopejof.coveragei at whét times were %

these lines under electronic surveillance. §
Ms, Gobdpasture. I think that the equipment was |

activated when a telephdneﬁconversationxtook‘placeion the
liaison‘lines;
‘Mr;ﬁGoldémith; It woula'beﬁautOMatically'aétivated?
Ms;_eqodpasture;b'Ygs;:
Mr;-Goldsmith;h"ThereféreﬁiE.would not be limited just
to workipé hours? ~ %
-Ms;_Goodpasture: 'Yes; or whenever a call anurrec;
Mr:fGoldsmitH: You indiéatéd'earligr when you attempted%

001178
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i
- i to locate the photograhpic materials in Mexico City there
. was one contact page miséi’ng-, is that correct?
3 Ms., Goodpasture. There is a log missing and a page
" : , I of contact prints ==
PU Mr. Goldsmith, ' -- is missing.
= - Do you recall what period in September, October of
~ - '63 that page pertained to?
S 7 o
= o {Pause)
s 2
< | . . " e
- ‘ Are you able to find what you are looking forxr?
e . % Ms, Goodpasture. There is a memo which I wrote on it,
= 10 '
s | -
5 i You sRhould have a copy of it, and I am not sure what date it
= 1y - : .
;’ | is, T thought it was in the papers that you showed me
: z ‘ e
£ | yesterday.
® == | ..
' s Mr. Goldsmith. Let me see if I can hélp you.
=R If you turn to the materials in Stack A, I think Stack |
i ' |
(=} ; ' . ;
% y | A=2, is this what you are referring to? ‘Because that is |
% . _ | the only other document: pertaining to this area that I showed -
LIV . ,
. g - . ‘
x : 1 you yesterday, |
= oo ‘ |
= ] :
o =l Ms. Goodpasture, A-~2. i
o1 .
o~ 1 : . o . )
S g Mr. Goldsmith. I am referring to Stack A-2. Is this . |
< - ‘ ’ ’ 7 . ) . I
. : the document that you referred ta which would: indicate which ’
.T | ° . :
¢\,/‘7 ., | contact page was missing? ]
® ANE . ) |
: 27 Ms.. Goodpasture., There is another one in which. T ‘
24 , mentioned that the folders had Been reused, No, it is in this,z-
0 23 : one,. . ) ) ‘
: 001194
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1 : Mr.j 'Goid'smith:.:. Please ‘take:the time to look ‘.throﬁgh‘
0 Z !« th.i‘s_u docurent. and’ séei if yéu‘ can -fiﬁd_ wﬁ"ich ‘contact print.
3 for what per’iod is mis'sing“.—
» O 'Ms'.;v._GoodpastUrej.i Right".‘
§ 5 i (Pause) | »
é e Mr. Gol.dsmith»‘;? If you are unable to find that at this
é 7 t‘ime.’}l _pveAr‘h.a‘ps' we could pursue it 'later'u..-_ It would be best.
§ 3 i to continue with the i-nqu:':r.y»; '
i 3 , ' Ms. Goodpasture, Here it is, ‘'on page 14; '
: 10 : : Mr »-Goldsnlith:"' ‘-Wh'ér'e-'sp‘ec’,‘i‘ffica:lly on page 4?2 !
E :1} Ms. Goo_dpas_tuf,é: The files ’_g:o'ntained- the photographs
3: ,zl for the period . 2 May '67 to 30 of June '67 were in
” _2_ 13 ] a folder that had been used., ‘that was marked to hold files
% 14 i; from the period 23 July '63 until 30 November ".»63,"..4
2 i3 Mr. qudsmi‘thy." Let us see if we can get this straight, |
2 ; ' - ' i
; i3 First of all, even though the contact prints would not - ]
iy [ be available, the original negatives still would be. That l
é_ ¥ i is correct, is it not? | ;
g 7 é ' Ms. GQ'o,dpastur.ev.‘.;: "The log for this one 'b‘ase:,. this- one ;
S 1 ‘: thtonga‘.phj:é S'ourée , was: not’ avaq':la}.ile‘,"r' i
2(\\?:;7‘ : Mr, Goldﬁ'smi;th.:rf'l‘h‘e" original n_egati,yes .{rould still be
A 0 i;;’ 2 .a\failable‘?._ | | - | I
- ch S Ms. Goodpasture, The negatives are available and the ‘
" 24 ' original photographs are iavailaﬁlef._ﬁﬁe‘c’auae. they were sent to |
| 22 | Washington. ’ Bﬁt tﬁis 'fi.le' was ‘d’és‘troyﬁéd , T suppose 'acciden‘talil'y".
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1-59

Mr., GoldSmith;..Aii that is missing is the log and the
contact print? | H
Ms; Gocdpasture: That is right; which would have been
in thatgfile.
. Mr;.goldsmitﬁ: Are~yoﬁ.saying}.thEn;;that the_;og

t

that was kept of the photographs taken during this period, -

the entire log,from July?23rd '63 to November 30 '63 is no .

longer available?
Ms. Goodpasture. Could not be locatedaa year ago.

We were trying to lbcate'it,

Mr. Goldsmith, Did this pertain to the Cuban or Sovieté

- Ms, Goodpasture.. Soviets.
Now, another source that made plotographs at.the same
time, their logs are avalable for the same'period.

Mr. Goldsmith., I am not sure I am following. What

are you getting at?

'Ms.- Goodpasture., That there were three bases, there

‘were two of those bases ‘that photographed this unidentified

‘man.,

Mr, Goldsmith. -Yes.

Ms;'Goodpasture;. Well, the logs are not ‘available from

i one. of those bases but from the other, it is, that you have,

Mr. Goldsmith, When we say the production logs and
the contact prints for this period are missing, that refers

ta‘onlyfone'of'théitﬁreé'phdto sites that were in operation

001261
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1-60 |
. |
at that time, '
Ms. Goodpasture. That is right. %
@hé tﬁifd photé éiééfﬁéQer'phbtpgraphed that man becausé
he'did.not;appéar ih thé éféé: |
Mr:.GoldSmith:-We'dé ﬁotfkhowwwhéther they did or did
not} since'we'do:not”héQe'tﬁé product£on‘ng;
‘Ms;.§00dpasture: Wefdb not have the photographs from
that third source‘aéain;v
Mr, Goldsmith. Getting back to he wiretap operation
.Bow: long did it take for the information that wasxobtained.byi
thé‘Su:veillanqeﬁopératioﬁ.to reach you at the Mexico City -

station?

Ms, Goodpasture; I generally picked it up early in the

Mr, Goldsmith. ' What would you pick up at that time? |

'Ms., Goodpasture. I picked up copies of the transcripts.
Mr, Goldsmith, So, just take One'day,.”Td haye the |

tape. transcribed ==

Ms, Goodpasture, In most cases, because the transcriber

S
|

with the Spanish texts worked at the same place where the |

did you pick up thHe transcripts? '

Ms. Goodpasture, From an outside agent,

Mr, Goldsmith. ~Let us get into this procedure in a bit |

'
i
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1 more detail,
4 | ""Tﬁéfe'WOuld'Be a tapg{reCQrdiné made;’is that coriect?
5 | Ms; éoodpaétu#é:"A Wﬁﬁﬁ?.
v'l' L ; ,Mr:.Goldsm;th:- A tépe'récording of the conversation
5% would Be”made; is tﬁat_corréct?‘
|

Ms:,” Goodpasture, ' Yes.,
"7_ Mr, Goldsmith. "How would thét‘tape'rébording»actually*

3 | ~get to the transcriliers, or translaters?

20024 (202) S554-2345

Ms, Goodpasture, The transcribers, or the transcrip=-

< g

i o tions that I;pickedtup;‘theftranscribers were working at the

%’ . ; same’place‘with_the'SpanishjﬁeXt: If the language were other

gt » | than Spanish; it would hawe to be taken to another location
. 11 to be transcrib‘e;d; The ma_ter'ial that was picked up the day

o o after the date on which it occurred was in the Spanish

15 | language, normally,

i
/

REFPORTURS BUTINTHG,

14 % Mr;.Goldsmith; If the conversation was in Ruésian;
,i 17% would itjbé'taken.to'Mr:'BoriSnTarasofﬁ for translation?
; 382 Ms;~Goodpasture:' Tﬁét igwright;
Z ‘°§ Mr; GoldSmitﬁf Routlnely, how long did it take Mr.
é 20éTarascff to make the translatlon7 ' |
|
|

; Ms; Goodpasturé; Tt depended on. his backlog, but :
Z(\ : o - I
7 ., | generally it was a delay of a day or two.

23 ! Mr. Goldsmlth. 'In cases of Russian translatlons, would i

24 it be falr to say tﬁat generally you wouid recelve a transcrlpt

23 ;wlth;n tﬁree or feur days;of.tﬁe tlmeftﬁat the conversations i
i , . E

o PR
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_ ! ! were made?
. Z Ms:’,f Goodpa_sture‘.z ‘Ye.s'A.“
: Mr.r Go]..d’smith...‘i Do you know who took the tapes to Mr.
. * | Tarasoff for transcription?
- ! : .. :
z ; Ms. Goodpasture. Yes, the same man who brought them
) ; _
3 $ } to me, the outside agent of the liaison project.
I : :
S 7 Mr. Goldsmith. Who was that individual.
g ; MS. Goo.dpas-tur.e:ﬁ 'His name was Fl’icki-..
% S ‘% Mr G-oldsmj;th,‘,v‘_ Was there 'anyﬁody else kesides Mr.
= ]
= 10 \ Flick that was responsible?
-é H i MS. Goodp.a,sturé..l 'Herbert Minell .b -
é 12 i Mr. Gold’smi‘tﬁ.: I believe I asked you yes't‘ér'day‘ to
. ’ ; 13 % describe Mr -.'_, jFij:ck and yzoﬁ: described him as looking like mé .
% h : Are you able 'tdl give a more definite description today of
% 13 ' Mr. Flick? ,
-’::‘ 13 Il 'Ms-,v' Goqdp\as._t‘nr.e: Well, he looks like. an All-American
; 7 ‘ boy.
% 3 I Mr, Go,l.d‘sr'nith-.':» ‘Thank .y,ou...-
; 7 % This Mr. Flick was approximately _5_'. feet six inches ta/,ll?
§ 20. % MS. Go,:o'dpasture'..; He seemed taller tHan :tha’ﬁ.to e ..
_f\;:::;_ I Mr. Coldsmith. How old was he in 19637 o
| ‘ i‘\ = ' Ms. Goodpasture. He must have Been about 45 and if I
-3 '1 missed it by a few years;:',i~ he probably would not like it,
. 2 Mr 'qud‘smith’.z"Or_xcclé_._l'thé' ‘tr.én'scripts.- véer’e 'hr.‘oué'h.t'i:to .

you, would you review all of them? 001204
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! Ms. .Goodpa-s.ture;l Not always because they were routed
. 2 to the people who .toék‘..the‘ action on} them ,7' and in the case
'3 | of some ‘qfv _tho'se- _'trané_cfiptéﬁ;‘- there was a s-t-ack about an
. - ! inéh. or so tﬁick;' and if you took the time td read them, then |
;: S i the people who had to take the action on them did not get to | |
‘-‘;’_ 6 %  see them, so I generally 'téok' them and passed them out.
g 7 ! Mr . Goldsmith‘.vl Would you review most of them?
{ v
é 3 ( ,Ms.;:»Go.odpastur.e.;" I had 'mér‘el than one copy so I could
ST i look. ét them, if there was something of sign-i;ficance,;
e | o . ,
z 19 . Mr. Goldsmith, I am not sure that I am following you. |
E I z’ As a matter of routine you would review it, “or would you
_:: 12 ’ pass it ‘along?. .
‘ % 12 ' Ms Goodpast'ur.e; I would éass it .albng, first. I kept
i i .* one copy myself for. files and I had access to. that copy. N
% 13 ‘ Mr., Goldsmitl.i..‘. v Ih the case of transcripts from the 1
% ‘Oxi \S.o'v.iet. :compound; they wolld go to. Mr.n Minell; is that corre,ct?g
; 17 2 Ms, Go.odpasture“.“ That is 'righvt',‘ {
::': '3 l Mr. Golds'mith.: From the Cubkan compound',b it would go :
g ; to whom? o | ' | %
< i , : : ~ ’:
- :C ‘ Ms . Goodpasture. It went to Bob Shaw. ' ;
,f\‘;?;?;_ Mr, Goldsmith. Or Dave Phillips?
. L?Zf = Ms. Goodpasture, Or Dave 'Ph‘illips:.' ,
2 Mr. Goldsmitﬁ.“' ' How long were the tapes maintained? '
. 2 MS. Gc:o.dpas.tﬁrﬁe: About two weeks ,~:
LBy Mr, Goldsmith. What happened to the tapes after the twos
i :
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week pericd? . )
Ms: Goodpasture:_ They were erased and re&sed;
Mr; GoidSmith; Tﬁéfleuld Beferésed for the purpose
of reuising; did you say? |
Ms;.Goodpasture;-'Yes;

Mr. Preyer;=”iet"me interrupt counsel. That is our

| second. bell, We have to go to the Floor to answer the quorum

call; ZMiSS“GQodpasture.haszbeén.at:it guite awhilé'now;.sq
I suggest. that we take about a ten-minute recess at this
time,

"We will récess for about ten minutes,

(A brief recess was~taken;l?

Mr, Preyer, . The Committee will resume when counsel is

- ready to resume his questions.,

Mr;.Goldsmith; Miss‘Goodpasture;_getting béCK to the
area of tﬁe_Wiretap operatian of the Cuban and Soviet
embassies} would you indicate to the Committee in what manner
the tht0survefllance”and the‘wirétap.operations were tied
into each other? .

Ms;xGabdpasture; ' On a wiretap operation, ifvwe'gét
infcrﬁation,thétrSOmeone'was1going to one of those places far
in advance; we would noﬁifyvtﬁe‘pedpleltaki#g the phdtqgraphé-
to.tryatokgetipictureS'gfﬁiﬁem; |

That was one way we were tied in, Another way we were.

i tied in,was if we saw where a person had been there at such

0012466
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! 1 and such a time, we»would check back to see if;t‘her’e was
2 ; a photograph made during that -i)eriod and if there was any
2 I} -wayvthat that persoh could be identified.
. 4 ; Mr, Goldsmith, Similarly, if ‘there was a tape-recording
z s | made of a conversation and.from the conversation it became
:é °= ‘apparent that the persqn at issue was either at one of the
é - | embassies or was goiné tov_ go to one of the embassies, it wéul‘d
s:_: 3 be possible, would it not, to go.-to' the-~ph§to—production logs
b ; .
i 3 ; and determine who that person wasv?v |
; 16 1 ‘Ms. Goodpasture. We could determine lf there was a %
é i } photograph there and if the photograph appeared to be the same“
: 1 ‘ persoﬁ that came upvonithe wiretap. | . %
\ . § l . ;
. ' § 12 ( Now, the.rzé_might be someone speaking English and the onli'?
é id photograph that we haa was someone that was obviously a Latin ;
é 13 f whom we knew who did not spe’ak. Engliv‘sh.. :We could rule himn out%
5 i3 ‘i as being the person who made the call.‘ ‘
Z 17 ; Mr, Goldsmith. In what manner would this procedure ta‘keif
é i3 i place if yoﬁ knew that someone was either going to the ~Embassy§
:‘; 13 i or that he was- there at a particular time? iiow would you go | ‘
NS0 ; about checking to see if you had a photograph of that éers‘on? il
| . ‘ . ;
e U (1 Ms. Goodp‘asture.r If we knew afterwards that he had been%
&\?:Z—;‘:Z l there? | .
® =7 e | z
3| Mr. Goldsmith. Yes, | | ’
. 2 | Ms. Goodpasture. We would take the coverage for that day,g

1a%look at it, and see if he was f-h'er,e.v : 0(}120;} .
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T .Mr. Goldsmith. You would not confine yourself 'j ust to
. 2 a specific time that day? You would examine the entire day's |
: | coverage? 5
. 4 i | Ms, Goodpasture. Yes,. The log was prepared in such a ,
| , | 5 : {‘ v:ray_ that they iisted the time and the description of the ‘
) i _ _ ‘
é $ person who went there';
% 7 Mr, Goldsmith, I bélieve earlier you testified as a
§ g | " matter of routine, the photo-surveillance dpgg:;ations would
< $ | take pictures of foreigners ~- in other words, a non-Mekican ==
. e i !
§ 19 and of ‘Sovi,et or Cuban personnel, is that true? :
-:T H ; - Ms. Goodpasture, Soviet, yes. Well, I do not knew
2 z
27_ 12 i - about the Cubans, but-I 'ca.n say that for sure for the ~Soviéts.
| . ; i3 “ Mr. Goldsmith., They would take the photograph of some-
g e : one who did not fit that category if they were given notice
é 13 * in advance that someone happened to be of interest, is that ;
f 1807 correct? :
: 17 , ‘Ms, Goodpasture. Right. :
é i {Pause) :
= 1
53: ¥ 1 Mr, Preyer. We have another-,vote"on ‘the House Floor. '
§ 20-. I suggest that we take another moment Wh’ile I gobver,and - {
. _ .!
:,5;2:;” 'I vote. We will recess for about five minutes. ;
. fff’-‘:‘\) a2 . (A brief recess was taken.,)
a3 ‘ Mr, Preyer. The Committee will i'esume.-.' :
24 ! |

You may resume questioning.

|19
n

Mr, Goldsmith. Thank you.
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Miss Goodpasture, who would give notice to the photo-
surveillance units to take a picture of a particular individuai
Ms. Goodpasture, Would you repeat that, please?

Mr., Goldsmith., Certainly.

é : Let us aésume that it is decided that a partidular
L ! .
3 éi individual is important and should be photographed. I
= ' |
5 vl?\ Ms. Goodpasture. Yes.- .
é 3?: ,.Mf;dGoldsmith;f Whoﬁwouid,give notice to-the‘thto— |
Z K surveillance ‘units of.that:fact? }
. : - \ |
é i % “Ms., Goodpasture,- The caserofficer handling the proﬁect%
é o i That would have been Tom Keehan. | %
% 12 % Mr. Goldsmith. Assﬁming,‘for~example, that one of thé{
@ ' ‘ ' ' . _
. _3: i3 i people monitoring the wiretap operation pickbe,d, up a conversa- |
i e £ tion that the person regarded to be significant and in that
;- 15 z_conversatioh it became apparent that something was of interest}
% 1 Would it be standard proéedureufor that person to call |
i 7 i directly to the photo-surveillance siﬁes? i
g ¥?: Ms, Goodpasture. ©No, because that person did not know E
= 19 any of the péople ocnducting the photo—suﬁveillance. Now I. %
) § :OE think»in the case of the unilateral operation whiéh was g
:Eg§§§%?7€ also handled uﬁilaterally, wiretap operétion, it was also i
. 5/\E< = ( handled by Tom Keehan. I am not sure if they would contact i
' ?32 the photo people or not, but my people could not contact the ;
. 2 photo peopl_e. They would hav__e to come in to me' and I would

write a note, give it to Tom, and Tom went out and notified

001208
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thé\photo people.

1~

‘Mr, Goldsmith. How long would it take for notice to

11 . be.given?

; Ms. Goodpasture., Well, the length of time that it would
|

S

take to call somebody and locate them and talk to them,

5. normally we did not give them that informaticn on the telephone.

20024 (202) S554-23u8

“7' It céuld be one day, two days, or three days.

8% v Mr. Goldsmith., Would it be possible for the individual
< ;% monitoring the telephone conversation to call his~case officer
= ! , , '
g 1'G'i'»directly, or to call you directly? ' %
é ’!§= . Ms. Goodpasture, No.
by i , ‘
= iz% © Mr, Goldsmith. To call the case office: directly and

|

= i then for the case -officer to immediately contact the photo-

- surveillance operationsiand tell them to take a picture of

. a particular individual?

REPORTERS SUNLDTNG,

i
:
§

i

. E Ms. Goodpasture. In the case of Tom Keehan's operation,

= @ : _ ‘ ;
‘ - 1/_i it would, but in the case of the ones I handled, it would {

E 3 % not., They had to go through the person whom I met outside,

& _ . :

- im .

£ 7 then he got in touch with me and I gave the notice to Tom

£ x| ' | ' | |
- | and Tom took it to his people.

Mr, Goldsmith. You are drawing a distinction now betweeb

! i
= i . . . o . . ! . . i
. ¥ 77 | the operations Keehan handled and those which you handled. |
23 | ‘ o » | |
| What is the distinction you are making? Which operations did
24 | ' |
® %" | he handle?
23

Ms. Goodpasture, He handled the unilateral telephone

j | 00121t
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‘%- operations.
. : 2 E Mr, Goldsmith., You handled?
3 i Ms; Goddpasture; The liaison and the agents in the
. , - ; ugilateral operation and the agents in thé liaison operation
g 5% did not. know each othet, to the best of our knoWledge, were
§ éi not awére of each other's operations.
g '7§ Mr, Goldsmith. We may have covered this before, however
é 3 %71 would like to clarify this point in terms of the photo
SHE production l¢gs from the surveillance operations from the
; 0 ! Cuban Embassy and cénsulate and Soviet Embassy and consulate.
é ‘! I Those materials were‘all available the last time you knew
by . . -
_ % i2 with the exception of that particular contact page, -and the
. g i3 phot'épfoduct-ion page pertaining to that contact page, is |
i e i that correct?
é ‘5% | Ms,., Goodpasture., You meaﬁ available now?
% 13 [‘ Mr, Goldsmith. Righ.t';
ﬁ ‘7i Ms, Goodpasture; They are available, yes. That is i
% !‘8 i correct,
£ !;é Mr. Goldsmith. On the transcripts,that were méde-of .
§ :O% the telephdnegconversations; would the‘tran3cript have-an
zg;:%;z‘%iindication of ﬁhe telephone 1line that was being tapped?
: £ 40l : - . :
. AN : Ms, Goodpasture, Yes.,: l
Zzii Mr, Goldsmith. And the location of the telephone? In %
. * ‘ other words, the Soviet Embassy, Cuban Embassy?

Ms. Goodpasture, There would be a cryptonym which would%;

| 001211
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identify it.
| Mr. Goldswmith. Iﬁ would also give the time of the
- telephone call, is.thatucorrect?

Ms, Goodpasture, Yes,

Mr.'Goldsmitﬁ. I.would like now to get into the area
of the relationship bétween the Agency's surveillance opera-
tioné'and Lee Harvey Oswald. |
| In that.regard, I'wQuld like to draw your attention to
Stack B, I believe_it.is going to be handed to vou right
now, Miss Goodpasture..

(Pause)

I would like yoﬁ’to refer to page 1 in Stack B.

Ms, Goodpasture. Yes.’ |

Mr. Goldsmifh..“Canﬁyou,identify this document?

Ms;=Goodpasture;'-This'loéks'like'a copy. of the trans-
cript, a xerox copy of the.transcript;

- Mr, Goldsmith. Would you please read the content of
this first page, the ?erson that is marked off starting by
iine 151 or ;tarting with the line'designéted in the left
151.

Ms., Goodéasture;3 Are you referring to the last lines?

Mr, Goldsmith. No. I am refering to the middle of the'i

% page, in the lefthand column; where.it.says number 151.
| | Ms. Goodpasture#.‘lSl. That is the space on the tape

E;where'this conversation took place. If that tape'were put on

001212
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'W*?-theVSame machine-that it was recorded on and started at 0,
. 2 ‘ this would come up on 151. It would not apply on any other
' 3§ machine or sﬁarting at any other number.
‘I' 4% Mr, Goldsmith, Would you read the conversation that
| . § 5; -fOIIOWS’immediateiy-next to 151. |
T i T
EA (Pause)
g 7 - What does the designation'"MO"-sighify?
é 3§ Ms., Coodpasturé; Man outside.,
z 9| Mr. Goldsmith. Does that mean a man outside making a
| .
g ‘03 ‘phonecall inside?
§ 11? Ms. Goodpasture,’ Thét heans that this teléphone'call,
@ i
% 2 %.that.it was ‘a man.from,outside of where the telephone was
: . ; i3 who called- in,
i ’4vi ‘Mr. Goldsmith. Fine.
% 152' Is it possiﬁle to tell from page 1. at.appro%imately whai
% = i time thiS'call came in? I will direct your attention to the %'
oo g top of.the page, of page 1. é
5 5 , 3
% 3 Ms .. Goodpas.ture..- I know. I am locking for -- it was :
L@ : ’ ]
; | sometime after 9:55, 1 ;
§ @ er: Goldsnmith. The upper righthand portionAof this E
zg%;%;ET% page indicates.that the'call,c§me'in on Qctober 1, 1963, is l
. ff‘:< = I. that correct? |
23% Ms. Goodpasture; That iS'right.. %
. 2 I Mr.» Goldsmith.;i-. At the bottom of the page there is some

-writing in script, cursive, I draw your attention to that at ‘

| | 001217
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to the Russian transcriber. Now I am not sure whether that

‘ this point. '
. 2 Ms, Goodpasture. I‘t is a number for the Russianb Embassf
3 Mr, Goldsmith, Which would be the number for the
. : 5 Russian Embassy, 15-16-557?
§ S ! | Ms, Goodpasture. Yes, ,
C‘:’ 3 ! Mr.Goldsmith.‘ What do the bther nunmbers siqnif‘.y?
g 7.'il Ms., Goodpasture, The other numb_ers‘ refer -to numbers
é 3 . that were used on the m'achineb doing the recording..
J 9% Mr. Goldsmith, The number 0921-1320. What does that ==
< | _ g
;:f 1 E Ms. Goodpasture, The hours thét_-. were covered on that |
é H : -reel, |
} i2 ' Nr. Gcinldsmith..:: Miss Goodpast'ure;"when did the informa- |
‘ g i3 n tion contained in this transcr,ip_t;:&';first come to your atten- |
E n tion? |
E}: 13 , g Ms, Goodpasture:.: Probably the day after it was recorded.
% 18 ‘I . Mr. Goldsmith;'. Was.'that.‘f;he.- first time that Lee Harvey
U’: ’7‘, Oswald came to your attention? ‘[
é 3 % Ms. Goodpasture. Yes. :
z ‘°§ Mr, qudsmith)~ What action, if any, did you take upon i
S i. receiving this information? | | | :
ng‘z}:r g o Ms. Goodéa.‘sture..' Whgt action? |
’ f\:\ = ‘} ‘ Mr.i Goldsmi'thw.} Ri.ght‘;' " How did you respond to receiving%
= l; this ifnormation? ‘
. 2 E Ms. Goodpasture, - Well; the tape, the reel, was taken
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was a Spanish transcript - and in Spanish, it said there was a

. copy, but you should have a copy of it.

i saw the Russian translation?of the conversation?

1-73
man who brought me the conversation took the reel to: the
transcriber, or whether Herb Minell did, but normally, one

or the other would carry the reel out to the Russian trans-

criber.
Mr. Géldsmiﬁhfﬂ So, when ybu;say that this information‘l
firSt camé to your atten£ion a day or two after the conversa-
tion was made --
Ms. Goodpasture. Ri@ht.
Mr. Goldsmith. Are you saying that you received the
conversation in its origihal form in Russian? , |
Ms. Goédpaéthre;TvNo,;Ixrecéiﬁed a transcript.
Mr, Goldsmith. Did the frgnscript -

Ms, Goodpasture, Which said there was a call made, It

call being made by a man who was trying to speak Russian and

~gave the name Oswald, I believe. I do not'happen_td have a

Mr, Goldsmith., This transcript was taken to Mr, Tara-

soff?

Ms. Goodpasture. Right. | .o

‘Mr. Goldsmith, When was. the first time you actually

i
Ms . Goodpasture,’ Pardon me? }

Mr, Goldsmith. When was the first time that you actually

saw the conversation after it had been translated from Russian

001215
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! into English?

3

< © - .Ms. Goodpasture. Probably when.I.got a file copy back
"3 ! from Herb Minnel, within a few days after this, but I do not

know_the.exact:date rightfoff.

Fve

> . Mr. Goldsmith. What was your response at that point,
3 if any?
7 Ms . Goodpasture. A cable was sent to Headquarters

3 by Mrsz Minell.

e )

Mr. Goldsmith. Did you direct Mrs. Minell to send a

i0 | - cable to headquarters?

Ms, Goodpasture. No, I did hot, because Mr. Minell was

z Inn 7T STREET, S.4. REPORTERS BUTLDING, VASHTHCTON, D.C, 200208 (202) SSh-234u5

12 | my superior. He wpuld~héve.been-diredted‘by the Chief -- I
. 1‘3 i say he was ﬁy supérior‘.f_ He outranked me in grade..
B % Mr. Goldsmith; Who. sent the cablé, Mr. or Mrs. Minell?
i3 % Ms . Goodpésture; His wife, but he had his own section |
18 % and he had a separate section from the one I was in. We did i
‘7.3 not diredt.eﬁchﬂother; We might have suggested it, but he
. ,
g i tobk his orders from the.Chief of-Station;
17 %4 Mr.. Goldsmith; Did you suggest to Mrs. Minell-- -
30% Ms: Goodpasturé: I do not.remember.whether.I.didior
Elf%ﬁleg not;ﬂéI éay have.
. f/’l;‘< 2 xl Mr, Goldsmith. Did you ,. or anyone else, check the i
' a3 %'transcriptsmthat were obtained from the Soviet Embassy from %
® * -%iv»S'eptember 28th? :
’ i

; " Ms. Goodpasture., I do not think I checked them atfthaté

o | 001216
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1 time.
. : ‘Mr. Goldsmith, The significance of the. question is as -
: follows. Dré&ing ybur attention to the third line after the '
.A + | number 151, it saysgs "He.llo; This is Lee Oswald speaking.
g 3 ]; I was at your place last Saturday.:"
. i . :
2 s % Well, October 1, 1963 was a Tuesday, the 28th was a
=] '
S 7}’ Sati;’rday. I am wondering whether anyone went back to check
é 3 onthe transcripts of telephone conversations.on that day or
; ? ; the photo-production materials for that day?
|
g 19 l Ms. Good}éas.ture . Theoonly’indication of the name was
%_ H % ‘from the telephone transcripts.
2 ! _ '
: [ 1 Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. )
‘ g I3 ‘ MS. Goodpastur\e..l' On tha"t ‘day'.. Th.a't was when we first
g < found out that he was there .
= ! '
% 13 Mr. Goldsmith. On October lst, you found out that
Ej 6 Oswald had been at the Russian Embassy the preceding Saturday.!
m 77 | Was any effort made to check your mater'ivals. from the surveil- g
% '8 | lance ‘Ope_rat-_ion.-, the -pho’tqgraphi‘c. surveillance oper‘af.ﬁon,’ or %
; ' | freom the telephonic surveillance operation to get additional !
2 information  on this? | ;
2(:?;:{:_” '; | Ms.v: Go'odl-aasture... I do not -kn'ovf whether I checked it
. é"éij = " immediately or not at this -s'tage;', I do kno_w. that they were r
| 43) checked thdrbugﬁl’y'after the assassination, 1In factb,‘ I l
. 2 I thi’énk, they were checked tho'r,oughly after the information came I
25

back from Washington identifying a Lee Oswald. The files were|

§ . | 011217
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.station. to check: your reCordéAfrOm-thatuearlier'day, September
- 28th, to see if, in faét, you.had a photograph of this person

i ‘or another tape recording of his voice?

'we have a record of that name previously, but to check batk |
the Soviet Embassy as such. Whether Mr. Minell or Mrs. Minell

- know.

1-76

checked at that time to find out if we had any record of a
person named Lee or a person named Oswald.

Mr. Goi&sﬁith. Fine. Let's stay:to this time'period
for a moment, hGWever:

Would it have not been standard operating procedure if
the transcript refers to a.PerSOn who appeared at thg Embassy
a few days earlier, would it not have been standard operating

procedure for either;pou or someone else in the Mexico City

'Ms, Goodpasture,., I think that it would have been stan-

dard practice to have done a file check on him.

Mr, Goldsmith. Is the answer to my question yes?

Ms, Goodpasture, - To. check the record files to see if
on the transcripts,; I didinot process the transcripts from !
went back and reviewed those again at that time, I do not

.Mr;ggoldémith; The text of‘this.convérsation includes,
in brackets; what;apparently%isran.insertion by the transla- |
tor. He says the same person who phoned a day or so ago and %
spoke in broken Russian; |

In light of that ‘statément bY’the'translator; in light
| 001218
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-of that statement by the person who identifies himself as
Oswald that he; Oswald, had been there Saturday and the trans-
lator was saying that this person had phoned a day or so

ago, would it not have been standard operating procedure to

Ms, Goodpasture., Yes, I think it would have.

Mr., Géldsmith;- The phdﬁo-matefials*and'thé.wiretaé
materials?

Ms, Goodpasture, Right, Also, it would have been done
automatically in the basefby~the“Me2icans; | j

Mr. Goldsmith;‘.Fine;'

At.that:time; wassany'pthpgrathfound of Lee_Harvéy

Oswald?

' Ms, Goodpasture. The only photograph that was located -

no, not of Oswald. We'had\noiphOthréph‘of him. |

Mr. Goldsmith, At thati:time, were you able to locate

the earlier tape recording containing a conversation inveolving
. ¢ ng

i
- this same individual? . ' ;

Ms, Goodpasﬁure; I did not, but I do not know if the |

Minell*smputxthdse tapetedordings'orvnot“at.that.time._ I

assumé'that théy probably did: "I know thatqthey were put

together in Ndv€mber;’ S | i
Mr; Goldsmith: I would now like you to refer to pages

2.and,3'invStacle;.and I ask you if you'canﬁidentifj'what

these materials are.

g0121¢
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1-78
' !
! Ms., Goodpasture, Page 2? %
2 ' Mr.-Goldsmith; Page“zlénd 3 of the»materialS‘contéined'
3 in Stack B, 2Aaﬁd 3; the néit two pages;
4 i Ms. GoodpaSturé:’ Yes; |
5 .3 ; | Mr. Goldsmith..: Can. you identify these materials?
é 6  - Ms, Goodpasture: Yas} ‘They also appeaxr ﬁo'be copies
% 7 of portions of the transcripts;
é 3§ Mr; Goldsmith; On what date was this conversation
: 9 transcribed? T withdraw tﬁa£qqﬁestioﬁ. . Let me ‘rephrase it(
g | ' ,
z 10 % please. _ | o , ' N i
é H i .~ On what:date, accotding»to;this~document, did this -
3 i -
? 2 ? conversation take place?
< 1 S
g '”.a , Ms. Goodpaéture; 28 september 1963.
i e ? Mr. Goldsmith; What was the telephone that was the
% 13 % source of this con§ersation? ' : .i
2. 1$ ] C Msg Goodpasture:»-The'deiethmbassy.v The conversation
; ‘71 Was:reCOfded on the Soviet Embassy telephone., ‘Itvcame in
? 5 from a woman from the consulate, the Cuban consulate, %
é 1?2 Mr. Goldsmith. Drawing your attention to the number 204
g ?Oi in the middle of the page,; on the'line”adjacent.td that_ %
,(igg-zf%;numbef;aitxséyé)?pleéSe'see‘that'the Spanish transcription, :
= ‘“% it says "WO." Does that stand for woman outside? g
23%;" Ms} Goodpésture;' That was written by Tarasoff, §
24% Mr, Goldsmith;f Right; THat would indicate woman out- é
= side? Telephone call from a woman outside? 0 0 122 0 I |

it
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| | Ms. Goodpasture, te‘s.‘ : When he prepared the transcripts
. - oa he prepére_d them on a separate sheet of paper énd he put 'th_.em

; I in there so that'-tl:he' person would tie it in with the Spanish
. s ' transcript,' and what they have done here is they cut _of.f '

;,: < | the top of the page, the .transcr‘ipt that Tarasoff did, and i
; s -pasted it to the Spanish transcripts, | E
;:_7 S : ‘Mr, Goldsmith, Have you seen thig p'afticulai document,
:; , I or a copy of'it; before?
N o .
f 3 | Ms, @oodpiast.:ure. Yes; my name is on it..' l
: 19 Mr. Goldsmith‘..' Youriname appears: in-the upper right- ‘
; . . hand portion?
§ ” x Ms.v.A qudpastur,e;é Ye'_s'.._'
() ; 1 - Mr. Goldsmith, When was the first time that you saw
; ” ' either this particular documen’t.;. or a copy of it?
E 13 'f Ms.. Goo_dpastur,e.:. Within a. couplecof ‘Eiays after it / |
:—:: 15 ' -was: trans_cribed.'
j 7 - Mr, Goldsnii‘th;i What 'a‘ction‘, vif.any.,_did you:take ‘in I

1y | response to seeing this particular document?

: MS."Goodpas.ture-.' I do not think I took any. I think

100 7TH STREET, S.

» |
-0 i| Minell was the one who would have taken the action on thisi i
ar | Mr. Goldsmith. At thHe time that you received the !
. :;{) 12 trans..cript..-.contaiining the 'co_ﬁversation of October l;t.;, do

27 | you recall 'thié earlier transcription of the conversation?

Ms:,, Goodpasture. No, I do not think I did, because I

()
N

)
in

¢ did not read all of these 't-ranscripts_..“‘ When I brought them
; S 001221
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1 ' in, I passed them out, and the one on the 28th of September
. 2 ‘: would have gone automatically to Mr. Minell. The one on
3 i 'l'Og:tober', unless it was i;ery unusual or my attehtion-woﬁld
4 i have béen called to J.t, I would ncSt. have been doing an
§ 5 || ~analysis of the'm..
§ $ | Mzr. Go.ldsmith..a Do you know whether th.e Minells: linked
g ~7_' ~ the two conversations ‘together? |
é 3 ‘ : Ms Goodpastur.ev'._" ‘I do not ,k,n'ow:.'
i 9 : _ Mr.«'Gol‘dsmi_th;i- Did you or the Minell's check the.
; 10 photo production materials‘abf.ter' seeing thi’s.p-arti‘cular- }
z 1 ' conversat:’;on? , |
7 . : i2 ’ ‘Ms:.“Goodp'astur.e;f After: éeei’ng the name 1Lée’ .Oswald, I
. “; i3 ' think that the photo production materials for that day had
% fe l‘ not been -rec‘e‘if_ved‘, as. I reCall;'- and a note was given to Tom :
& i ' o
;: 13 ! "Keehan to go out and pick up the film for this period and ;
'i: 18 ii bring it ln. The ‘transcripts: were usually received before :
: ‘7"@ therphotographs were . | E
é ‘8 { Mr,. G¢:>.ld'sm:i;'c'1"1;4.j At such timethat thephotographs were i
z 15 ; gec’eive‘d, did you or anyone else go to ;he’ck. the photoproduc- I]
§ 20 ': tion mat'eri.a:’ls'_ to see iIf you could identify the individual? 2
{% e ’ Ms. Good?astulr."e;” Yes. :
. j.\éx\/ a2 » Mr, Goldsmith, Do you recall when. that happened? .
-3 1 MS -Gqédp.‘&s-.tﬁréh.:-- Ye.si..ﬂ- “As To rememb'e'r'; we were waiting
. # for that material to.come 'in; 'and when. it came in, we locked
2 at it together and decided that 1t_he're 'wa’sf- one man who was not

| 001222
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i ! .I - a Latin.
. 2 | Mr. Gold’smith.ﬁ Ti’l_is. ‘conversation came in at approxi-
. 3 mately ll:Sl_a,m;; is that correCt; on September 28th?
. + | Ms, Goodpasture. - This conversati:on-was,.record'éa at i
g 3 ! 1151 hours on the 28th'.-' . The '-28th»iwas: en a Saturday. We :
' ; -
“:’:’ ) would have gotten it pr-dba’bly on Monday, -following the 28th.‘
g 7 ‘Then it would have gone out to Mr. Tarasoff who would
i;' 2! have made a trnaslaﬁion 'frorﬁ the Russian.
< ; | Mr. .Goldsmi.th‘;l You said that you waitad to receive the
= | - : ,
g 0| photographs and; upon receiving the photographs of production,g
g- ol you thecked these materials, is that correct?
=) | .
: i i Ms. Goo.dpastu’r,e..' - That is 'r_ight’..":
. g_ RK ‘ ' Mr. Gold‘smi;th;‘.‘}. Upon chéc’ki’ng the photograph 'of- produc-’-?
-:i e d ti:cT‘Ln. f;‘"om‘ September 28th , did you fipd a photograph of Lee
§ 13 %!“Harvey Oswald? | 1
= i ' !
‘i 18 }t . Ms . Goodpastur.e—." N.o;
Z 17 } i Mr; Gold’smithi- 'Did you £find a. ?h.otpgraph_. of somé. otheré
g -8 E NorthﬁAmerican'appearing"male?_ é
E I;E , Ms; Goodpasture; Welfdhnd a phdtpgraphjof a nonﬁLatin}é
§' 20 p'a'man who-appeared to.bei-'a.norr-.~Lat-.:‘.n.q | ;
:2€§;§;213  Mr#,Gdl&émith;_.That'thtograph~Wasrtak§n on September i
. 57\';'{ 2 : 28?,- 1963, In other wo'rds-,} these are the 'pr.oductibn‘ materials ,
= i you were checking? | %
. ‘ 2 Ms. Geo&pas:tu're‘.:i The’r’e.wer‘e three 'set’s.'," ‘He appeared

on the 28th, I believe, and on the 2nd¢ad.. I am not sure.it

i S 001223
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-the Embassy, either the Cuban Embassy or Russian Embassy,

may have been received by the guard on duty.
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is in the logs, the date that the man appeared there.
Mr. Goldsmith. Now, Saturday, September 28th,‘drawing

your attention to that day, would £hat have been a day when

would -have beencopen?
Ms. Goodpastﬁre.. Not'to'the public, I do not think,

but somebody could have gone there and rung the doorbell and

Mr.”Goldsmith; Saturday was not really a working-day,
is_thatzcdrredt? |
- Ms;-Goodpasture: Né:
Mr;'GoidSmithi I am a bit confused, now; Earldier in v
your.téstimony I rec‘all»y-ourvindicati;ﬁg_.that.st_l}e'fphoto--surveilh

lance operation was coordinated with the working hours of the

embassies, Here we Have a situation where the embassies were
not working,

Ms., Goodpasture,. I think the photograph was the 27th,

not the ZSth; I*madefa'mistake;-'

|
|
Mr, Goldsmith. If I may finish, here we have a situatiop

where the photograph was. taken on_tHE'ZSth; This;waS'a
Saturday. ‘If £Hevphdtpgrapvaere'taken onuthe‘ZSth'then; in
fact; the photbFSHrveillanceépperation‘was7in effect on a |

Saturday; which was a non-~working day for the Cuban and

| Soviet erbassies, is that correct?

Ms. Goodpasture. If the photograph was made on the 28th),
001224
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(
it was not a working day, a Saturday. But the photo base

~houses were places where people lived and if they saw some-~

‘tﬁingrthat¢they tﬁéught was unusual, they could make a pic-
ture anytime they wanﬁed to-and.sénd'it in. ButAthey were
normally requited to be on duty during the times when the
Embassy had working hburs;

Does that explain it2

. Mr, Goldsmith. That may eﬁplain,itVinypart, I think

- 'we should pursue this just a bit.

The photograph that you found of.a person going to one
.of these embassies was taken on September 28th, is that |
correct? | |

Ms; Goodéasture; I would have to look at them to
see, Right now I am a little*confuséd.about;that'myself,

because this man appeared there several times, but we have

. copies of those and the dates on them.- I do not know if they

are here ot not, but I went through the files that we had to
put-thdéefdateS'on,
Mr Goldsmlth ‘I am afraid that none of the. materlals

that yourand :I reviewed yesterday pertained to September 28th

or,even.september-27th,,so I am unable to show you any-produc~

tion materials for those two days,
Ms, Goodpasture, It was not the 28th, 'They are not

here. I guess it was on the 2nd of October that he appeared

eI o
" ¢ the first time,
) | y
! 001225
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1-84

~Mr. Goldsmith, You are saying now that YOu are not
sure whether you found the photograph of September 28th?
- Ms, Goddpasture; 'I do not have them here, but I did

"get all the photographs of that man, together with the dates

on them, which I think you have, When I was looking herelon

this’28thitranscript;'I-said 28th ‘and what I was “thinking
wéssthat when we checkeéd the photographs for the days around
the time of tﬁe'call;;wéffound the photograph, but i do not .
know what day it was’now;'rightﬁoff the top of my head.

Mr, Goldsmith:i Did yop’find a photograph of just one -
perSOn'whc.appeared-to.be North American in appearance?

Ms. Goodpasture. That is right.

Mr. Goldsmith. How many- days' photographic surveillance

coverage did you review?

'Ms;;goodpasture; «How~manywdays?_

Mr. Goldsmith, Right.

Ms; Goodpasture;i They were the same days that were
‘mentioned invthe.tnanscripts;

Mr::GoldSmith:. Four or five days? Would that be a
fair estimate?

Ms Goodpasture;

{

, Right: .
Mr:‘Gdldsmith: 'I>noﬁice Mr;'Shaw’sxname on.this; on
the top of the page; page'é; ‘Why would his name be up there?
_Ms;,Goodpasture; His name would be on here because the

telephnne'call-Came'from'a woman: from the Cuban Embassy, but
nnigse

NS CTMPANY, INC.
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i
1
I
|
j
I

,
?
1 : he was responsible for the Cuban Embas‘sy; ‘coverage.
. 2 5 The first line of that says woman ffom the consulate,
3 i Cuban Embassy.
! .
. r Mr. Goldsmi’th'.:. Why did this particular do'cument'.go to
-% 3 ! Shaw r:athe'r' than to DavefPhillJ‘..‘ps-.?' | !
5-’: $ | Ms-.'” Goodpas:ture-.-‘f | Because Shaw had h&ndled ﬁnost of the I
% 71 routine work and I think he was the one who read all of the
é 3 'transcriptsﬁ.-" But to be perfectly exact about it , 'I.am not .
i 9 too..' sure. I 'suppose 'D_ave_.Phill'ips-. did not have .lti’.me'.'to read ’
:' 10 4 -the 'trans.cr,ipts: and S.h_.a'w: ﬁr_as the one . who reviewed th’e’m; :
% " } Mr. Goldsmith. Is it possible in fact that the photo-
3) 12 ‘: graph. 'thatAyot.x 'f‘:ound was'-tll"ieephdtc')graphv'that- was: taken on -
9o Z September -28th',7-1'9163;.;
_E: 4 : | -Ms; Goodpast"ure-.t. -'-fr'o’- answer: your question we would have i
E E to check the log because the log has the date of the photo-
3 138 ‘ gfaphsi 'and_a'.‘ copy .of the ‘phdtograph_- attached to it-._. i
: 17 | Mr. Goldsmith, 1In ‘anvy:_ev'en't ‘,-:uwi'th regard to the .conver’-.-%
_E_ 18 sation of October lst and the conversation of 'Octébe‘r‘ Zéthl,'- E }
; 19 _%-.he's_e came to your attention right around tﬁat time period as ;
§ Y | oppased to some.time 'after the 'és-s-a'sfs\ination,',- is i:—ha’t cbrr.ect?A
' l*éts.i~ Goodﬁasture..‘? The conversations that had the name
. | in i;t;,: Lee 'Oswald_}.- came to my attention right after the ,
23 | conversation occurred. ' :
‘ | 2 Mr. Goldsmith, The conversation of the 'Zétii.;i»wh.en did
23 z that first come to your attention? " ' |
| ﬁ o 001227
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1 ) Ms, -Goodpasture . I do not recall cseeing.- it until after
. o thé ass-ass.inat'ion.‘i_
1 Mr. Goldsmith;f However;- was your testimony é€arlier to
' . 3 the effedtf tha't"nupoﬁ receiving the conversation reflected on
E 5’ 2 p‘age' 2, the 'Se;ptembejr 'Zéth,' '1963 conversation, and after it
é s was made, to locate a picture of ,the': pérﬂson who was goi;;g to
g 7 | the VR_uS‘sitan. Embas'sy; you did indicaté.*tha't.,»: dj_.d‘ you not?.
§ I : Ms. Géod‘pasture . Well; this conversation may have
s
) ;s + been tied into the Oswald conversation by the Russian. trans- |

n,C.

- 10 | criber because he did both of them about thé -same time.

; g ’ There was only one day's difference, ‘It is logical

= | . , T

:-:? 13 t to assume that he would have 'rec’pgnize‘d the voice, and we
. (;_ 11 %va}rébably had Both transcripts ét- the same time looking for a

E 14 ‘ man when we were eﬁamining the 'plhctiqgra‘ph_s"; |

§ 15? Mr. Goldsmith. This, in all likelihcod, would have

15 a'beenbroughtto your attention,
!

:{ 17 % : Ms. .G_oodpas,tur,e‘-.»-- When?

; ] Mr. Goldsmith, Sh"dr,t‘lyv after September 28th?

= ! . : . ’

; 135 i Ms Goo.d.vpastﬁr,e“.‘“ Righ{_:"_.f: I'If it was Qi‘th thHe Lee Cswald |

s 10, one.. | . .

C/\\‘%” :i Mr. Go\ld's'_.mith‘;z Do.you‘ -r'ecall-.p'ersoxj.ally scree’n’j;-gé the
“ :7\;</ 22 ‘ photo. production materials to try to .‘lqcatev a photograph of
23 l’ Oswald, or the person who identified himself as Oswald?

“ 2 Ms. GOodp_as.t.'ur,e.f? .Y_esi;:, I think almost everyone in the

| 9)
Ln

| station locked at those pliotographs after the assassination,

% 001228
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1-87
but Mr, Minell and I lobked at them after, his wife and I
examined them after the Oswald name first appeared.

Mr, Goldsmith. In fact, this conversation did come

N to YOur‘attention-well before the assassination?

Ms. Goodpasture, Yes.

Mr. Goldsmith. Was there anything, in your opinion,

. unusual about Oswald's being at the Cuban Embassy on a

Saturday?

‘Ms . Goodpasture, I ddvnot'thinkithatfthe}Cuban_Embassy

conneCticn.was.tied in untiljaftefwards; I do not know;
There Werefﬁwo-calls oﬁ the'27thlto the Cuban Embassy.
Mr:vGoldsmithﬁ T will rephrééeeithe‘questionl It is
apparently>ﬁhat; dn=Septembér 28; 1963;.Oswald; accarding to
this conversétion; was at the'Cuhan-Embassy;A‘That‘is where
the’cOnversation wés~made.fr0m; so at that day he was at the

Cuban Embassy. You indicated that that would not have been

- a working day  for the Cuban Embassy, is that correct?

Ms, Goodpasture. The photo-surveillance, you mean?

Mr. Geldsmith, Saturday would not have been a working

day for the Cuban Ernbass.y.'

HVMS;’GOOdpasture: That@isvright; '

Mr; Goldsmitﬁ: Was:there'anyﬁhinggunusual about,
Oswal&‘scﬁeingAat.tﬁe Cuban Embassy on a day- that was not a
waorking day? |

Ms: Goodpasture; No; HeCause'fore;gnérs were going to.

001225

—~

NW 66000 Docld:32277224 Page 89 | ALDERSOM RIPORTING CTMPANY, INC.




1-88

‘ 1 l both places ana ringing the 'd‘oo;r' bell and the gate-keeper
m 2 : " frequently let them in on days other tha’n-_worki’_ng days.
3 l Mr Goldsm:‘:th'.“', If it is true that foreigners were
| " A - i frequently visiti*ng the embassies on days other than woxking
E.,i 3 ! days, then w,iiy’ was bth.e' photo-surveillance operation confined
é 8 ’! - to qurki’ng days?
g 7 | Ms.»vg Goodpasture . Because the people could not WOfk '.
g 3 I around the ‘clo_bck".-‘: They had to have:some time off . - One of
i 91 tﬁe. photographers , as T rec’a‘ll,‘ was arpart-time student ,7' or
< ‘ '
Z 10 : scmething, but it was not 'pos'sibl‘e to have that thing going
g " I all the time,
-:; i2 ! I think later maybe vit set up a mechanical type suryveil-
E i3 lance that ran continuously, |
% fe : Mr, Go.‘ldsmitfi‘..'. However, there were three different
: 13 camera sites?
f—' 13 I]. ' M,s‘“.j Goodpas,ture.;-: They did not all hit the same place
Z 17 o Mr. Gold’smithi Is it not .pos.si’b‘l'e:,' despite .étaffing | i
% Ea.i px_'obil'ems:;,-r that on Sa‘turday- and Sunday at least cne of the {
§ 17 ?hoto. sites could have  been maintained? :
| S Ms.: Goodp.as.t‘ur:eA."v It could have been Apossib.lel.a‘i:f we had E
| ’»f@t%; e ’ been working , if our pll-m‘tqg_rapﬁe'rsi had been -'Amer‘ican_ ~ci.tiéens_ ;
m f/i\;i/p 3: and staff agenlts:.,»' but We"wére, working wz;;th;.MeXicans and not ;
3 many oﬁ- tl’ie’m' workea on Sundays ,.' norma'lly-; 'That was their day Z
0 24’ off. i
i Mr. Go‘lds;mith;':l - How 'about-.xs\aturdaysé ‘ 6012 30
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| | '
g 1 Ms, Goodpasture. I do not know. You would have to
’ m 2 % talk td the case officer because it was determined that it
2 | just was not . feasible to use th‘e’m’»ﬁn 'éaturdays and Sundays.
o 4 ) Mr. Gorl’d‘smi_tfxb.:; Even: thoiugh there were three different
FE | s.urvéa‘:l‘l.ancé Sites?’
;':: $ Ms ."- Goodpast'ur.e;l- There were ..threei-'.d'ivfferlenﬁ photo
:g: 71 surveillances , but: 'the'.y': all .did, nqt‘ cover the same 'svpot..'_
£ 5| Mr, Goldsmith. Even though there were three different
: s II surveillance operations of each Embassy on non-workii;g days,
' Z 19 ' all three were 'shu‘t,.'dow,r'i‘,. is that correct?
g 1 , ' Ms. Goodpasture .‘1' ‘That is r.i,ght,.,. to the best of my |
; t2 . k‘now.l'edge; |
o . g 12 Mr. Gold‘smi‘th".-ﬁ I would like now to. refer: you to pages.
; 4 : 4' through 6 of the 'ci’o:cumen’ts-t ‘contained in Stack B . Most of |
;_ 13 ! them are in Span.ish'.;' I beIi'eVer.uﬁ THe‘r'e is 'a summary transla- |
s : i
i 18 | tion on page ‘.6.7,.-. ‘1
i 17 : The pages are identified in the lower righthand corﬁer {
é 2 of the 'pagé..;t-' Can you idén’t‘i-fy; these documents? ;
; 13 i Ms. GQ'ofd.pastur.e: ‘Ye_s’“.i Th.ey'--appe'ar to be copies of |
;f,‘ 10 1‘ the 'transc-r.ipts;,: of portions of trans.crl;pts'.- | If
e ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. What was fhe‘ date of the .conver.s_-'ati.on '
‘ S NN ' ‘ E
. j:—fi? 2 that was reflected in th:LS transcript? {
23 :i ' Ms. Goodpasture . The one on page 4 is dated 21 Septem~ :
Py 2 t ber 1963, | |
| P Mr. Go,l'dsmi‘.thu..l ‘At what time did this conversation take \,

I S | 001231 |
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|
- 1 1 ~place; directing your attentioni.to page number 6.
. 2 || - Ms. Goodpasturé._v." ABout five minutes aftexr 4:00.
3 i Mr, Gol'ds‘mitht.'"" What was the source of this conversa-
o | tion? |
ER 5 Ms, Goodpasture. ' The source was the 'liavisoh. The
é & source? | '
;?-E 7 Mr. Gold’smi;th.i Which telephone was being tapped?
;‘: g | MS. Goo.dpast.ureﬂ."- The Soviet Embassy te’l‘e.phOn.eiv.'
i s M.r; Gold‘s-mith‘;l This was an incoming call , is that .
:- 19 : corredté_ X |
; 1 | - Ms. Goodpas.tu:e-..ﬂ_ It was an inceming call from the .
; 12 ‘ Cuban consulate.
‘ g 13 Mr; Gold‘smithl On p‘age'-'6-,. to the 'righ-t.of the numbers
§ r,‘ ' in pa,renithe'sies},.‘_1160‘5.,. it says'.,"‘ I‘N._.' 'Wha't.,:d,oes‘ that stand fox?
% 13 . Ms:‘.."Goodpastur.e..‘“ 1605 is the hour the ‘call occurred,
R Mr, Goldsmith., Right, IN, What dees that stand for?
i ﬁ | Ms, Goodpasture . In-‘,i
g 13 Mr. 'Go.fldsmith;' ov , ‘what does that stand for?
; 15 Ms. Good’ypastu;'e’;: That would be the voice outside
= R ) R -
§ 20 | Mr. ,Gold‘smith..’. Have you ever s,ee’h.’ this document, or a-
2@\?‘%" . copy bf_ :Lt, ..b.e’fore?' A
| . f,\;——\/ 22 Ms, Goodpasture, - Seen what?
23 _Mr'..,Go.ldsmith'.t, ,Ha§e you ever seen th.is. 'doc'umen't; or a
. 2¢ . copy of it ,.:, before?
25 | Ms, Goo.dpasture.'.:i ' I have seen wha;{q. I think was a copy
, | 001232
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df this document before, but this translation is a sﬁmmary,
not a translation, and when we-reVieweé this a year ago we
determined that it was not corredt and a-new-transcfiption
was made.
Mr. Goldsmith; Is it.true'ihat,you_determined‘that it
was correct:in.subsﬁance; however it was not coﬁplete?,
Ms;-Goodpasture; No; It gavelthe'wrong impression

in substance.

- Mr, Goldsmith.: At this time, I would like to. draw your :

attention’ﬁo document’Bel; which is attached to Stack B; -
just two.pgées;
Ms ., Gpodpasture; Yés:,
| Mr. Goldsmith. There are two pages in document B-1,
is that correct? | |
Ms:-Goodpasture: RightL
Mr;-GoldSmith; Does one of them contain a conversation
from_September 27, 1963'at'1605»h0urs?,
Ms; Goodpasturei _Yng |
' Mr;-Goidsmith; Is that accurate?
MS;EGoddpgﬁtu:e: To the best ofmﬁy knowledge;‘it is;
~.Mr:-Gdldsmith; An,acéurate“sﬁmmary-of'that COnvefsa+
tion? |
MS;fGoodpasture:, Xgé;

Mr. Goldsmith. You have indicated thdt<you have seen

. this document before. I am not referring to B=l, I am going

001233
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TBackito.pageV;-of documerit. B.
.Ms;:Goodpasture: EPageﬁé?
_Mr:uGoidsmith; "There is a :rOﬁtingindication.that"
ihdicaﬁeé that you have seen this document beforé; is that
. coxrect?
’ M&Q-Gdodpasturé: ,Yes;
MI:<GOldSmith# .When wasv£he'firstgtime'that‘you-saw
‘this document?
xﬂs: GQOdpasture; Probably within a day after the
- conveﬁsation*occurredlifWeIl; it.wouid not have been the ‘day-
after. This was on the 27th, It would have been picked up
on the following Monday. |
Mr:.GeldSmiﬁh; 'Whatiaction}-if any, was. taken in
reSponse?‘
Ms. GOOdPaSture:v'ThésefWGre'routed to the Minells, g
Mr. Goldsmith, When was the first time that this -
Iconversétion'was'linked to Lee Harvey Oswald?

!

!

- N _ | !
‘Ms, Goodpasture., I do not know. . !
' |

B;. Can you identify this document?
.-Ms;.Goodéaéture: 'Yes:
Mr, Goldsmith, What is that?
Ms;hGoodpasture; 'It:éppearS'to‘be‘a copy of a part of

a transcript, |

- Mr, Goldsmith. Daces it reflect a,telephOne'conversatioﬂ
| | 001234
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i | that came in on September 27, 1963, at 4:267
2 t A Ms. Goodpasture . "This is a telephone conversation on
3 : the Soviet 'Exﬂbassy line , diffez‘en’t& from the different telephone
| : .
' ' 4 : number and it is out to the Cuban Embassy from a man inside
g S E the Soviet Embassy making the call to Sylvia Duranda at the
f:l’ 8 § Cuban Eniba;ssy;_
g 7 E 'Mr.' ‘Goldsmith. Have you ever seen this document before-?
§ 3 ' ‘Ms.‘."-' Goeodpasture, I hé'.ve 's—eé'n’ the original , yes
i 5 : '_ M'r'}.i. Gold’smith;.', ~When did you see that for the first
; 10 i time? | | :
; E ;; Ms. Goadpasture ‘Probably with ‘a couple of days after }
§ 12 } lt occu'rred; | v
. iE: i3 i, Mr-.--'Gold'st“.'tb...;l When was this: documen’t.:iink.ed to Lee .
% T4 ' H'a'rvey.---Os,wald?- A |
g 13 ' Ms ‘Goo.dpas.turve.‘.: ‘T do not know, "I think after the x
z : ' i
3 13 I 'ass,_ras‘s-ination..-- ' .
:"_ 17 ; Mr-,,-. Go'l.’d‘smith.: ' How long were the CIA and Me‘ic’ico City ;
é RE l station's tapes concerning Oswald's. conve»r’sa*tion’s-= w_ith‘.‘ Cuban i
; 13 1; and 'So'viet'." ofﬁﬁicia‘ls: maihtai‘ned?- _ I ’
§ 20 i[ Ms Goodp as_tur.eh.; I think they were probably destroyed *;
:Q\%” ‘ at _thé:::'sia#:le' time that other vta’pe:s‘f' for that period were . '
. f% = . destroyed. "The tr‘ans-lawv‘;ions: concerning the part where he ;
23 .i attempted to. spedk 'in'-Russ‘i'an-n,-: the tapes which were taken to ,
. 2 Tarasoff -may have been retained g longer. timé or a shorter
25 | time, ‘T do not know. . |

| o | 001235
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Ly Mr. Goldsmi,th:.-i Why woxld the’.y have been retained a'_ longe%vr
. 2] time? | |
3 Ms .:' Goddpasture-.t' Welfl-.,-’ occasionally he kept voice -
. 4 ; “samples, but: I do not know if ‘he kept cne of this call, or
é 3 i not. y |
2 s i Mr. Goldsmith. At the time of the assassination, aid |
:§: 7 .!‘ - the Mexico. _City-s.tati'on-ha've_ 'oh hand the tap=s of the Oswald
‘;‘ 3 ] conversations? -
f:, ) | Ms. Goodp ast'ur,e‘.:‘._ - Not to my knowledge A.'A:'
;' 10 | Mr. Gold-‘smit}rn..l ‘To ‘your kowledge , was a voice 'comp;arisor%
g 11 . evef made: between the tapes to det_‘efr’mi_n,é.- whether the same .
5 12 | person was speaking in each one?
. ;E 13 Ms. V,Goodpa'stt'lr‘e-.ll - I do not knOW. - I did not make one, '
é i : I do not know whether someone else made one or no,t; There is
% 15 ] a transcript, a cable here, in which ‘the transdriber of the :
5 13 || Soviet tape says that it is the same voice , which would lead
; 17 ‘) one to.believe that he made a voice comparison, but it just g
¢ ; : : ,
‘_E_ N may- have Been that he , from his: -m’emo.ry\.;? ‘came. to that conclu-
:Ei 1% ' ‘ .s:ion. ,
§ 20 | ' Mr. Goldsmlth. I would like ’ﬁo ’réferv' you now to Stack li
v 4%« e 0 C and, -in:'-St‘a‘ck' C , if you would kindly refer to pageif.57_.,;:.-s;-.:: 1
. 7S S piease,. _ ;
: R :i o Ms. Go.odpasturﬂ.e'..}‘ Page? :
| . 24 Mr. Go.ld'smi:th',‘.l. Page; 57, ' ‘
23 Ms. C-oodpastur‘e?';.? Yes. ' 00] 236 ;
. |
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g s - (Pause)
%b 5 MS;vGooapasturé;?,This would suggest -- -
g PR Mr; Goldsmith:-ine moment;
% 5 | Ms;rGoqdpastUré:‘ ~= Tarasoff compared the voices on
i ;s |- a tape of October.
Z e Mr:.GQldSmith; thse'handwriting appears?
é 'IE Msf Goodpasture; That is»minez.'
= i , L , o
E ‘Zi — Mr, Goldsmith. That is your handwriting?
. i:i 13 ‘ Ms. Goodpastur_e-..' - That is mi'ne..-' ' )
: Mr. Goldsmith,  That indicates that the caller -~ could
§ 13 3 you-ple&se'read.that'to;us;'.Réad wﬁat~you wrote th&ﬁzday@
5 ; :
£ 15% Ms;.Goodpasture:‘ The caller from the Cuban Embassy was
/ j !7'$ unideﬁtified ﬁntil‘headqua:ters'sent,traces~on Oswalé; Now,
%\ g.%vthat wnuld~Ha§egbeen in aﬁswer to the cable that was dated
; };g'Sth[OCtober;.'I believe their cable‘was-lé October; and
% zoiuvoiCes:COﬁpared EvaindglaSS; 'Findglasé-was.the'pseudonfm
g'g.used By~Tarésqﬁf;
. ;\;7 22 | Mr. Goldsmith, In fact, that indicates =-
23%1 'Ms; Gonpasture; 'He ‘compared the Cuban Eﬁbassysvoices
| - .
o 20 | with the others, with Oswald's call, in which he ‘used his
| iig'name: |
| 001237

1

Mr,

1-95

Goldsmith. On the lower righthand corner of the

newspaper article'that»is-contained there, marked off with a
dark line is a paragraph. Kindly read that paragraph, -

starting with the words, "The investigators.”

-
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1 Mr.fGoldsmitﬁ; .When would that have happened?

. _ 2 Ms, Goodpasture. I said 18 October because I thought

[9%)

- that was

4

s} Oswald's

\l.

20024 (202) S5h-2345
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[ Mr,
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and I was
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o
S p—

. J& 12| them to the FBL, or if the Chilef of Station or Deputy passed

g - Ms.
Mr;
10 MS.
Mr.

12! Ms:,
i

not think

the date of the cable, 10 October.

Mr, Goldsmith, What happened to that tape containing

voice?

4 - Ms, Goodpasture., What happened?

Mr,. Goldsmith. What happened to that tape, yesy

»Gooapasture;- I do not know. -
Goldsmith. Do thdseﬁtapeS'eXist1ﬁoday?
Goodpasturegz*What? 

Goldsmith. Do those tapes exist today?

Goldsmith. Are you aware Of the fact that, after

tained Oswald's voice on them?
Ms, Goodpasture, Someone asked me about that, but I do |

that I hHad those tapes:, 'I do not remember if I did,

not ‘aware that we gave any ta the FBI.,. I do not .

23 % anything to the FBI.

® % I just do not know. -

Mr,.

Goldsmith, = At any time, did.anyoneiinlthe'ﬂexico

R S R S R R i o - ' 0 0 1 2 3 8
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Goodpasture, If therdo,JIgdo not-know.wheréchey
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the assassination, it has been alleged that some tapes were E

i

¢ § given te the FBI to listen to and that ‘it was said that theseg
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‘places: five times), the‘StationﬂsxthtOsnrveillancefoperationsf;

1-97

City station find any photographs showing Lee Harvey
Oswald?
_:ﬁsg Goédp&étﬁfeiﬁnNot&to;myuknéwledge;
‘Mr; Goldémith; How many times did Oswald §iéit the
Cuban and Soviet embassies and consuléﬁes?
Ms;,Goodpasture: We}did;$n~anaiy515xoﬁ the conversa-
tions which'indicated; I thinkf fiveitimes;
Mr:,Goldsmith: He visited the Embassy=ahd consulate

approximately five times? And even though he visited these

never took & picture{of him,'iS‘thatfco:reCt3 
Ms. Goodpasture. That.iS‘rigth
Mr. Goldsmith.  Is there any reason that you can give

as to why the photosurveillance operation, having had five

shots: at Mr,.Oswald; nevertheless == |

vAMs; Goodpasture}:'r could speCulate; but I just assume %
that he went there later in the day than they wvere still ;
'wrcking; i
© Mr. Goldsmith. In effect, they would have had an %
opportunity ta get a picture of Mr;-oswald; or‘thé_person thi
said he ﬁéSEMr;.OSwald;-wﬁeﬂ;he*went'into.the embassy and %
when heiwentjout,of-there; so.really;»thefe/were ten oppor- |
 tunities to take pictureS'oijrlzoswald and'yetut%ere was no %
picture}takenAof hfm; %

Ms. Goodpa'st‘ure"." ; j.‘ha’t is r_:‘;.ght , 00123 G I
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. exact times that Oswald went to these places, ' the inferences

- tive in any way, I would raise the question that needs to be |
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‘someone and apparently fails in each instance?

- the photobase at that time sat down and tried toc figure out

why it happened. As I recall, they did not think it was

§ when they.were“ndt working,fbut I am not sure.

H
\
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Mr.. GQldsﬁitﬁ,  Earlier, you inaicated that Winston
Scott waS'a'conSCientious-administrator} iS"that-correct?‘

Ms;"Goodpasture;v*That is right,

_Mr; Goldsﬁith; Aftertthe assassination, was he satis-
fied with the performance of the photo-surveillance operation
in regard to this particuiar’matter?

Ms;-Goodpasture;- Well, we still did not have the

that he used and we could not prove that one of our people
was sitting there, making photographs, and-misséd hin, !
Human error if the photograph station was working that

he was missed.

* Mr, Goldsmith., Without intendiﬁg to sound argumenta-

raised, which is how efficientxis theiphotosurveillance'

operation that has ten opportunities'to‘také'a picture of

Ms:, Goodpasture, I thinkvthe-people.that were handling

terriﬂly:unusuél,
I think the Cubans said their machinery was not .

functioning, and I think for the Soviets it was atira time !

Mr, Goldsmith, ~ Did You, or anyone else, find a picture?

001240
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1-99
‘of someone else who was at the embassies at the time when
Oswald was thought to have gone there? oo
Ms; Goddpasture: Pardqngﬁejv
Mr;:GoldsmitH;’:Did you’or‘anybodjf else find a picture

of somebody who went to the Cuban or Soviet embassies at a

|
time'whenﬁOswéld:waS“thOught:to~have gone_there?_
| _MsiiGoodpasﬁure:; No. We found a photograph of a man

biit later it was determined that he went there after Oswald
had left. - |

_-Ms; GoldSmith;- Wheﬂ:§ou'found.this;pgrticular photo= |
~graph, did,yqu'think'thatmit.peitained to Oswald? %

Ms; GoodpaSture:i'We'did not know; because at the time

that photograph was found, as I recall, we did not know
that Oswald had already~leftzFﬁere;.\It was not until after
the ass;ssination_th&t we had the'dateSwof,OSWald'sr |
dgpartureffrOm’Meﬁico; \ %

Upzuntil»the assassination timefand after the assassina-

I tion, it still could have been pertinent that this man who

|
|
» , |
was unildentified could have been Oswald if he had been still i
there the 15th, = | !

'~ Mr. Gokdsmitli, But the agency or the Mexico City sta-

A _ | . :
tion never made a connection between this man and Oswald? i
- Ms, Goodpasture. 'No, %

 Mr,.Galdsmith. I have just handed you a document that.

i Shdwa'an:individuai.ﬁfThe background, the document contains ‘a %

|
L
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copy of the'ph0t§graph'that was.ﬁakén of.an,indiviaual.
Tﬁé background tOkthe:documentvhas-been'cropped out; is that
correct?

Ms; GOQ&pasture; Yes;

Mr;.GomdSmith; Is this the man whose picture was taken
jleaVing.theSCuban or Soviet embassy?

Ms. Goodpastﬁre: Yes.

Mr:-Goldsmithl I would like now to réﬁér_you.to Stack
C, page 2. We have reviewed this particular document before,
- Do you have it before you?

Ms;~Goodpasture:.'Yes;"

Mr:rGoldsmith: We reviewed this §dcument‘earlief ﬁoday,
have we not?® ‘

_Ms; Gaodpasture;"Right;_

Mr;vGoldSmitH: “Drawing your attention to the first:
paragraph; it indicates}-doeS‘itrnot;_on'l October 63 an -
Americanﬂmaleispeéking broken Russianzméde contact with the
Soviet embassy; 'Ts.that correct? |
- Ms;Goquasture; That iS'right; f

Mr:aGoldsmith;"In tﬁe‘secand paragraph;.itﬂreferstta ae
phﬁtqérapﬁ; does it not? . |

Ms;_Geodpastu:e;i Ygs}

'Mr:HGaldSmith::Does’the'second paragraph refer to the
photograph I have just given ?ou?:

Ms',i Goo.dp'asturem.'l “Right . R 001242
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E
1 Mr, Goldsmith. Does it refer to the plotograph I have
4 1 just given you a copy of? |
| 3 Ms. Goddpésture. 'Yes, It:refers to a photograph of
. 4 this man. I am not sure that these .photographs "wer.ev made.
g '5i Mr. Goldsmith. In fact, nine or ten photographs may
, ! _
§ é ' have been taken of thisAparticular'man?- We do not know that
% '7" this was the particular one taken on that day, ‘is that correééf
é 8 Ms. Goodpasture,., That is right.
< 92' Mr. Goldsmith. Why was the reference made in this
; TGt cable to a photograph taken on October 1, 19632 ;
g !!E . Ms, Goodpasture, It should have been October 2. .That
% 12 %‘Octobe; lst was the wrong date. I showed you the log yesterday
. ’_c:§ 13 | -to show you how that error occurred,
FE T ? Mr, Goldsmith. At this point,viet us lock at the log.
= | : : :
% 15 é In order to do that, you will have to look at Stack A. It E'
; ‘5'§ is A-4, I believe it is marked Stack A-4. Do you have that
; \7% before you? Do you have the log before you?
g. ts | ‘Ms. Goodpasture. Yes.
s
g i . Mr, Goldsmith. Looking at the log, can:you now |
. T !
§ 3°:~explain'to the Committee why_the Cable'referred.to a photof ,
| j€g§;%;?1% graph taken onjOctober-lst when:actually’it_Wasftaken on |
. .’i/:;:i) i : another day? ;
73% Ms,., Goodpasture, If you loock at the lcg here you see %
. o at the top -- it was juét an oversight on the part of the

| person who was writing that cable. It looks as though the %
| . - 001243
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date is 1 October, but if you read it very closely.you see
. 2 ' there are. only two frames that were shot oh_l October and

3 2 October, it starts up with frame number 3, et cetera, et

: . 3 | cetera, -an‘d‘there the shots occur. That is the only explana-
g 5 tion I can give, |
E -} Mr, ‘Goldsmith, Is your explanation that whomever
g 7| referred to the log simply.looked at the date at-thé top of
é 8 the page, the date being October 1lst, and did not see any
< 9 reference toi:the date October 2nd?
e
é 10 Ms., Goodpasture. Right,
2y

" Mr, Goldsmith. Getting back to the cable, what is the

o
-

[38)

date of the cable?

' Ms‘vGobdpésture. 8 October,

[£S

Mr, Goldsmith, If the photograph was taken on October

3 % 2nd, what was the reason for the delay in transmitting this |
e information’to-headquarters?

Ms. Goodpasture. It took about a week for processing,

.-
o

] . .
]( 100 TTH STRELT, S.W. REPORTERS BUTLDTHG, WA

|
|
|
|
%igenerallyu Two or three days. Someone had to go out and
sl : '
" | get it and bring it in.
| :
20! Mr. Goldsmith. You indicated earlier in your testimony
a1 i - ' . . , A :
Zf%iii T that the photograph you found was never linked to Oswald, yet |
Ses 22 . C s . . ;
. AN | paragraph 2 of this cable is tied in to paragraph 1 which ;
230 e o |
| specifically refers to an American male who said his name ;
sa | i
. T § was Oswald.

] - 001244

SSOM BIFORTING COMPANY, iNC.

Does that not indicate that, in fact, the link was made?

i
i

MWW 65000 DDCId:?;IZZTTEﬁd Page 104



1
.
:
{
i
o
. i
¢ 2|
s
!
i
7 |
.
. !
4 !
4 -
;
w l
= 3
o™~ .
I
o s
v Q
— ]
~ ,
= -
~ /
A
N 3 i
< i
™ i
S5
: 1
< 1
RN
= i
= o
= Sy
= oy
— 1]
—— t
3 i
I
1Y 1
|
. - i
= 8!
® S o
= i
z T4
“ !
o i
- :
< 13 4
- 1
z "
= i
= 15
- |
= i
« 17
- i
i
e~ i
-l H
s Ta 1]
be; 3
=
« !
= 15
~ .
!
< |
< loTa] .
o} 40 1
H
!
2
K
oy i
SVt
Pt ‘
.;"'1 Iy ke B
I PR
TR !
i
1
23 1
%
g
. 1%
. e
Ad

i
o
e

NW 66000 Docld:32277224

1-103

Ms. Goodpasture., As I said, the link was made earlier.
It did-not relate to Oswald. That was hindsight. At the time |

this cable was writtenf.the person who wrote it thought it

could possibly have related,to Oswald.

Mr, Goldsmith, I believe that my question earlier was

clear. If'you.have a prdblem understanding my questions,
please tell me,

Are there any questions. at this time?

Mr. Preyer. No.

Mr..Goldsmith. When did the inaccﬁrate descfiption of
Oswald contained in the first paragraph first come to your
attention? : _ - | '

- Ms, Goodpastute.: Page 3?

Mr, Goldsmith, Let us take a look at page 3. Can you
identify the cable that appears on page 3?

Ms . Gooépasturé.» The description in paragraph 1 of
Oswald is different than the déscription in paragraph 2.

Mr. Goldsmith., What is the cable that is fbund §n page :
37 | | | | - |

Ms..Goodpaﬁture. That is a cable‘from Washington
headquarters sent to Mexico in reply to thé México cable.to

headquarters.

This is giving headquarters tracing on Oswald.

Mr. Goildsmithi.+~ When was this cable sent?

Ms. Goodpasture. When was it sent? : i

001245 §
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|
12 Mr. Goldsmith. Xes{
. 5 ‘ Ms. Goodpasture, The day that is on there is 10 October
, || 1963, |
. Mr. Goldsmith.,  Is it your testimony, then, that based
ﬂ o ;4. upon the deséription of Oswald in.paragraph 1 of that cable
; ‘E it was realized that the photograph that had been taken on
a8
g ot October 2nd in fact did not show Oswald? '
é gl Ms;'Goodpasture. It w§s realized that it was not.
li 9% Oswald.
i ]0% ‘Mr. Goldsmith. I would like now to refer tO-pagé-S._
é y % Mr. Dodd. - Counsel, just one point, |
.g 123 What was your respohse to that laét.question?
. § i | . Mr. Goldsmith. I believe Congressman Dodd has a
§ 1 guestion. |
é 15%; Mr. Dodd. What was your response to that last questionﬁ
é 18 Ms, Goqdpasture. The last question, that thé identifi-]
i - cation of Oswald that they had a file trace on in the Washing{
§ ‘3 -toﬂ cable was different from the one that the description of |
Z s ! the man who was in the photograph. é
% 0| Mr, Dodd;';You reached that conclusion on what day; i
ﬁ!% with the 10 October '63 cable, what day would you have i
= |
‘ ¢\;iji ;- | received that on that day, 1Q October? |
NG ' '

Ms. Goodpasture. We would have received it on about
the 1Q0th or 11lth of October, within a day from the time it

was sent here. And I said we reached that conclusion. There

)
in

+
N
Ji

i
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!

1 1 was controversy there over whether this man could have been
. 2 Oswald.
2 I Mr. Dodd, Counsel, why do ybu not éroceed?
. + : Mr. Goldsmith. Would you describe the coﬁtroversy that |
g s % you are referring to, Miss Goodpasture,vOVer whether this
“:21 é | man was Oswald? |
g 7 Ms. Goodpasture.‘ I felt that it was not Oswald.
é 3 \Mr. Goldsmith.  When did you feel this? ‘At the time
i s l- that the cable was sent?
;‘ 10  Ms. Goodpasture. .As ‘soon as we got the description, l
é 1 ,: because I did not think this man, this photograph, could
a3 » :
3" 12 {Ir possibly be the same man that was described here,
.b ’Zj 13 Mr, qudsmith. What a'ctions were taken at that point
‘-:f T ; to clarify the situation? !
E; 13 Ms, Gooapastur_e. I had an argument, I thin_k,_ with the :
% 18 Ii Deputy Chief of Statimrx,, Mr. Scott, over it. He saia, oh,
‘:'_ _‘7 E that may be incorrect and so forth. But there was quibbling {
g '8 } over it,
é 15 i CMr. Goldsmith. Going b’é.ck to the cable that appears '
S 10 ?[ on page 2, I am still not sure that I understand ikhy the :
= :(Q%” fi ph.éto was sen-t.‘to, headquarters. ’Wﬁat indicatj.on did you :
. fﬂ%‘\) i .I have th.at Oswald had been to the Cuban or Russian Embassy on ]
23/% October lst of 2nd of 19637 | | ‘
: . % &The' transcripts' that we reviewed earlier gave no indica'—%é
= tion that he was going to be there on that day.

) 001247
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! Ms. Goodpasture. What was that again now?
. 1 | Mr. Goldsmith, The transcript that we reviewed earlier i--
2 | ﬁs. Goé._dpa>s.ture.v Righti. |
. : 4 | | Mr. Goldsmith. Gave ﬁo indication that Oswald was
- :% S | going to be at the Russian or Cuban Embassy on October 1lst |
3:3 & or 2nd. | |
g 7 | © Ms. Goddpas'ture.' That is right. But once this mistake
‘-g: 5 ! was made and this cable Qas sent, ‘1t was compbunded , because |
: I the cable was used as reference material, rather than going
=
é‘ 10 ‘! back to the log. We did not‘_‘ get -around to correcting that
2 t
3_ 12 ‘; . Mr. Goldsmith. I understand that but, however, at the
. g 12 !{ tin{e\this 'cabie was sent, it ref_ers to an American malé
é e % entering the Soviet Embassy. on October 1lst and now we find
é 13 that it really was October 2nd..-.‘ Anéd apparently you checked ,‘
= [ - |
\ :':- 18 l the production logs for October lst and 2nd. l;
m'. ‘7»E My q-ues?.tion is, since the transcripts gave no inaication?
s : i
E_’ 8 i that Oswald had been at the Embassy on October 1lst or 2nd }
@ . |
; 19 % . why was -this: ‘p,i-c_ture:.'c‘onnected to Oswald? ¥o6u have no inde- l!
§ 20 ; pendent information ‘that Oswald had been to the Embassy on i
| J\EE/L;.A : Oc":tobér‘ 1st. or 2nd? | :
. j\z‘j 2 .' Ms. Goodpasture, That is true, but we could not tell ]
. g |
a3 ' from this conversation on the 1$t that he dia not.go therez. :
. ~2-: We also could not tell ‘fi:om our tran-écripts that he I-\xad left
23 the area and that there was a possibility that he had gone ‘

: - | 001248
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there without calling.

Mr. Goldsmith. You checked the photosurveillance

.materiais for approximately a four or five day period, is that

correct?

Ms. Goodpasture, Yes, I think it is.

Mr, Goldsmith, During that four or five day period
Oswald was the only'~—‘not Oswald. This man was the only
non—Latin’appearing'man-whose photograph yéu found, is that
correct? |

- Ms. Goodpasture, I think that it was the only hnoﬁ-.
Latin appearing person's phofégraph'thht we found that we

could not identify as somebody else. A lot of.tﬁegéegplé

.who went to the Soviet Embassy all the time, we came to know

wﬁo they were. ‘After they had been identified, they made
frequent viéits»there._

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to refer your attention
now to page 5.

Mr., Preyer; Counsel, may I speak to you for a moment?

(Discussion’dfﬁ the recérd.)

Mr. Dodd. Miss Goodpasture, I am checking on the time
remaining for éuestioning, Counsel indicates that he would
réquire somethingbless than another hour. 1Is that“right?-

Mr, Ggldsmith; Yes,

Ms, Goodpasture, Can you stand itjthat'muchlbonger?

| Let us get it over with.

i
i
j

001249
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Mr. Preyer, Would you prefer ahead and get it over
with?.

Ms’, GoddpéSture; I would rather get it over with, if
you can.stand'it.' |

- Mr. Preyer, All right.

I think we might proceed at this timei. I will have to
excuse myself, |

Mr. “Goldsmith:. - For purposes of Clarificétion, the
reason that this particular phot¢graph.was.sélectéd was
because during the four or five day peridd in which the

photo productionlbts were checked, this individual was the

~only non~Latin appearing male whom your personnel in the

Mexico City sation were unable to identify, is’that correct?

Ms. Goodpasture, That is right.

Mr, Goldsmith. Drawing your attention to page 5 --
before we get into pagéfs,‘was‘Oswald's, or the person whom
you thought was Oswald, was his appearance at the Embassy
considered to be unusual or'of-any-significant*intereSt?
| Ms, Goodpasture., Would you . ask that question again?
I. am notpsureTIVunderstood;

Mr, Goldsmith. Was thetfact that Oswald or the person

~whom you identified as‘Oswald appeared at thesmbassies when

i he did, was that considered unusual?

Ms, Goodpasture., No. Frequently there Wefe.callers,

peOple'whb.werefAmerican citizens, long distance calls, local

001250

t



1-109

I%b calls, and so many of them were crackpqﬁs, in a sense, that
. 2 % it‘was just another one, another name that we might or might
3% not identify; But when we found that there was no record in
"l' 4% our file traces it did not mean anything to us exceptaﬁ-name_
= Sé at that time. )
é 5i Mr. Goldsmith. Drawing your.atténticn now to page 5
é 7% ‘0of the cable that was sent to the Mexico City station ffom.the
5 3% CIA headquarters, this is page 5 of stack C --
= ; ,
Z ;% Ms. Goodpasture.. Yes,
z ‘Oi - Mr, Goldsmith. Who was the.releasing‘officér for this %
é B ' cable?
’ E 122' Ms. Goodpasture. Who wrote ip?
o i ' .
. § 13 ‘!i Mr. Goldsmith. Who was the releésing officer?
é %:%! Ms, Goodpasture. The releasing of ficer?
z i . ‘
; 15§§ Mr. Goldsmith. Yes,
o ;5 : !
2 15%% Mé. Goodpasture.,: The Acting Director for Plans., His
oy i :
, K % name was Tom Karamessinas.
§ ?EE Mr, Goldsmith., At that time, Mr, Karamesinas was the.
n | .
; '3 i Director for Plans?
~ ; : o , ,
S 20% Ms.. Goodpasture:- Yes. I think Assistant Director,
} excuse nme .
. . _ |
. f/;i PR Mr, Goldsmith. Under what circumstances would somebody ,
23; '

like Karamessinas serve as a releasing officer? |

¢

'MSQ Goodpasture. I do not know. It may have been th

)
n

| 1Y
(W]}

hour of the day that it was sent. He may have been the only

001251
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-considered significant here in Washington because it was.
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person still around at that time.

Mr, Goldsmith; Mr; KaramessinaS?

Ms..Gobdpaéture. I was in Mexico so I would not really
know why he did it at headquarters,

Mr, Goldsmith . I understand.

Ms, Goodpasture; Yes;

Mr. Goldsmith.. Mr, Karamessinas' position was a
relatively high.one in the CIA hierarchy, is that correct?

Ms . Goodpasture. Yes.

»Mr..Goldsmitﬁ; This was a matter that was not consideréd
to be of particular significance, is that correct?

Ms. Goodpasture. It was not significant to us at the

time that —-- before we got the name trace. It may have been

-

possibly because he‘was.a former defector.

Mr. Goldsmith. I see. The Washington authorities may
have regarded this as significant ‘and upon receipt of this
cable in Mexico City Station,;I.believe you indicated before
ﬁhat Mr; Tarasoff apparently made a voice comparison of the

taped conversations. Is that correct?

‘Ms; Goodpastureg* Yes,

\Mf; Goldsmith: If headquarters considered this matter
to be sigﬁificént, would they have been apprised of the ’
results of this voice comparison?

Ms, Goodpasture. I do not know whether they would or

001252
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! : not.
.' 2 ' Mr. ~Go-f-ldsmithfl .As 2 matter of routine procedure? |
3 Ms, Goédpastﬂre:..' The voice comparison only indicated |
' 4 thaf he called the Soviet embassy and the Cuban embassy. We
é 3 i - had hls name, a name, Oswald, i;l the traffic toi:the Soviet !
;“l“ $ i embassy to start off with, and the only thing the voice
g 7 {i comparison did, it tied in that name, but we had no way of
é 3 identifying our caller exactly with the subject of this
t g i trace., |
; 10 E ‘Mr, Goldsmith. = Are you saYing, then, that the fact
;‘ H. i - that -Oswald, the fact that you were able ﬁto:-, by voice compari-—z
3 Y ‘ son, -egtablish. that. he had been to the Cuban Embassy and the
. : i3 l Soviet Emi:ass-y.was- not significant? A |
:E Pa i Ms.. Goodpas.ture; That is what we said in the note,
2‘ ‘.»‘ !, In the transcripts, he called 'th'é. So’viet embassy £rom the |
E 12 11 -Cuban embassy, & man, and that voice by the Russian trans- |
‘-""_ 17 | criber was identified as the same voice as the person who i’
é 2l said hJ:.S name was Lee oswald. E
£ | R Mr.Goldst.th. I understand that. .But headquarters i
§ 2Q | was never apprised of that voice comparison? ;
:Q\%A : | .Ms-.' Gdodéasture.- I think they were in a cable: |
. J:\/ = Mr. Goldsmith. Prior to the assassination? - :
2 li Ms. Goodpastﬁr.e’. No, I do not think the’y were prior ;
.) 2 to the ass,aési‘natio& g |

i :

i - - : Co
! Mr. Goldsmith., Apparently the fact that the Lee Harvey |-
i ;

i - | 001253
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 Karamessinas to be the releasing officer of the cable to the

 Mexican station and a voice comparison is made for the purpose

‘'way of proving that the man who made that call in Mexico was

‘ground information on Mr, Oswald, does it not?

headquarters clearly considered this to be significant?' i

1-112

Oswald was conéidered significantly significant for Mr.

of determining essentially whether Oswald.had been to both
the cuban and the Soviet Embassy. According to your testi-
mony, the results of that“voiCe comparison were that in'facf
it was the same person; |

Are you saying ﬁhat~the fact that Oswald had been to
both the Cuban and the Russian embassy was not considered
sufficiently important to nctify'headqﬁérters'prior to.the
assassination?

Ms. Goodpasture, ‘No, because at that stage, we had no

the same man that this trace was about,

‘Mr.'Goldsmith;.-The’cabllerom;headquarters_giveS?back-;

i

Ms., Goodpasture, Right.. | .

We assumed that it probably was.

Mr, Goldsmith. Right.
After receiving the cable, a voice comparison is made.
It is determined that the same person was talking on each

: 3 . - g
tape and there is no follow-up to headquarters, even though |

Ms¢ Goodpasture, The follow-up was made by disseminat-

ing this information from the tracé3‘10ca%ly-and»trying to

254
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the follow up was made. . We thought that he may still be in

-~ You would have to check the file completely,  the cable
" traffic, to see if it was. To the best of my knowledge, it

"was -not. until after the assassination.

only had Oswald been to the S6viet’Embassy but he also had

{ indicate that the call came from the Cuban Embassy?

1-113 =

identify Oswald, trying to locate the man. That is the way

Mexico.. _ !
Mr,. Goldsmith. The point is, howevey, that upon the

making of a.voice'comparison, if, in fact, that was done,

that information was not communicéted to anyone,

MS.»Goodpastufé; I do not know if it was or not.

Mr. Goldsmith. If it were not, would that be unusual?
Ms, Goodpasture. No,
Mr; Goldsmith, Despite the fact that this was considered

something of significance by headquarters?

Ms ., Goodpasture; Headquarters -- no, because they

) i
could not have done.anyﬁhing_withjthe voice comparison. i

Mr, Goldsmith. Perhaps they could not have done any-

1
thing with the voice comparison, but they may have considered !
. -
|

it to be even more serious had they been informed that not

3
| |
been to the Cuban. Embassy. '

|
|
Ms, Goodpasture; I think they knew that, because the |
call from the Soviet Embassy came. from the Cuban Embassy,.

Mr, Goldsmith.  Your cable of October 38th,ddces that

001255

Ms, Goodpasture, Pardon me?
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- the call came from the Cuban Embassy?

.gquarters was informed of that fact.
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Mr, Goldsmithy,.:. Your cable of October 8th, I am

refexring-now-tO‘pagelz; Does .that give any indication that

Ms., Goodpasture;. Theffirst'éall»was not made -- no,
it does not. |

Mr. Gcldsmith;..ln faét; headquarters did no# know
that he had been to the CubanvEmbassy;

Ms, Goodpasture. Pardon me?

Mr., Gdldsmith;_ In fact, headquarteré'did not know that

‘he had also been to the CubanvEmbassy; : %
“Ms.. Goodpas.ture-.? At that .point; r_:.'o..- -

: Mr; GoldSmith; At'ieast}_according to‘your-recoliéc—

tion, it was not until after the assassination that head-

Ms; Goodpasture; -That¢i5'probably‘right;

Mr; Goldsmith;':HEVE»YOu ever spoken to Mr; Karasmes- %
sinas*aboutﬂthiS'matter?v

Ms;1§oodpasture:; Pardon me?

i
1
i
j
|
i
i
I

Mr. Goldsmith. Have you ever spoken to Mr, Karamessinas

!

about this matter? }
Ms. Goadpasture. No, and I do not think that in ;
Mexico that we would have known that Tom Karamessinas signed ]

off on this cable, because thefcahle‘that'came’doﬁn there did §

i not have the names of the people on -them,

‘ Tﬁisﬁiévaihéadquarters'file'COpy~tHat.you are working |

001256



- significant, is that not true? The cable also contains other

'pagé 5 of Stack C, paragraph 4 -- it says, “Station should
. pass info RIF(I)'and it gives cryptonyms of various govern- - |

‘mental agencies. Certainly.thatxis'an-indication.that

- -ing that he was still there, but this cable. did not tell us
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1~115
with here and it is next to a copy from the Mexico station-
file.
Mr. Goldsmith. There are other indications on the

cable as well that headquarters regarded this incident to be

indications that indicated that headquarters regarded this
matter to be significant, is that not true?

For example, in paragraph 4 -- I am referring now to

headquarters regarded this as significant.
Ms. Goodpasture, ' That!iriformation was taken immediately

and all efforts were made to locate the man in Mexico, think-

that he had come back to the states. ;

Mr, Goldsmith. I understand. The only point I am

making hére, this is a spearate indication that headquartexrs

regarded this to be a matter of significance, the fact that

they told you to pass along information to chervPeople;

Ms. Goodpasture. That is right.
Mr..Dodd. CounseL?

(Discussion off the record.)

Mr, Dodd. - We are going to take ‘a five or so minute
recess. There is a recorded vote on the Floor. I will give

wa ¥ '

REYER
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! you aminute to get a breather and ’I will be right back to
‘ 2 || continue with the questioning. |
3 The Conuniﬁtee will stand in recess for five minutes.
. 5 (A brief recess was taken.) ,
Ti - 8 {. Mr. Dedd... At. the time that we took the recess, and I g
:_‘il- 3 | resp{;nded f:o.’a recbrded vote,> Counsel ‘was proceeding with
:E: 7 IIq.uestions -.. I would ask coumsel to continue w';ith 'tho’ée '
é‘ 3 gques tions.
i 5 Mr; Goldsmith. Thank you.
< i :
é 10 l‘ One gquestion that. was out of the line of my inquiry |
% iR ; that I was making prior to the recess, at the time that |
3 . |
;’- i2 1 the Oswald réc'o-ding‘was obtained; did you or anyone else |
. . g 13 : ‘go to B'o;:is Tarasoff and indicate to him that this was a matter
i ie ; of special importance and needed td be transcribed. immedi- |
g- 13 ately? | |
z 18 Ms . Goodpastur.e;v' The first tape with his voice on 1it,
; 17 1. cannot remember whether or not I took that to Herb Minell ;
g '8 or whether the outside agent took it to Tarasof.if:::;?f but it was :
4 , :
z [ ] taken to Tarasoff ‘at the same time that it came in from the i
S 20 || pase, | | %
: !
: Z(Q"‘“&b,{?‘ 2 ! | Mr. Goldsnu.th. Was Tarasoff given special instructions
. f;‘j 22 that this particular recording was of unusual impartance?
-3 ' Ms. Goodpasture..:‘ I am guite sure that he was asked |
. % to transcribe it ’J‘_mnediately'.-.- '

1 Mr. Goldsmith., Why would he have been asked to transcribe
h 001258
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it immediately?

|
|
.
° | - -
2| Ms.. Godpastwre,. So they could find out whether there
o | - .
: ‘ 3 || was any information there under the name Lee Oswald. ' That
. 4 l was the only transcription that he did except for a short
| o . -
5 S} one from the Cuban Embassy staff.
2 s i Mr. Goldsmith. The first conversation that came in
S . | .
<. 7 i involving Oswald apparently came in on September 27, that
S 3 | he was not identified by name in that conversation,
< {

SR Ms, Goo‘dpastur_e;- No',.- that is right.
;' 1q : ‘Mr., Go.ldsmith.;' Was ;t-ha't_ tape taken to Tarasoff? Is |
% N : that the one that he. ‘wa's asked to transcribe immediately?
:;2 12 t' Ms. Gdodpas’tu‘re..i ‘The one that he was asked to transcrib
. % 13. ' i'mmed.iatelly was the one that ha’d th‘éf name on ~it.“: "The one
? : § that was. uni-den’t-:‘;fied;. -it"would als;.o-.ha've ‘been taken to him
= il .
é ¥ ! as soon as it came off of the machine, and he would have been |
5 18 i asked to .tr.an'scfibeﬁit_ as-'soon: as he could.
:’ ’7.§ ' ‘Mr’.i*Goldsmith:[ I .an noﬁ: sure I follow .y.éu why there :
E_« '8 | was a need to transcribe it inunedié,tel'y. ,
é 1% Ms . Goodpas_tur.e..i Pardon me? i
§ 20 Mr .i 'Gold'smi_th...i - ‘Why Was there a need to ha;.'vé him ;
—_— | transcribe it immediately?
_ SN : ]
. f::? 2z Ms. Goodpastur.e-.". The Lee Oswald one? ;
3 Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. N |
' o , ,Msv.;»' Goo.dpasture".\‘ 'The conversation was in :Russ-ian',' or
i - :
23 Broken Russian, but it was in a language that the monitors:

o o 01259
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inside could not understand. . They could not tell if the

# man had aAtelephOne5number there or if hefhad an:addréss

or if helgavefmoreurnfOrmation'in»the.Russian_language-than

. his name.,

The only thing they got was his name, which I believe

was in English.

Mr, Goldsmith, Even so, why could they not have waited

for the ordinary lag time to ensure prior to the transcrip-
tion of thé'feCording?

Ms, Goodpasture, Wait a minute, We are talking about

.two'different things; The reason that he would have been

asked;vTarasofﬁlwduld have been asked} to transcribe it
immediately ﬁéuldvhave‘béen bBecause we had a name connected
with it, Most of Tafasoff‘s t;anScription work was trans-
criﬁing‘Russian toAEnglish; but the conversations were with
persons who were in the.Embassy; Soviet personnel, and in
th&tzprDCESS;he_ﬁuilt up: a.bacleg;

So if something came in that was not a Soviet or

something other than the people who we knew there talking,

he would have been asked to do that immediately before the

chit~chat conversation translations of people who were
living in;the'Embassy;

Now do you understand what I am talking about?

Mr, Goldsmith., I thihk,Your explanation is responsive.

"Mr. Decdd, Counsel, one point I should make qﬁlgtﬁﬁ@
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' ! .récord; I should mention that Mr. Edgar is replacing Mr.

. | 2 Sawyer here for purpose 'of: thi‘s...he*aring._

-3 - Mr, Goidsmith; I would like, at this point, to refer

i! to page 6 of the documents contained in Stack C. In this

.gl 5% ‘regagd, can you identify this particular document?
: |
2 el Ms. Goodpasturg:n:Yes; it is a cover sheet that would _
g 71 go over a cable in the Meﬁico.station files;
é 82 Mr; Goldsmith;>Is*this the cover sheet that went with
< 7 || the cable that was received from headquarters'which ‘gave the
= i
z ?0% correct description of Oswald?
% ’1§ st;-Goodpasture; Probably on the 1llth of October.
% iz E That is the date stamped hére;‘

‘ E [ Mr . Gc_:idsmith; In fact , number _s‘-.-.-—}' e, Bhet oot
'i ‘e ; wi;}?.Mst'Goodpasture;.'No, that:iS'notTriéht;z The date
 § 12 ; is stamped there with the date of thg‘méSSage; The day it
; 1$ ? was received was 12 October which was the day that is
; '7 | beside Scott's name.

% s | Mr. Goldsmith; Howeyer;ﬂthe routing slip pertains
n ,
£ ‘;; to.céble'numberz74830;
= :oé Ms. Goodpasture:*;Right;
Eﬁ;g;;zyé .Mr.‘Goldémith;» Which is the one that arrived from
. ' j’\:}j = i Washington that gave the description of Oswald;. is that -
= % correct?
. 2 Ms. Goodpasture;' That is correct.
2z - .

Mr,. Goldsmith, Examining this particular document,

001261

i
it
i
H
|

-1
"

: ] . : .
MW 66000 Docld:32277224 Page 141 ALCSESON 2IPORTING TTMPANY, INC.




2
4
-
i
!
w0
e -
= S
Lael -
™~
1
* P
v Q
—
~ .
- -
~ /-
St
zZ i
< 3 ;
<
o~
. -
S b4
[
,
= 10
c !
= :
o :
= 11!
— v
- V
) ,
< i
- 1 - h
= 12
- i
3 :
= ya
= t r‘
- '
= X
g !
-— t
=1 14 )
- o
Z !
o :
z 12 1
s ;
w I
= 18
=
0 17..
= |
i . i
d -
z ]
n
-— -
= 13 i
= |
~
=
< !
S 120
|
“,] 1
P e !
i

I
3
17 |
- i
|
:
!

H
i
B
i
i
i)
A

NI

"whose handwriting appears: in dark, bold script on the right

side, the right side of the page?

Ms.
Mr.

Ms,

Mr.

Ms,
Mr.
s,
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.

Ms.

individual, an investigative file containing all the.informa-

tion about a nanme,

Mr.

local station?
Ms; Gdodpastﬁre;" Yes:'
Mr; Goldsmith;' How does it’differ from the file on an
individual that is maintained at_Headquafters?
.Ms;,Gonﬁasture; It is not any different at all; It
is the same type of fiie:- ' |
Mr, Goldsmith. In terms of the content of the file,
would everyfiing- that is in the local file, the P file, be

reflected in the headquarters file on the individual?

NW 66000 Docld:32277224 Page 122

Goodpasture. - That is a personality file on an -

1~120

Goodpasture;-'The-dark print?
Goldsmith, The cursive,
Goodpasture;» Please'set'up P file?
Goldsmith; Yes:

Goodpastﬁre;~ That is Mr. Scott's,
Goldsmith. What is a P file? |
Goddpasture:~-Where?

Goldsmith. What is a P file?
Goodpasture: What is one?

Goldsmith. Yes,

Goldsmith. -Is that a file that is maintained at a

i
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~one had taken the information down . from the conversation on a

‘ waS'openrshOrtly:aftef.October'12;~1963?,

- complete enough.,

1-121

Ms. Goodpasture, Not always. It should be, but some-
_times'formalicommunication was sent to headgquarters that was
written from several notes, The formal communication, such

as the cable, would be in the headquarters files, but if some-

table napkin, or ébmething; and had not written a formal
memorandum for.the:file; the raw data would not be in the
headquarters file;

_:Mr; GoldSmith;, How long woﬁld it take to céen a P file
locally?

Ms:'Goédpasture} ‘Depending on-the'WOxkloéd, it should

not take longer‘thah a.daj‘to take a file folder out of the
cabinet and put the material in and put a label on it; ’

Mr, Goldsmith. Is it likely that Oswald's P file

E
MS'-A’ .Goodpasture . I would assume ‘SO, E

 Mr. Goldsmith, ~Examining the statement in cursive ' i

by Mr. SCOtt;“it~SaY3;'ﬁPléaée;éétfﬁP'P_file on_LeefHen;;‘ E
Oswald and put all data that we hade into it." "All" is i
underscored; | ?.

- Do you have any explanation for why Mr, Scott would
have bothered to underscore "all"?

Ms. Goodpasture. He always did that;

Xguréi%ays~hadvthéffeeling'that.your files were never

001263
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! Mr. Goldsmith. If you examined another routing slip

~

by Mr, Scott directing that a P file should be opened, he

3 would also, as a matter of routine, have the "all" under-

41 1lined?
. Ms.,. Goodpasture, Yes, '
6 ‘ Mr.~GolHSmith; To your_knowledge;-do you have any

7l information that any materials thiat should have gone in

20024 (202) 554-23u8

§ | Oswald's P file were not put into it?
< 7 _ Ms; Goddpasture; Not to my knowledgé;
g : (
z 10 Mr;»Goldsmith;,;Was'Oswald'sﬂE-file;,in’fact; complete?j
% H Ms;wGoodpasture; “T think hisxfi;e:WaS‘COmplete.
= % Mr;Gdldsmith:- I_woﬁld like to refer you to page:. 7
.- 13 at this time of the materials ‘contained in" Stack C-and could
o | %

. you explain to me and the Congressmen what the difference

15 | is between this cable which is marked, in the upper right-

REPORTERS BUTINTHG,

1 | hand corner, 74830 and the cable that appears on page 3 that |

- i
f ?71 is alsa marked 748307 |
é Ea% _Ms; Goodpastuie; 'NUmberj3? :
= ; ‘Mr. Goldsmith. Page 3. | | |
e ZCE Ms; Goodpasture; THe one on page 7 is a copy of the E
&£§§%;22§ cable when itaﬁas,received.inuMeXico,City that was typed up i-
. jzj = ‘ in the Mexico s,t‘ati".‘onl.“.- The one on page 3 is a copy that . .
23 ' was taken from the Headguarters file and the way the cable
. . s ‘ looked when it went out. | |
2 % Pageff is the Way~it-was~reCeived;, You haveiinformatioé
| | : 5

001264 |
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.

{. fromizthe::Mexic'o file and information from a headqﬁa:ters file '
. 2 pﬁt together here. ;
» K Mr, Goidsmith‘.:'i As a matter -of. routine, who would revievé
3 l the cable upon receiving it in Mexico éity?
5 5 E Ms. ,Goodpasture..:. The first person to get all cable
] | : ,
5:, é ;‘ traffic was the Chief of Station and the second person to get
:;; 7 i] it was Alan White. The third person to get it was usually
g‘ 8 » Ithe»perso'n to whom it was routed to, that Mr, Scott wanted
S 9 : to see it first,
S | _ _ _ ‘ ?
;-' 10 ( " Mr. Goldsmith. On page 7. This appears to be Mr. :
§ H : Scott's handwriting in d’ark; the dark lines,” and the hand-
:' 12 El w.riti‘n;g..
. ;__ i3 Ms»,.' Goodpas.ture; W‘i’nn-nJS'-c‘zqtt‘_‘ s .
:;E_ e ’ ; ‘ Ir.‘ Gold‘smi‘th'.i‘ Drawing your attention to the arrow .
EL:‘ 13 that appears on tﬁe upper’_‘l\eftha;nd corner of this document P ,
= ' _ : |
f 18 l‘ the arrow. goes from Hé'n‘ryj upwards'.;' Do you see that?
; 7 Ms. Goodpasture. Yes, |
é s | | Mr".."?Gold‘_smith;‘.? -' ':ﬁo. the right of that appears: tﬁe word ;
AL RTINS S | :
E A‘O‘E Ms . Goqdpas”tur.én.fj Ri-ght’.v' ii
_(% A‘T{ li Mr. Go.],.‘d‘;smith..-'. Undersdoi:e.dr.,, - |
TR ! : f
. Li"'\';f\/ = 1 Cah;‘:;pozuae'}-{pl ain that? ‘
3 ‘i -51‘43_';."Go’o,dpas,.ture“.‘. ‘Well ,v’he" ’.p.',ut " sic" there because he ‘
. 2 '1 wanted a He’a’diné' on the P file == this goes back to the P
\ : i . : : :
2 | file -- he wanted the P file to be written Lee Oswald,'.. the

f e 001265
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“title on it, also known as Lee Henry Oswald,” That is what

the “"sic" deSignates; that it could be two names,

Mr; Goldsﬁith: If that were the case, would not the
appropriate way to indicate that be by writipg'down»"aka"'
instead of 6sich_

vMs;uGoodpasture:g'"Aka“-Was'also used;

Mr;—Goldémith; In-fact; my-impfeSsion is that the
term "sic! is used as a matter of routine in the English

languagethwdeSignate'thatuthe'item that is referred to is

. erroneous,

Ms, Goodpasture. I do not think he meant it in those

- terms, 'I think he wanted both names: to be on the file;_ He

nnganotheflworld now and there is no way of finding out.
Mr. Goldsmith. Understcod.

In fact, the "sic" points right to the Henry and in

fact Oswald's real .name was Harvey not Henry, is that correct?

Ms, Goodpasture. Right. -
Mr, Goldsmith. ' Did Winn Scott know that Oswald's middl
name was Harvey and not Henry?

- Ms',Goodpasture, . Not.to my knowledge. ‘We had no record

- of it .at the Mexico station.,. We had no trace on .anyone by

Oswald.
Mr, Goldsmith, That is exactly right. It is an impor-
tant question,

" Ms, Goodpasture, Right,
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. -Oswald.

-should be opened under more. than one name, for him to indi-

- we would have to do is to review cable traffic or routing

~matter of routine he did notwuse'fhe.terminology "sic" ta

. refer to the Opening of a file ‘under morelthan one name, that
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Thatifs why, I think, that he must have wanted it so

that the file would show Lee Oswald and alsc Lee Henry

Mr, Goldsmith.. If the Committee wanted to verify whethe

it‘was'standard‘procedure“for Mr;~Scott'to indicate that a file

cate that by writing down the word "sicy" I presume that all

sheets to see if that was a matter of routine, he used that
terminoclogy, "sic" is that not correct?
- Ms Goodpasture;,_Yqu'could if you wanted.

- Mr. Goldsmith., ' If, in fact,.it turned out that as a

mlght lndlcate, would it not that Scott was. aware of Oswald'

i
b
5
!

Ms, Goodpasture, I would not go so far as to suggest

that. Youacould-assume'that‘you thought:thatwhe knéw, but

at'thepMeXiCO:station.

f

I

“1f he kneW‘lt we. ‘certainly had no record of it to my knowledg
) i
i

Mr.-Doddi Let me step -in here for a second

i
Ms Goodpasture. I do net think he knew Lt;v‘ ;
Mr.fDddd,_hLet-me’ask.ycumSOmething, matam,. Wl'xa;tdoesjyi

"sic" mean to you, s=i-c?

Ms, Goodpasture, I was just saying that, the way it is

001267
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]

:

. o ‘ i
cwritten =- - _ , : '%
i

~

Mr. Dodd., What does "sic" mean to you?

Ms. ‘God.dpast*dre . 'A> garbled version of a name.

e

Mr. Dodd. Not an aka?

)

Ms. Goodpasture, No.
Mr. Dodd. There is a distinction between an aka and a

sic?

~
~i

20024 (202) S5W-23u45
(8 3]

Ms. Go’odpéstur.e-‘.f ‘Yes,

g ; Mr. Dodd;.? Are you telling this committee that it is
;', 10 % your personal knowledge == -
% H : MS. Goodpa‘sfture‘.". I a_,m‘s-aying‘r,r sir, thé;t I think ﬁhat_
;: 2 E what he meant was that '_Leé Os.wald; bBecause the first conversa-
@ E 2 i tion we heard == ..
;':1: 14 { | . Mr'.'ﬂDodd'.-. ‘I understand, Let me repeat what vI think
é 13 you are 's-aying'.h Correct me if I am wr,ong'. ' | ;
2 ; : |
% 13 11 What you are telling us is that you ha;ye. 'pe:;sobnal |
;‘. 17 % knowledge that the individual that made 'f.ha’t notatian there, :
;: 18 l sié,v_ as ‘a result of your personal knowledge of this individual%,
:=i_ 18 i h_e used those words interchangeably all the time, even though ll
S 20 ﬁ you know .that :ﬁho'sfe two words have v'di:‘f.fer"e'nt meanir‘xgs;,' ori ;
—_— Ql _thoseb_'syﬁﬁolsr-. have different meanings? :
. gz , Ms, Goodpasture. That is not what I mean to say. |
- 3 | Mr. Do.d‘d: The record indicates that you had,-s'ofn:é sort '
. 2% of special knowledge that this individual used those symbols
23 ; 1nterchangeahly. - 1
L | | | 001268
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1-127

Ms., Goodpasture. In the context of the way the name
Lee Oswald came to our attention the first time, it was in

such a way that we could not tell the man was saying his -

name was-Lee and Oswald, or whether his name was Lee Oswald.

Mr. Dodd, What notation was made in that reference

in the cable traffic when the transcripts -- what notation is

~in parentheses?

‘Ms. Goodpasture, Pardon me?

Mr. Dodd. What notation was in parentheses in the

 transcriptswof;the'telephoneﬁconversations?; Does. the word

- phonetic, does~that'strike'afbell;in.parentheSes,-phonetic?

Ms. Goodpasture. Phonetic, Lee Oswald.
When thé'transcriptvwas~first>brought”to'me; the man
outside, as I.recall, said they do not know if this man is

Lee or whether it is Oswald.

Mr, Dodd, If they~indicated they did not understand,

what did they put in parentheses?

Ms, Goodpasture; Before the action was taken on the
transcript, was taken to the tranécriher who prepared an
English translation and on the'Basismof hiqunglisthrans9'

latioh théy‘felttthat,,the'person who prepared the cable

felt, that the name was Lee Oswald,

Mr, Dedd, Did they not put phonetic?
Ms;-Goodpasture; They put phonetic,

Mr, Dodd, They did not put sic? 001269
| ; - ) . [




1-128

i !
| . S |
1 " Ms. Go.odpas.tur.e . Meaning that they did got. know Whéthe_il:
. 2] it was 'spe.iiled OzWald or. Oswald; I.':gues.s-.. But I cannot be '
30 sure'};' but the person who‘ prepared the cabl’é is here, Barbara !
. : | Minell. She might know. |
5 5 ! Mr. Dc.:dd".- ‘Counsel and wi,tne.sis‘,'»I am going to have to
:“:’: s | aﬁOIQgi-ée to y.c;u one'_‘mbré t;Lme. ‘This is one of the burd_eif‘s
:'% 701 of this'.instiztution; 'We'ha;%je"av. r’eCOrded‘_VOte:} aga.in..v ‘We will
?g: 5 | come right Ba.ck:

s 3 | (A brief recess was taken.)
;:- 10 | : Mr. Doddu.w "Picking up -wh:e’re we aléf't' off at the time we
é - ' _.took..fthat._ rec‘es-s-;' I do not want to belabor this point with
;'13 P E y.ou; How well did y.-ou’ kn“ow;‘Mr..A. ‘Scott’?, .
o | ‘ v S
. E 13[ , Ms. Godd‘.pastur.e-.x- I did not make myself clear, What
é 14 , ‘I meant when I answered his que_é’tion, T .th_o’ugh.t’-,} I think,
i B
é 13 ’ that this refers to the fact that the first Lee Oswald that |
pd ‘ i
CRRF Z we had was garbled,
‘ ; 17 IE Mr.".. Gold's.mi‘th'.if_ ‘Where was that? . What are you talking E
; 15 l 'ahc:ﬁt; on ‘the 'tré.n’secri‘pts, or the conversation? ll
ZE. 13 ‘ | Ms. Good‘pastur.e“.-] From. the. 'tran's';cripts;{,- yesl;'- sir. ;
. ! ’ - . :
10 : ' And we had never seen the name printed and that'I thought what.}
| | :«’SE;{_,:I li he;*meéint that this Lee Henry Oswald file .'sh'o'.,ﬁld ﬁa’ve ln it |
@ 527 ; all the information that we Had on the man with the name, I
| 23 ; the garbled name-",? tHe Lee 'Oswé.ld that had come up in the ’I
' 2 E tz;ans:cri:p.ts;l.‘r ’
23 ‘} ‘That was just. my interpretation, I do not kn’ow.}. to .
| : . |
| | nnizve |
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-answer the question truthfully.

Mr. Dodds: .. Let us go back a little bit and, counsel,

|
1
EE I will ask:you to>assist'me*on;this;'hut'in3all'of the trans-
| _ ' . : v
|

i~

i cripts, was.themeJanyamiddle'namefot-middle'initial‘mentioned?-'

tn

I do not recall seeing any.

é L Mr‘“Goldsmith; ‘No, thére'Was not.. ’

\(-

-+ Mr,. -Dodd. “Thatfdoes-not’ekplain-thg letter or. the

2002 (202) 550-2345

3 languagel“Sic"_by Henry, because they had never been any.

< 3 reference to a Henry or a Harvey.

10 Ms. Goodpasture. That Henry, I think that was the -

'l | headquarters mistake. This cable originated in headquarters

PASUTHCTON ,

i
2 a that we are looking at and thisxi&ra,copy_of.ittas'itHWas'

. g 13 .reCeived in Meii‘c.o_. | |
% i ? B The'firststime'tﬁat we received the name on Oswald and é
% 13 E:the traces it waScLeefHenry; and it was later that it became §
E_ w‘% Lee Harvey;_' Z

LA

s
S

" Mr, Dodd. 'Wefare gettihg away from my point, If it

o

were. a question about using-a.drfferent'nhme“asryou,have'

~properly described Aka,'also known as, is the proper letter

100 7T STREET,”
)

_to.use in that kind of situation where a sic, as you have .

. properly defined it, describes an entirely»differentu

situation., - S j

Ms, Goodpasture, Right,

Mr.lDodd;‘“Myzneitﬁqueétion;is, how:nell did you know

25§|M:;.Scott? - Didyou know him well?

001271
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|5 | seen him write sic in for a garbled name by the side of it..
13 ;! One garbled version put in. for the information on a file :

.17 | traced with another name.

- Mr. Dodd, Th_‘aink ‘you., T turn. questioning “over to

counsel.,

‘l_ AR

p_,.._ -

- Mr. G‘()ldsmitﬁ, Referrlng to page 6 of Stack C Scott

|
1 i "Ms . Goodpasture .‘.i- J'HI,;vv’z;‘?rked- there for 11l years when he
2 !1 -Was‘,the're:.”" - S .ﬁﬁi»i‘:% |
1 :; Mr.‘.-' Dodd..v ‘You .knew him fairly well.
s ; _ Ms"‘.-'Gocdpa,s.tur-.e'.t Let me ‘answer it this way. I do not
ERE | ~think I knew himn w‘e‘l’i' enough to be able to .séy beyond any
5‘1‘» i | reasonable ﬁdéuﬁt’ What he ﬁe'éﬁt-v’heré by this term.
g 7 Mr,', Dddd; Were Y.Ou.-f,a_mi'li'ar-_wit.h his annotations on
& 3 | other cable traffic? |
i 2 ‘ Ms . Good'pasture'..i We‘l'l',r‘ yes’.,r" I think I pr:obably"wa‘s_'
: o more familiar than anybody e_l’se: who .ylaé down there at that .
;_ " : time becﬁé.uset»"iI was down ﬁhér‘e 'longe.r'._..:
g 13 ‘ Mr. ,J.Do:dd‘.. .Did yoﬁ' é-ver. notice that. he used these
. i 13 : symbols interchangeably in other cab_l’fe’ 'tr.af,f,:“uc.? _
:.;_ 14 ' Ms}..l‘. Goodpasture‘;'_{ Yes , I.th;j.hk- ‘he would use 'it." . I have |
e

A :Lndlcates that a P f.Lle should be opened on Lee Henry Oswald .
does he ;'no‘t.?. ‘

Ms, Goodpasture. Yes,

i Mr, Goldsmith, . He does not indicate that a file should

2 be opened under Lee Oswald and.Lee Henry Oswaid,- ;- does he? |

- D | C001272
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N . I | | - 1-131
1 In other words, ﬁe'does not.indicatg.the file should
. : - be opened up ﬁg-der twdnames{’?- |
_ | SMs Goddpasture:fﬂRiéﬂt;
. i ‘ ’ Mr Goild'smith;i So redlly there.is no basis at all: for
= ;g thinkihg"thﬁtgthe'term.‘Sic“ indidatesfwhat'scott‘hﬁd in mind
é &i was an "“aka" is the?e?éffﬁere'is'no-basis for reaching that
é s | conélusion, is there?
§ 5 | Ms;'Goodpasturé;  Would you repeatﬁthatragain?_A
/ = ! | .
Z 3 Mr;_GoIdsmith; uCertainly;~'
_; 10% It is apparent ‘from theirouﬁingzindication on page 6
g, z[i that Scott wanted the*file'opened §naLe¢”Henry OSWald;
g .zé Ms;“Goodpasture; Right;
. é ! : ‘Mr'.’-'qulds:mith..kl He 'gave no indication on the routing
E ;;? slip=thatuhe'wanted.the”file'openmupﬁunaer'the nameJLee-Henryg
z : ’ v . :
g s | Oswald aka Lee Oswald. There is no indication that the file .
2 ‘éél was.totbelopened:up.undgr two names, In.light:of,that; ﬁhere%
; 7 | is really no basis, isfthere; for conéluding that the use of §
; zsi the phrase sic on pang?;refers towthefterm.aka?‘ %
.; 13 " : ﬁs; GoodéastuI9;,VMY~iﬁterpretation thatwthe>usé'of g
§ 205 the word sic Qasmfor»thg LeeJOswald;uthé”first;name iﬁ there'z
b€§§%;f! i on page 7 and that all of the'informationjab0ut,§hat name i
@ < = that we did not know the full name on would go into the other
EEE PV | . o |
. 24 ‘ Mr. : .Gol‘d’ém‘ith; Th‘.e‘. "sic" 'is. 'vp_bin.t-ing to tﬁe word '

<3 4+ "Henry"™ is it not? »

P o 001273
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. ! | , Ms..: Goodpasture. I feél that refers to the fifSt
. 2 | Lee Oswald in place io'_f'.Lee' "'He'n'ry ‘Oswald; the first line. We
3: Coula a:.vgue tha.t. -
. 4 | ‘Mr. Goldsmith. 1Is ‘-rlxo'{v:".':’the'.'a‘r-row.'pointed right over
5 3 l« and in between the "e" and "n#¥in the word "Henry"?
5 é | ‘Msl.“' Goodpasture, That 'is”-r;i.gh.t"‘,‘but it is also pointing |
::% ' 7 | right to the -Iﬁo,eg‘.;i.nnir,ujr of the Lee Oswald name.-
‘;;; 8 | To answer your qges’t‘ién}-'I'. do not know.
i 9  Nr.. "Go.ld'smith’.z-' In.any event , M"sic" does not mean "aka"
c ; . '
g' 10} does it?
g no ' Ms Goo_.dpastur.e.-". ‘That. .is"rj.ght;
9 f , y :
? & y | Mr".'Gol'dsmith; Mr - Scott did not use ‘those terms
< ] ' '
® % i3 interchangeably, did he? |
E: e l -Ms.:, Goo'dp‘astur‘e_;l -Did he ==~
' ;Z [ Mr..; .Go.ldsmith_;}- ' Use the term "-si'c“‘;.zi's—'i;vc, ~and the -
E 13 ‘ term "aka" interchangeably? He did not , as. ‘a matter of |
; A7 -‘c:ust‘om;. do that, da.d he? ;
é s Ms:'.i.»Goo'dpastur‘e:.-L I do not recall having. seen him _us.é
é ‘A9 ‘ aka that much. ‘.a.t'_ all . "I have seen sic several times after a '
: i name when .théré ‘was no middle initial or where there was:
~ \'?:ij‘ j: ! que‘s’t.:ionﬁ'aBOut' spelllng. :
® =~ Mr. Goldsmith. I do not beiieve that the answer was I
-3 ‘ res’pons;i‘ve.‘.“': " Do you know whe't'he‘rlhe? used the term "sic" and ‘
o % Maka" in.terchapge,ably?- |
= : Ms. Good‘pas.t'ur.e...'. ‘No ,I do not k;iovc-'.: 0 0127 4 ' ‘ '
i _;.-.!.r__‘-sr-t;-;éai 2TOLRTING COMPANY, INC. ‘
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Mr, Goldsmith;_mYQu_teStified;earlier, IubelieVe, that

upon receipt of this cable, the Tarasoffs, or Boris Tarasoff,

made a voicefcoﬁparison;._rs'thatwcorreCt?
Ms., Goodpasture: That -- S
Mt;TGoldSmith::thur:teStimQQY'earlier; I believe, was
thatyupon*regeipt:oﬁ thié'cable'frcmlheadquarters;_Boris
Tarasoff'madeia.voice caparison of the tape recordings?
o Ms. Goodpasture; That is-right;
Mr;fGoidSmith; Angd they;COncludéd -
,Ms:ﬁGoodpasture; At'sbme'timelafter‘reCeiptvof this

cable, according to receipt of that note, I do not know

. when,

. Mr. Goldsmith. He concluded that it was the same

i

person on Both tapes, is that correct?

‘Ms, Goodpasture, That is right.

Mr. Goldsmith. T would like you to refer now to page

21 in Stack C, page 2l.

' Ms. Goodpasture. One moment, @&
Mr. Goldsmith, We will make that page 22. Can you
identify this: document?

Ms. Goddpasture, Yes, - This is a copy of a cable that

' was- sent from headquarters to Washington..

" Mr.,Goldsmith. ~Who was the ‘originating officer of this

i cable?

“'Ms, Goodpasture. I am,

.
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1-134 -

Mr. Goldsmith. :.Who was the-authenticating officer of

"~

this cable?

(8]

‘Ms. Goodpasture, I am,

4~

Mr. Goldsmith. Whdt is your understanding of the term

[ B

"authenticating offiéer"?.<What:does that'term‘mean?
'Ms, Goodpasture, Somecne who has the authority to sign

. a cable, to release it..

20024 (202) §54-2345

Mr, Goldsmith. Would an_authenticating‘officer simply

el

sign a cable and release it, or is there anything that he.

n.cC.

% 10} would do before signing? i
= ~'Ms. Goodpasture, The releasing officer was a superior

3 _ , .
=02

.officer.,

BUTLDING,

f MriiGoldSmith: ‘It would be the responsibility of the

authenticating officer, would it not, to verify the accuracy

-

15 | of the contents of the cable? Is that correct? | -

REPORTERS

; Ms. Goadpasture. Yes, that would behisvres.ponsibili,ty..é

iR

)
S

Mr. Goldsmith. ~Drawing your attention to the bottom of
page 22, please read the second paragraph;‘ It continues on

to page 23,

30N 7TH STREET,

(Pause).

{
! .. : - . .
5= | Ms, Goedpasture, Yes.

L': ‘}

/ \\
»n
]

Mr, Goldsmith. Specifically, this seems to indicate’

L)
[}

i that the station is:unableﬁtdhéompareithe,VQice'of,the’fixst

3]
[2N

tape, which was erased pror to the receipt of the second call?

[N
n

Is: that true? Is that what the dbchment indicates? ’ :
R ' o 001276
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: MS;nGoodpasture;“.Right.

~)

Mr, Goldsmith. ‘Do_ycu have any eiplanation-for the

inconsistency between this documernt and your earlier testimony

; ! that.theréiwas'a~voice'comparison~made?
- ! ' N
'i_ 5 X Ms; Goodpaéture;w’Thé;@nlYneﬁplanation-thatlInéanﬂmake é
? E _iS‘that.tthdeiet transcriber made iﬁxdn the basis of not
‘g 7 listeniﬁg td,théftwo.tapes~a§ain‘over;Ibut.on his memory of
é _sg’yegy’thatxiSvthé same ‘man that I listened to and transcribed
:' K the tapeifrOm“the‘SOViet'Embassy, the man who called himself

o

'Lee Oswald.

HIHATON

Mr. Dodd, Counsel, I do not want to interrupt you.

VAL
3

~Mrs. Goodpasture, you worked avlong time.in that Embassy,
you are very familiar with technical terms and terminology

that are used,

—
(%)

L

_ Now, when .you are doing a voice comparison and what

REFPORTURS BUTLDING,
"

! all of that means, a voice compariscn, that is a rather

L.

S
3

'technical.desériptionjof-scmething,.and you just stated 3
minuteﬂagozthatfa‘VOiceICOmparison was made, I would assume -

4 by thatwthat-youyareﬁtelliﬁg this Committee == and we are
20 |

f‘grateful-thatayunare,here; we'apprédiate.your-teStimony,

e . Wefhaveia very difficult job in front of us. We are trying |
'-li'\—- / :: X . - :
‘l' YN | to get to the bottom of this whole story, and you are making - |

i it»difficult; ‘ | o | o 3

'I' do not like to have to tell you that; but you are, 'Xqﬁ
az | ' i

i
H
|
iy
i

are using the term "voice comparison™ and you are indicating
- 3 - !

| e 001277
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. S,
to this committee that there 'was. analysis made of a person's
It is nctlsomething thétgyou leave to somebody who is merely

comparison was made. ‘Your own memorandum there on page 21
saYS«that, in fact, one could not have been-made¢
What is the truth here?

'Ms . Goodpasture., I think that what happened was that

tape, had been destroyed,
Based on my memory now ==
Mr. Dodd, ‘What you just said a minute ago =- -

Ms.,Goodpasture; To tell you the‘truth; I do not .

remember;
-,Mr;-Dodd: JWhat.yoﬁfjust said a -moment ago is not |
4 true, then;rthat there is not a. voice comparison? |
Ms:~Goodpasture::'WhatuI;said a*mOmeﬁtuago was based on

a note £hat had.beenrmade?in.tﬁe‘files;'thatﬁthe'tnanscriber

QﬁaddcomparédPthefvdiCes; and tﬁis—noteﬂwas.written.l4 years
..ago;: E
iMr:vDodd:-‘Based upon your working knowledge of the %
’ |
terminqlpgy~of,vciceﬂcémpariscn; doés~that normally involve ;

listening to-two.tapeS'with'someone@who_is technically trained

| to make a determination as to whether or not the voices on two

ALOSRSOMN RTPORTING CTMPANY, INC.
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! MS;-Gooapasture; The way it was used, to me it would
.' 21 l also mean that a per’s-on who had. listened to two tapes at
. ;3 .different‘timeSéand;said,thétuthey.were@the*Samé,'that it
. - ‘ would be ‘a comparison by hm. '
§ 3: Mr; DQdﬁ:V.THat,was'considefed»ahﬁona'fide@voicé'
2 s comparison?
% 7 | -'Ms; Goodpasture: Not#in.the.tEChnicai sense that you
é 3 'arefreferring tc;I Yqﬁ arefcorreCt;
2 '91 Mr;fDodd: ‘Counsel; you may proceed, I am awfully
: < ,
g 10} confused about: your s_tat‘ement-'-.':"-
; N ‘Ms. Goodpasture. 'I_apoLpgi%eifor.that; It is a con-
i 12 fusion&téme:of éb‘muchfmaterialxat:oneftime;fgoing-over;it
,‘ E 3l and the details of it But T honestly do not remember being
Ai“ e preSentmwhen'théSeitapeS:wereilistenedvto;-ot.a'conversation
% 1 ? relatipgvto.it;-ﬁrt was this material that came up in the
f e | files.
:' ?7 v-M::.Dodd,_ Yqu»ﬁnaerstand;.when you are talking &out
% e " voices 'bie'i;ig c‘omp'a,:res%-.,' you are 'comp‘ar»ing' a tape of someone

;fz: ¥ | s:p.e'akiﬂz’lg; ‘ |
§ QOE | Ms; Goédpasture;“'Rightl '

o Zﬁ§;%;?]§ Mr; Dodd;:.¥Qu‘cannot‘make:aAcomparison,based on a

427 2 | .

' . R | transcript or someone's memory of a tape that had been -

o | fzi%ideStroyed; bY>your own:teStimng(

| . ’ * | MST.;. Goodp‘a;s_tﬁre'.ﬂ” A better way to _-.ei:plain it would have

i

ii.,ﬁe’e’n', probably, if this occurred, would have Been to have .
| 001276
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- 1-138

e ' | said that the transcriber who listened to both tapes said
. z that it was the same person rather than using the temm
1 nyoice compaiison;“' '

) . i  Mr, Dodd, You sent out »’.this.‘memo.v. Let me refer you
E;: s | to page 67.
)
2 s Ms. Goodpasture, Yes, sir,
% 7 Mr. Dodd.. Stack C..
é 3 I:--,:;.am...‘:;l,_ooki.;ng-.\;— .ati thiéat:u:;héwzv nStory here. iory v
S 3 Can I ask you, is that your handwriting on the bottom there?
e _ r
g 10 § You see the documentation?
Z M l Ms .»r.Goodpasture. Yes, sir.
s el 1 - ’
: 12 : " Mr. Dodd.  Whose handwriting is that?
<; 3 :

. E; 13 I ‘Ms. Goodpasture. It is mine.
:‘:: e | .Mr, Dodd. Read that for me. . I can't read your hand-
a*-. :
53 13 ‘writing too well. What does that say?
= f ' .
f 18 Ms. Goodpasture. It says the caller from the Cuban
";_ 17 | Embassy was unidentified until Headquarters sent traces on
e ' :
S:': '8 Oswald and voices compared by Findglass who is the Soviet
§ ' | translator.
§ % Mr,., Dodd. Whén did you make that annotation?

, - Z(\;,:%;”’ | | Msv.‘ G‘oodpas,ture.'.. When? |
. | f/\:\/ 22 : Mr. Dodd. Yes.
| 2| MS. Goodpasture;: I do not know.
. B I Mr, Dodd. Approximately?
25_ } " Ms. Goodpasture. I”woul:i--,assume:we made it:some time

! e 001280
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o | i after the date of this article. To answer your question :
. 2 || truthfully, I do not know.
, ,
o 3 Mr, Dodd.. :Was it ten years ago, a year 'ago?
i | - | -
. 4 Ms. Goodpasture. The date on this article was 21 October
v i ‘ R
z .5 1964. |
T i , , '
g Mr, Dodd. Would you have done it right at the time that
E' 7 | the article had come out?
§ 2 - Ms., Goodpasture, I will tell you --
< .
3 5 Mr, Dodd. Unfortunately; we are going to have to
g ' ' ?
1
< 101 break again for another vote and I am going to come back |
2 r - -
§ 11 ' again in five minutes. In that five minutes, I want you to |
12 think very hard about when you made that annotation. I am
(:A i
. = 13 || going to ask you to give me an answer to that,
2 I do not want to have to remind you here that you are
ERART ! sworn to tell the whole truth to this Committee and it is |
9_ i . ¢
2T .\.-vitally important.
a7 | - Ms, Goodpasture., That is what I have been trying to i
£ .18 || dos
£ 1] - Mr, Dodd., .This is a very important matter, We will
. s i
= . . . . |
S 20| take a recess and come back in five minutes and I would like '{
= ! I you to think about it during those five minutes, and then I '
. I/:—"\’) 2 1 would like you to give me your best answer to that question |
~ LN . |
_ o I just asked you. ;
._ 2 We will stand in recess.
|

*
tn

(A brief recess wés taken.) ' . 001281 |
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5 1-140
1 Mr. Dodd. Picking up, ‘Mrs. .Goodpasﬁure,. where we left 3
‘ e ! off at the time of the last 'b.reak and YOli have had a few
2 i; | minutes Eo'.think over my guestion, I do not want you to think
. s for one éecbnd that I am paz;ticula_rly being tough in any
g -E way. It is just that these. are Very;' very important ques-
. i ; _
5:1 $ tions and I would like you to. answer you as h,ones‘tly and as
§ 71 candidly aé you can as to when you think you méde that
| é; * | notation.
S 5 . Ms. Goodpasture, I think that I made .th.é notation within
< . . .
k ‘g 19 | about a week or ten days after the date of the newspaper i
é \"-‘!_ : article, .beéause this wés a Washington article and it would
3 . ) oo
v ':: 2 1'have been sent: to us in Mexico through a pouch.
@ E  Mr. podd. 19642
% e Ms. -Gooépasture +. I think it would have been some time
X , v _
; 13 towards the end of October, 1964, _ ' i‘
f "5.1 Mr, Dodd. Did I understand you correctly to respond
:':_ 7 to counsgl's question, turning to page 22, that ybu were.
é ¥l the releasing officer, authenticating officer -- which was it
b N
; ' L on that memo? Did I hear you'.rl‘responseto‘ that correctly? t
oo Mr. Goldsmith. Were you the éuthenticating officer of l;
Z(\f:f/:_:,_ﬂ :{ this memo? | | ;
. j\:\/ = . Ms.. Goodpasture. - Yes, ' ' | E '
= Mr. Dodd. You were the authenticating officer for l
. “ i that memo?
© sl L . |
‘ Ms.'Goodpastur,e; Cabl’et | | 001282
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!
1 ' Mr. Dodd. Cable dated 23 November 19632
. 2,_;' : Ms . Goodpasture.. _Yés,» sir, |
_ 3" “Mr, Dodd. - :i"read ‘to you again paragraph 2. "In view -
‘ 4 g Oswaid Soviet Union. | " In 'fac_t, he claimed on 1 October, the
;‘: 3 l ‘envoy"' - 'whatéve;:_ that' is ~= "to have ‘visited the Soviet‘
é 5 'Embassy' 28 September. Sub'jéct'paragrhph 1 probavb‘ly‘Oswald.
g "7 Station unable to compare voice as first tape erased prior
& 3| second call.™
=
: $ That is November, 1963 and in October of '64, "Voices
: 10 : compared by .Findglass." Which is true?
é 1 | Ms, Goodpasture. The' notation was made in 1964 on this
V:E 12 t newspaper article. I think that I was referring to the trans-
e !
. 2 131 ¢riber, Mr.-. Tarasoff's, iéentifyir_zg the man as having made
g : || both calls in liSﬁening to the tapes.
= it _
5 13 - Mr. Dodd. Why did you not make that same. observation |
5 13 | on 23 November 1963?
i 17 Ms. vGonpastvur,e; ‘i‘hat was. a mistake I made that I should
:;; 18 || not have made. I should have v"stat'ed it exactly as it occurred
% 15 || so we would not be in doubt now. But I do not know. 1
§ ple " Mre Dodd. So 'the statement 'ma.de on 23 ‘November 163 is ;
'J/\%‘ﬂ l{ in':accu.rvate,? | :
. . 5/,\%\, 22 ' . Ms. Goodpastur.e.-l To the best of my knowledge, it is.. |
B 23 ‘ I am sure I could not locate the tapes, or I would not have I
. 2 pﬁt that in the cable, ‘
23 ’l Mr,DDodd. Thank you. 0()128‘“‘ 1
z . wOe |
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'.IH ‘ Counsel,>ybu may proceed.

2 Mr. Goldsmith. Thank you.
3 -'In.this~regard, ilwouid-like to refer to Stack B, the
4%‘,document, page 1 in Stack B, .which is the transcript oftthe

.5» 5%1 éonve#satioh in réferende to‘Oswald;..That.is,Stack~B, page

é é" 1.  This is a t:anscription of a conversation invdlving

g  7' Oswa}d-thatﬁﬁook-place on 1 October 1963.

é. 5 - +. By the line which-immediately~fdllows thevnumber 151

: 3 in_brackeﬁs'it says "the same person who phoned a day or so

; 10% ago and spoke in broken Russian." %

'g !i% Viewing this language in connection with paQe 67 of

s 12 EHStack C, that is the newsééper_articlefthat we-were'just

. :Z: 13 'l feferring to -- | .

'é- e { Ms. Goodpasture. 67.

% 15% | Mr, Goldsmith. . Page 67, the newspaper article that |

i : i ,

?.,H ! we were'just.referring to. I direct yocur attention to the '

% 7 i last paragraph of that article, the one that is marked off, '%

g '13} specifically the one that is adjacent. to your marginal nota-

2- 19 ﬁion-

ER ] © ~ Would you please read that? |
,(@:7‘d!f Ms..Goodpaséure, Yes, g
Cwi |

_‘l’ fi%? 22% Mr. Goldsmith. Might it not be said that, viewing thesej
73§;two items together, theflanquage.in thiS‘Paragraph_and.the
. 2 " statement in bracketé-.;.the same - person who phoned a day or so

1S
wh

% ago and spoke broken Russian, that it was apparent that Oswald)
i - ' - oA |
; 001284 |
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it says, "The sameﬂperson'who phoned a day~or so ago and

spoke in broken- Russian."

‘Russian on it but did not have a name, instead of just

Lsays, "statlon unable to compare voice as flrst .tape erased

1.one tape was destroyed or erased; the second one. was not.

1-143
in fact, had visited the Cuban,Embassy earlier?.
EB.. Goodpasture.. Would you repeat that aga:.n, please'?
Mr. Goidsmith; Viewing these two documents together,

the last paragraph,of the article, the languagesinvbrackets,,

Does it not become apparent that Ospald, in fact, had
visited the'Cuban Embassy earlier?

I admit that is not a direct inference that can be
drawa,nbut if you follow the transcripts, if you go back to

the preceding Saturday'and-you'review the_transcripts.from

!
that day, it becomes apparent that Oswald had been at the Cuban

Embassy on Saturday-i.mhe pomnt that I am getting at is that

independent of these documents here, it would seem that a

voice comparison, in fact, would have to. have been made.

Ms, Goodpasture. I think that he recognized the voice

from having listened_to a tape ofirthe Cuban Embassy that had

Mr. Goldsmith.. G01ng back to page 22.of Stack. C it

prior receipt second call."
Does that suggest to you at at the time that this cable

was sent the second tape waszstill in existence? It says

00128%

‘listening to two tapes. ¢ L



| 1-144
1%  ' Ms. Goodpasture;_\No, I think that-itvhad been‘erased.'
2% Mr,. Goldsmith. You say both have been érased?
'3% This says, "Stétion unable td_comgléte" -
4 % _Ms,_Gobdéastﬁre;' The first tape -- | | | '
5 Sé v Mr;'Goldsmith; 'Right.‘"The-first:tape, according to
é _.él- this cable, had been erased;- Whatiabout-the secénd tape?
é 7 Ms. Goodpast.ur.e‘.‘ Pardon. nme?
é 8 Mr.mGoldsmith,-_What.about‘thevsecond tape? . There are
SHERS ‘two tapes we are talking about.
= . _ :
'é 10 % o .1Ms..Gonpasture; - YOu. said whatiabout:thersecond tape. |
% H g Mr. Goldsmith.  Yes, that is what I said.
? 12 %  This seems to sugge3t~that~while“tﬁe first tape had
. % 13 l been erased, the 'secénd tape has ‘nlot-be_en _erased.
% 14 % 'Ms;'GOOdpasture; That is right,.
L& i ' _
E s . Mr. Goldsmith. This cable is dated November 23, 1963, |
z i : , : g
? 'Iii Whatrhappened'to.ﬁhevtape'that-wasﬁin«existenge on November »l
:"_ 17 : 23, 19637 - |
_E_: 18 | Ms. Goodpas.tur.e.. ‘"I 'do not ‘think ‘that it was still in |
= 7 existence in7N6vember;'1963 but I tﬂink.thatgit.still was in }
5 20 | existence when the tape frpm'therseCOnd,call came back to us. |
7(221;?1é But-tﬁe first ope;‘we ai5coveréd, had been eraéed. o

)
é;_;' :

Mr. Goldsmith. This says, "station unable to compare. |

;. voice as. first tape erased prior receipt sedond.call." Why

EEY
Y
VAS
¥
[

does not thé cable say instead -~

1S
n

i Ms, Goodpasture. They both were erased. I do not kﬁow.§

001286
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1 Mr. Goldsmith., I reCé;led éarlie&: that your testimony
. 2 was. that you loocked for the ;tapes and _th‘a1;_ yo‘u coﬁl'd not l
1 find the first one. That also. suggests that this second cne, |
.;J BT J.n fact, was found‘.ﬁ.
: s | Was the second tape :found?
:is A [ Ms', .Goodpasture. -Wo’.uldi you repeat that, pleasé?
’S; A Mr. Gcl'dsmi.th-.j* _Yo_ur ‘tes-t‘imony earliér was that you
= B | looked for the tapes;but..you were unable_to" find the first
i $ tape'; You did not say that you were unable to find either
:— {g ﬁape... You said that 'yoﬁ were unable t-o'finldv the, first tape. l
% 11 ’ That, again, suggests that the s'e;:ond- tape wés found. |
:— 12 | ‘ Ms. ’Goodpastur.e;‘ No, T dok not think I was able to find

’13 any- of the tapes that had Lee Oswald's calls on them. I found
14 the original -transcr.ipts, but I could not find the tapes that

15 ! had those lcalls:.

REFORTERS BUTLDING,

150 Mr, Goldsmith. The calls in question came in between
% I september 27 and October 1, 1963, is that correct?

s
5

é 18, . Ms. Goodpas.tur‘ei.'v?--. The f‘fi‘rst call?‘
; 15 O wr, quds-mith;*Ye:s.-

§ 20 0 L Ms. 'Goodpas..tur.e . Yes':- ' i
___ | Mr. coldsmith, The first call came in, as it turns |
T o _ , !
. o f?\i\ 32 -out, September 27th. The ;ast: call that was attributed to l
23 ’ Oswald came in 'Octobexf l-st.‘.:. "So we have a .'timeépan here of five%a
o " "Zd'é‘o,r six days: in which ‘the calls came in, and your testimony is
2 | e ' |

; that the first tape was erased prior to the receipt of the

! S 001287
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. . R 5 secohd call, yet earlier, you indicated that the norm;l time
| ‘ : z E lag Qas two weeks. :
2 ! Here we have a tape b.ein‘g* erased well before the ﬁormal |
. o 4 2 ‘time lag. Do -you have any _e};planation* for that?
;j S .iA - Ms Goodp'asture;.'_' No. 5
é il - Mr. Goldsmith. Referring to page 28, Stack C, could
g 7 | you identify this document? |
;g: 3 | Ms . Goodpasture.,. It is a copy of the cable sent from
t 5 Mexico':to:_Washin.gton‘,. CIA H.eadquarters.
; 19 - Mr, ‘»Gold'smith;i- ‘What is the date on it?
% o % ‘Ms.;’GoodPasturveV." Th'e' ‘date on it is 23 November 1963.
g 2 1{ " Mr, Goldsmith. "Directing your attention to paragraph
¥ . . :
. ’Z_' 13 t ‘4 of this pa»r_ti'culér. ddcument,- wduld .you please read that?
‘:': i % Ms. Goodpastur.e;. Douglas J. Findgléss- who did transci:ip;
“ | - } _ i
% 15 tion said Oswald is identical to person speaking broken
E Ic: Russian who called fr’omZCuba'n‘ -Embaésy 28 September to quiet !
:"_ 17 %!tEmbassy. : ' I
é is | " And that‘,' I thi’nk;' was taken from the"infotmationin this
£ 19 trans.'cripti' ‘B-‘l,.v line 151 .. _ i--..
H AN Mr. 'Gold's-mi_t:hv..' - Your response then is that - niinh !
{S\E?’; & , i Ms .Goodpastureii:l thn.nktha {-_ ‘was: 'ta.ken‘;?‘ £rom this - 1
. ?\::;\7 2 i;s,ta‘l:evment in the October 1 transcript, | {
-3 1 - Mr, Goldsmi.ﬁh.' At any time after the aésa’ssination of 1
. » 2‘_ ithe President, ~did anyone go .to Boris 'Tarasoff who is the
B lélpe..rson refe;‘réd’ to ’f whose pseudonym was Douglas Findglass -- ;

. poa2se

. - — - NI
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‘" at -any ‘time after the assassination did anyone go to Mr,
2 | - Tarasoff and ask him whether the person speaking in these
a

_ conversations was the same person?

‘Ms, Goodpasture. I did'hot, but I did. not see it.

g S The persocn who saw~him was Herb Minell and that‘was his>case |
5 s officer; The'butside.person for the electronic surveillancé
% 7 delivered tapes to'me;-bu£ he 'did not give thém_guidance or
'é 3 superviéion; That Qas,given%to him by Mr. Minell, who would
< 5. have been the one who would have gone to him and-talked to him

i
i
:
i

10}l about this,

Mr. Goldsmith. This paragraph number 4 seems to suggest

PASHTHGTOMN ,

-2 does it not, that Findglass was. actually specifically asked
‘l' g 13 1 whether Oswald was the same person appearing in each conversa-
é T‘¢ H 3
- il tion.
& _ : ' .
g 15 ~ Ms, Goodpasture. It could be interpreted that way or !
g . o ;
= 8.1 it could alsoc have beern. taken from this other transcript..
s | B L . . ‘ . ' I
i “-g . Mr, Goldsmith, ' And finally, I would like you to.compare
'E 8 the statement in paragraph 4 of this cable with paragraph 2
sl . .
»E. % Il on pagé 22,
g -
s . 120 (__P'_a’us'e')'
Af§51;2!§ "Paragraphg4.indicates-that.Findglass~éaid that Oswald 5
oSl o | | “
&2 s ., e x , . X ‘ . S
-‘l’ iﬂif'“Tg is. identical with the person in paragraph 1 speaking broken b
as il ' _ - : C
'33 Russian, .yet the earlier cable on page 22, the second para- |
e .- e s . . . 3} - . |
. ' 2 | grapli == this is your cable -- you report that the station was:
75 | s

unable to compare the voices. Is there any-Wayﬂfo‘reSlee thei

001289
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|
i inconsistency?
. » 2 Ms .: Goodpast'ure'.-" The only explanation is the one I madei
_ : : previouslyv,ﬁis that the two tapes fne-re;:astill not available at
. * | that time to compare and we had to take the transcriber's
§ S E - word for J';ﬁ.. .l i
55 é } Mr. Goldsmith, I would also like to point out that
g '7 Pa?agraph‘z} the very last line, the first two words, it says
% 3 i "probab.ly-OASWald-.h"_. Is tha'f:-correct? , |
: s Ms. Goddpast'_ulre;.' Page 222
fé 10 [ Mr.GGoldsmith. Page '22‘,.. the second paragraph, thellast :
§ "‘% line, it says "probably Oswald." |
@ | S |
5_ i ' 'Msl.-;Goodpas.ture-.-.‘-- fe.s?.. |
¢z - |
. g 13 ‘Mr. Goldsmith,’ This: cable is Mexico 7(1'23.“' E
i e Then, two cables latex, 7025, the fourth paragraph, it ;
g 13 ’ says Dot_zglas. T Fin'dglas_s.,-' who did transcriptions, says - |
;-: 18 | ‘Oswald is 'ident'i'cal; We no .'loncjer’ have ‘any wordsb of qualificar
V;. 71 tions. | |
£ .: . !
é »"é‘ I am referring now to page 29, _paragraph; 4.,
; 9 Ms, Goodpas_i:ure . 'Wh.a’t page is the other one? |
§_ 0 3 Mr G;)l'dsmith';'.— Page -"29"»,7'p'aragraph. 4, It says , Findglasll.s,
: who . did tranﬁsc;'iption.,.- says Oswald is- 'iden'.tical.. - The earlier (
. ' "“ e ’ cable "says}f “-'~prohab’ ly Os.w_ald‘.‘. ' Uﬁa.b.le to compare voice as | '
j 3 ] first tape erased 'pri'of. to receipt of the second."
. T 24 ; _  Two cables 1 atér.,. it _'s-a;ys: that Findgl“ass:! says Oswald is
= : identical with tHe person ‘.spea;ki'_ng"vbroke'n‘ Russian who called ‘
; | | 001290 |
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| made, that it was the same pérSon.' COh, Mr. Minell could have

~gone out and talked with. him,

these two memorandum, was Mr, Tarasoff ever present in the

these memos: ‘and these -discussions you were having?

|
@ 2
i
) '
® s
;
-
w !
= <
Bl ~
o~ !
! !
a , i
2] Q ;
- o
o~ ' :
P -
~ /
hd
Z ) i
= 3
< Lo
o~ i
1
. s |
< Y l
L Ny ]
= !
= id i
=] i
& ;
< i
o
- 1
©) :
i !
= 12
. }
. < S
L = %
=
= |
2 14
i
¥ i
St t
- s !
= 13
S i
R
s
= g
=
«©. 17
- .
= 13
b ;
=
2]
z 19
~
<
s 0
N
I
SN O
o
L8 - -
. :,‘"-_:."/ s
s |
. J i
i
23 i
;
E
. 24 E
ll aa
. TSk
- H

i
'

!
i
:
|
}

MW 66000 Docld:32277224 Page 151

1-149 .
from the Cuban Embassy on September 28th.
What happened between the time that Mexico 7023 was sent
out. and Mexico 7025 was sent out to account for this differ=:
ence? "

Ms., Goodpasture. /The'only explanation I can give is

l

that we went 6Ver'the;filés again and we found the references

that the transcriber had made, the statemenss that he had

In your interview with Mr. Minell, I am sure that he
would remember if he did.
‘Mr. Dodd. Let me interrupt for one seccnd.

.MiSS'Goodpasture; at-the'time'that,you’were”sitting'down

and having discussions over these Novembexr 23 -- over this

23 November, 1963, when you were sitting down and comparing

preparation of these memos?

Ms, Goodpastureée. Did Mr, Tarasoff ever --

- .Mr.iDodd., ‘Was he present during the preparations of

Ms, Goodpasture., You mean this one?

Mr. Dodd. I am talking about page 22, the memorandum

on which you werelthefautKOriZing_offiber, the memorandum

involving paragraph 4 on page 29 where Mr. Findglass says
that Oswald is identical. | o

001251
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|
! i ~ " Ms. Goodpasture., No, he was not present.
. 2 i : Mr Dodd.- He was not present for any of those discus- |
3_% si§ns? |
. - | Ms. Goodpasture. No.
§ 3 | Theirreason was that he was -located outside of the
;“’l' 3 | 'Embassy and these were 'n‘ot'.‘-ttake'n .outs_'ide.
g 7 Mr.v : Dod_d.A pid vy..ou exer personally speak to Mr.-"Taras'of_fa?
é 3 : _Ms:'Gc;odpast'ure." er_s.," I have spoken to hi’ﬁ,\_ personally.
i d | “bflr;.».Do‘dd;““ Did you speak to him at theé time?
;.’ 10 E Ms. ‘Goodpasture . No".'; . T was not in touch with him at :
= i |
S | this time? :
9 I B _ : :
':‘:_ i2 i Mr. Dodd: ' Did you speak to him -~ how did you know he
. E: 13 (5, compared the voices? |
i ’4§ Ms ., Goodp'astur,e;t' Pardon me?
= . . . : :
g - 13 Mr. Dodd, How do you know he compared the voices if i|
:: P you did not speak to Him? ;
:;_ 17 Ms Go‘o.dpa'sture".j.. I took it from this 'trranSscri'pt-;. I !l
- ; . -
S 5| think, from a statement made here that he typed himself, the
s , _ v
Z _' 13 || B 1-B: is -a copy of 'a transcript prepared by Ta’raso-f.f;on his |
§ 20 ty.pew'riteri‘.i ’ | |
| _f\%ji ' e, Dodd‘.v‘ Let us suspend for a second. ;
. 5\\/ = (Pause) - |
= . Go ahead. -
. u ‘ Mr. Gol.dsmith.;' - Probably you will not :bei;i'ex}‘e. thJ.s I
= % anly have a ve;fe_'w more questions, f
i :

' | - ~ES 50N RTPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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Turning to page'jo.of the documents ih'Stack.C, tﬁis
is atduplicate'of'Meﬁico number 7025, is that correct?

Ms. Goodpasture; Yes;'

Mr. Goldsmith; This is the same cable that in péragraph
4 makes a reference to FindglaSS'saying that Oswald is identi-
-céi.withjtheipersdn who spoke broken Russian involved in the
Cuban Embassy on September 28£h; iswthat.correét?

'MS;fGoodpasture;VWait“afmingte;'I am not following you,
page 30?2 |

Mr. Goidsmiﬁh; "Turn to page 30. That is a duplicate
of ‘7025. .-That is ‘the Mexico copy of 7025. - |

Ms; Goqdpastu:e: ‘Mexico 7025, right.

Mr; Goldsmith;3 This is your copy; the one that. you

referred to earlieril ’ Onvpage'28'and 29 was the copy that

went to headquarters, is that correct?
‘Ms, Goodpasture. Yes.

Mr. Goldsmith, Fine., We are talking abdut:the'Same‘

cable“now;.;In-eachcase;uparagraphJ4,makes'the same reference
‘to Oswald's: being identical, et cetera, et cetera. Who was |

the authenticating officer,_page‘BZ; I believe.

Ms. Goodpasture. I am,

‘Mr. Goldsmith., Turning back to page 23, which refers
to Mexico 7023,iwho is the authenticating officer of that !
i cable?

Ms., Goodpasture . I am. ' 00 129 d
- . - ‘ b

© ALSERSCOM RIPORTING CCOMPANY. INC.



1-152

VI i Mi.’qudsmith; Yet; in the first.cable, you say
: . 2 I ~"probably Os'wald.v-' Station unable compare voice as first tape
o o3 | erased_aprioru_fr-'ec'ei'pt second ca‘ll'.". ‘And in the sécond«éable
. : o4 il . y_ou;st'aﬁe',‘f "Oswald is identical,™ ﬁithout any- .-l'anguage of
§ 3 : -qua;i-fi.catfion;.: '
é é% Ms ., Goodéasture; I said that the transcribef said he
g 7 E waswidéntical; right?
: e Mr. Goldsmith. Did anything happen?
i 3 i Ms Goofdpas.tur,e'-.." In the other one, we were unable to
; i0 t have the tapes for somecne else ‘ito’. compare them, for other ',
:5__. 1 people to lJ.sten to them or to send them to headgquarters for |
§ iz E them tolisten tohthem; but we did have on record from this
. - '.
. | i’::; i3 : transcript that he had prepared that Tarasoff said that the
| % 14 1 calls were made by the same 'man-,.f_ ' |
% %’E : Mr;.Goldsmith;. You have'no_eXplanétion for why the
= ! ;

18 i Oswald tapes would have been erased within six days- of their

= |
U‘ IT-._E -receipt by the “Mex’ico 'City station as opposed to within the
é '3 II ‘normal ftwo-w.e“ek-,,lperio&:
g 1 i | .Msﬂ.:"-'i%'Goddpas_ture‘.' “No, I cannot explain. it..
§ 20 5 Mchldst.th. - One final quveslt-i'o.n‘.. | Have yoQu 'discusse_d ';
:(\;\?/:;’” I:the .;tés}t'imony, that. yfop iha've_; given. us: '»'today-,.: have you discussed%
'. f/\Z—‘j e ’ that with "anyo':ne_ prior to ’c‘omi'ngv here today? | ,
2 'Ms. Goodpasture., Have I discussed the testimony? |
| . 2 : Mr.fGo&dsmlth. Have you discussed the nat-u.r-e of your
23 ” testimony with anyone prior to your coming here today? ,
T 001294
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|
i ) : . )
i i - Ms, Goodpasture. The only discussion I had was a
. 5 || confusion about my coming up; which I discussed when I

[ 98]

arrived, and there was a misunderstanding of my being brought |

l
!

' i -

‘ + | up here,
{

;-’ s Mr. Gold'.smi.t-l.h;."é I am ;awa‘rev of vthat..\ |
5:: 5 ’ ~ Have ‘.yot_l discussed the substance 'c?f‘ your testimony w:.th
g ' i -anybody , or what you tho’ugh.t" would be your testimony with .
é 3 ‘ anyone? ‘ |
i 3 | , MS.-' Goo:dpast'ure».‘i --Nd,. I have 'fxot ‘talked with anyone since
:- 19 ' I left here "yes'.t‘erday“.-- | :
=3 | ’ !
,.;- & f ' Mr . Gol:’d‘smith," Since you left the Committee's: offices E,
= i ’ .
VEZ 12 ]: .yes.te.rid_ay., is thHat ,co:;'reC£?’ _ |
‘ (’Z: 13 " : Ms. Go.odpastur.e.’..f“ That lsr:x.ght. 1 lef’f‘;»your office
:2: 14 yesterday, |
v
£ ;] Mr. coldsmith. I have nothing further. Thank you |
o z N , o
5 13 !v very much,.
; 7 | Mr. Chairman? ' 1
; 18 Mr. Dod,d: . 'Mr».' Préy’er'; do you have any ques'.tions_? ‘ i
; ol ' M.r. 'P.rey%er: I have no further questions at this time, - ,
~ | _ , . %
§ 20 [ _ Mr. D.odd:.":"'Mrs'.vt Goo,dpas,t‘:'uf:e',.' first of all , T would like i
ZKQK‘E?;AI f to reqiueSt. of fj@u that you ile;ave“_-,::‘-y:our address or addresses '}
. 531‘7 2 l with the Legislative Counsel of the CIA from.time to time.. :
.‘ | 23 ‘ so if we feel a :nee’d., to get Back in touch lwith,_'.ycu]., .we can
. 24 -contact'the’rh and t’h‘_e‘y’:. can -lbéateu,'you- for.'-us.,;‘ If you would E
23 E dol that, I would appa:eqxate it. 001285
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Lo . Secondly, I want you to. know that we are grateful to
. | 2 yéu* for. appea‘ring before your Cdmmitt.ee’." You have been help-
 _3 ful and we are grateful to yf:ﬁ for tha-.'t.';- | | -
. * l L wa.nt-._.to‘ apologize to ydu:-if‘ I seemed to be a little
?—é s | abrasive on that one 'poi‘nt”',:: which is 'tha’t.‘.we. are trying to
fi’ 6 { get to the truth of th.i's‘ as quickly as we can, . Under our
g 7 I rules of this Co‘mmit.t.e‘e';: &efgi,ve. each witness an opportunity |
é 5 i at the. conclusion of their testimony to t’aké_ five minutes and
i 7 sum up or add any addi.tiéna'l infb’rmatioﬂ that you feel might
s i . . } '
z 10 :l be helpful to this ‘Cbnunitteej ‘or to correct what you may f'e‘el_ |
é i i are any inconsistencies or confusion over testimony that you
“:. 12 {l hav-e.'gi.ven' this ’c'o'mmittee'v,i and I will ask you now to take
< | o
. . | ’g 13 ‘ “advantage , if you would so desire, of five minutes or SO to
i ie % maké’-'th‘a’_t;. sfurmnati‘oni.,—- '
b i -
g 15? Ms; Goodpasture. The only thing that I could think of |
°‘ 13 1 right now is that I feel that some of the papers here are |
; '7.1| probably: dut of context and still have some errors in them;- ; |
I _ . : ‘
% ‘8 ] and those 'er’rbrs tHat come "up",i I am sure. theyzare human
& , .
E T errors and there may be more of them.
§ 20 T ‘know. in- thils one ‘draft of background material; I just i :
p——— !'.,guéSSéd’ at the dates when peo’plé were there as well as names-,“ :
. i ' as well as much of the information about the situation in ,
= )i Meki,co at that time , because it was to be 'usé-d as a fr’amew’,oi:k_ '
. | 2 for trying to pull té‘g’et’héf the 'dp.c‘um-enﬁts that would be 'neé'dedéA
= ‘torpresent a true picture of what the ‘agency had in their '
- R | | 001296 |
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files'or the situation that was:there ‘at that time,

I~

That is about all I can think of now.

[N}

£

t

|

I Mr. Dodd, Thank you.

i ' o : _

i . All right, Miss Goodpasture, you are excused as a

é s witﬁeS’.s . Agai:n, on be’hal'f o f:theC C‘omnittee , I express my
3 5 gratitude to you:~.
/ g‘ 7§ M. Preyer:-’I want toucongratulate you on your stamina
! .
é 3%- MiSS‘Goodpasture: , - |

po " Mr. Dodd. Unless there is any further business before

n.c,

. 'R ETRy . ) L. . ) . 3 - - »ow Y v' !
z 9} this Subcommittee, we will stand in zecess until further ;
o i . '
= 1 M - e e |
= ‘i & call of the Chair. }
: L I T » :
. R ; (Whereupon, at 3:45 pim, the Subcommittee recessed to |
¢ ' .
. i ; ‘ i . ) ' » |
- 1 . . Lo ’ L e s :
. g 9.l reconvene at: the c¢all of the chair.) . ) E
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